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LEGAL APPLICATION 1 

 2 

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, 3 

S.O.1998, c.15, 3 (Schedule B), as amended (the “OEB Act”) 4 

 5 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by Northern Ontario Wires Inc. for an Order or 6 

Orders pursuant to Section 78 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 for 2025 7 

distribution rates and related matters. 8 

 9 

APPLICATION 10 

 11 

1. The Applicant is Northern Ontario Wires Inc. ("NOW Inc."). NOW Inc. distributes 12 

electricity to approximately 5,980 customers in the Town of Cochrane, Town of 13 

Iroquois Falls and Town of Kapuskasing pursuant to distribution license (ED-14 

2003-0018) issued by the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) and charges Board 15 

authorized rates (EB-2023-0043) for the distribution service it provides. 16 

 17 

2. NOW Inc. hereby applies to the Ontario Energy Board (the "Board") for an order 18 

or orders made pursuant to Section 78 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, as 19 

amended, (the "OEB Act") approving just and reasonable rates for the 20 

distribution of electricity based on a 2025 Test Year. 21 

 22 

3. The Application has been prepared pursuant to the OEB’s Renewed Regulatory 23 

Framework for Electricity Distributors as detailed in the Report of the Board, 24 

dated October 18, 2012 (“the RRFE”). 25 

 26 
4. The Application has been prepared pursuant to the OEB’s Handbook for Utility 27 

Rate Applications, dated October 13, 2016. 28 

 29 
5. Except where specifically identified in this Application, the Applicant followed 30 

Chapter 2 and Chapter 5 of the Filing Requirements for Electricity Distribution 31 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.   
Filed: August 30, 2024 

  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 1 
  Schedule 2 
  Page 2 of 2 

Rate Applications, 2023 Edition for 2024 Rate Applications, dated December 15, 1 

2022, in preparing this Application. 2 

 3 
6. The Applicant acknowledges that the OEB may publish an update to the Cost of 4 

Capital Parameters for 2025 distribution rates and that this will affect the 5 

Revenue Requirement requested in this Application. 6 

 7 
7. This Application is supported by written evidence. The written evidence may be 8 

amended from time to time, prior to the Board's final decision on this Application. 9 

 10 
8. The Applicant provides a checklist of the filing requirements as Exhibit 10, Tab 1, 11 

Schedule 1, which identifies the specific reference in this Application where 12 

relevant information is provided. 13 

 14 

9. The Applicant requests that a copy of all documents filed with the Board in this 15 

proceeding be served on the Applicant. 16 

 17 

DATED at Cochrane, Ontario, this 30th day of August, 2024. 18 

 19 

All of which is respectfully submitted. 20 

 21 

 22 

NORTHERN ONTARIO WIRES INC. 23 

Geoffrey Sutton, CPA, CA 24 

Chief Financial Officer 25 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 2 

 3 

NOW Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Corporation of the Town of Cochrane 4 

and is a licensed electricity distributor by the Ontario Energy Board. NOW Inc.’s 5 

Distribution License Number is ED-2003-0018. 6 

 7 

NOW Inc. is governed by a Board of Directors, which has nine members. The 8 

Board of Directors meets ten times during the year (plus ad hoc meetings) and 9 

they receive reports outlining financial, operational, and safety performance in 10 

addition to the progress in maintenance, operational, and capital programs. 11 

 12 

NOW Inc.'s service area is comprised of three distinct territories, the towns of 13 

Kapuskasing, Cochrane and Iroquois Falls. The head office is located in Cochrane 14 

which is the middle service territory and is situated 730 kilometers north of Toronto 15 

on Highway 11. The distance between service territories is 170 km (between 16 

Kapuskasing and Iroquois Falls). 17 

 18 

The three towns have a combined population of approximately 18,100. Similar to 19 

most communities in northeastern Ontario, there has been a decline in population, 20 

predominantly due to job losses at paper mills and sawmills. 21 

NOW Inc. serves 5,996 customers as of the end of 2023.  22 

 23 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. (NOW Inc.) is submitting this Cost of Service 24 

Application based on a forward test year for 2025 electricity distribution rates and 25 

other identified items. NOW Inc.’s proposed 2025 Test Year capital expenditures, 26 
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rate base, and revenue requirement components and the corresponding Approved 1 

2017 amounts are provided in Table 1 below. 2 

 3 

Table 1 4 

 Proposed Capital and Revenue Requirement 5 

 6 
 7 

The requested rate changes for customers are summarized in Table 2 below.  8 

 9 

Table 2 10 

 Bill Impact Summary 11 

 12 
 13 

Further Bill Impact details are provided in E8/T4/S1. 14 

 15 

Description 2017 
Approved

2025 Test 
Year Change $ Change %

  Capital Expenditures 777,500$        1,826,925$     1,049,425$    135.0%
  Rate Base 7,767,615$     11,298,137$   3,530,522$    45.5%

  OM&A Expense 2,757,906$     4,550,911$     1,793,005$    65.0%
  Depreciation 438,877$        444,406$        5,529$           1.3%
  Interest Expense 167,585$        272,533$        104,948$       62.6%
  Return on Equity 272,799$        416,223$        143,424$       52.6%
  PILs 42,910$          -$                (42,910)$        -100.0%
 Service Revenue Requirement 3,680,077$     5,684,073$     2,003,996$    54.5%
  Revenue Offsets 268,918$        247,849$        (21,069)$        -7.8%
 Base Revenue Requirement 3,411,159$     5,436,224$     2,025,065$    59.4%

Revenue Requirement

Capital

Rate Class 2024 
Total Bill

2025 
Total Bill Change $ Change %

Residential (with DRP) 141.06$          139.23$          (1.83)$            -1.30%
General Service < 50 kW 346.17$          370.36$          24.19$           6.99%
General Service 50-4,999 kW 10,172.66$     10,583.17$     410.51$         4.04%
Street Lighting 8,240.21$       9,063.39$       823.18$         9.99%
Unmetered Scattered Load 115.23$          124.69$          9.46$             8.21%
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The application has been prepared according to the Ontario Energy Board’s Filing 1 

Requirements for Electricity Distribution Rate Applications dated December 15, 2 

2022. 3 

 4 

NOW Inc.’s last Cost of Service Application was for May 1, 2017, Rates (EB-2016-5 

0096) and was subject to a Settlement Agreement. 6 

 7 

Return on Equity 8 

 9 

NOW Inc.’s Approved Deemed Return on Equity is 8.78%. In the 2018 to 2022 10 

period the average Return on Equity was 9.88%, however, the Return on Equity 11 

decreased to 4.44% in 2023. It is expected that this lower Return on Equity trend 12 

will continue in 2025 and beyond absent the funding requested in this application. 13 

 14 

Distribution Rate Protection 15 

 16 

In 2017, Ontario Regulation 198/17 was made under the Ontario Energy Board 17 

Act, 1998 (OEB Act). This regulation established the Distribution Rate Protection 18 

(DRP) program for residential customers who live in certain areas with higher 19 

distribution costs. Under this legislation, the difference in residential rates for the 20 

listed LDC’s and an amount prescribed as the monthly maximum based distribution 21 

charge, is funded through provincial revenues.  22 

 23 

On an annual basis, the OEB establishes the maximum monthly base distribution 24 

charge that utilities subject to the DRP program can charge an eligible residential 25 

customer. The current maximum monthly base distribution charge is $41.39 26 

effective July 1, 2024. 27 

 28 
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NOW Inc. is one of the eight LDCs eligible for DRP.  With respect to this 1 

Application, the effect of the DRP is to reduce the calculated 2025 monthly 2 

Residential Service Charge of $59.90 to the DRP rate of $41.39 per month. This 3 

reduces the Residential customer impact of the funding requested in this 4 

Application.   The effect of the DRP on NOW Inc.’s  rates is further detailed in 5 

E8/T4/S1. 6 

 7 

NOW Inc. ‘At a Glance’ 8 

 9 

Table 3 10 

NOW Inc. Size in Overall Context of Ontario LDCs 11 

Table 3 - Northern Ontario Wires Inc. in LDC Industry Context 

Metric All LDCs NOW Inc 
NOW Inc. % 

of Total 
NOW Inc. Size 

Rank 

# Customers  5,403,401 5,941 0.11% 44 of 54 LDCs 

OM&A ($) $1,761,660,269 $3,045,413 0.17% 41 of 54 LDCs 

Overhead Lines (km) 180,633 367 0.20% 30 of 54 LDCs 

Urban Service Area 
(sq. km.) 7,277 28 0.38% 35 of 54 LDCs 

Net PP&E $25,192,475,791 $8,110,793 0.03% 44 of 54 LDCs 
Source: Benchmarking Update Calculations 2023/07/18 & OEB 2022 Yearbook 12 

 13 

Company Goals and Planning 14 

 15 

NOW Inc. intends to continue its customer focus and strong customer service 16 

emphasis. NOW Inc. will utilize customer engagement results to shape utility 17 

operations and explore alternative methods that customers are interested in. 18 

Maintaining high quality service in all three service territories is a focus of NOW 19 

Inc. which is increasingly important due to the challenges in Northern Ontario due 20 
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to weather and the reliance customers have on maintaining a supply of quality 1 

power. 2 

 3 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. will continue to pursue operational efficiencies through 4 

internal initiatives and through collaboration with other LDCs. 5 

 6 

Aging Infrastructure 7 

 8 

NOW Inc. faces significant challenges with aging infrastructure. NOW Inc. needs 9 

to invest in critical infrastructure which is either near the end of its useful life or in 10 

some case beyond useful life.  A summary of drivers and major capital projects 11 

proposed in this Application is provided below. 12 

 13 

System Access 14 

NOW Inc. has budgeted for the replacement of smart meters, which have a useful 15 

life ranging from five to fifteen years and are being sent for re-certification, and 16 

those who are failing are removed from service.  NOW Inc. has to acquire smart 17 

meters in order to have enough stock so that large batches may be sent out for 18 

testing. NOW Inc. has not budgeted for any expenditures due to customer service 19 

requests or other third-party infrastructure development requests.  20 

 21 

System Renewal  22 

NOW Inc. has three pole replacement programs – one for each Town – to replace 23 

poles that have reached the end of their service life.  In addition, NOW Inc. plans 24 

to replace transformers that are obsolete and at end of life in Cochrane to enable 25 

the connection of the New Cochrane MTS.   26 

  27 
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System Service  1 

NOW Inc. will carry on its voltage conversion programs in its Kapuskasing and 2 

Iroquois Falls service areas. These programs will allow for the retirement of the 3 

4.16kV system.  4 

 5 

NOW Inc’s largest capital expenditure is the proposed New 25kV Cochrane 6 

Municipal Transformer Station (MTS). This new MTS is a multi-year project with 7 

the new station being in-service in 2028. This new station is required to replace 8 

the current end of life Cochrane MTS and to meet an expected increase in load 9 

from major customers as well as an increase in load due to electrification. 10 

Advanced Capital Module (ACM) approval for the New Cochrane MTS is being 11 

sought in this Application and details are further provided in E2/T2/S5. 12 

 13 

General Plant  14 

  15 

NOW Inc.’s capital expenditures in this category are for tools and equipment to 16 

replace equipment that is no longer useful. NOW Inc. is planning on replacing two 17 

major vehicles within its fleet during the forecast period. Computer hardware 18 

expenditures are also budgeted each year of the forecast period to purchase new 19 

hardware, as necessary.  Computer software expenditures are also planned in the 20 

2025 period (and beyond). 21 

 22 

Further details to support NOW Inc.’s proposed capital expenditure plan can be 23 

found in the Distribution System Plan E2/T2/S1/A1, which includes the Asset 24 

Condition Asset. 25 

 26 

  27 
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Operation and Maintenance 1 

 2 

2025 Test Year OM&A costs are based on current operations and forecast needs.  3 

Main drivers of costs include: 4 

 5 

• Wage increases 6 

• Increase in GIS and outage management costs 7 

• Increased Vegetation Management (including outsourcing) 8 

• Increased workforce for safety and standby coverage 9 

• Engineering support, cyber costs, third party services 10 

 11 

Environmental Scan 12 

 13 

This section discussed the challenges and issues faced by NOW Inc.  Many of 14 

these challenges have resulted in, or will result in, the need for new investments 15 

and changes to the way NOW Inc. currently operates.  16 

 17 

Weather Events  18 

The energy industry has been facing challenges to protect its distribution system 19 

from an increase in adverse weather events. As the climate changes, the 20 

frequency and intensity of weather events has become increased, threatening 21 

critical utility infrastructure, and making utilities vulnerable to reliability pressures. 22 

In addition, utilities are experiencing additional operational and reactive 23 

maintenance costs to restore power and reverse damage to the distribution 24 

system.   25 

Understanding that these storms and adverse events are becoming more frequent, 26 

NOW Inc.  plans to invest in technology and tools that will help improve system 27 

reliability and resiliency. In addition, NOW Inc. commissioned an Asset Condition 28 
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Assessment (part of E2/T2/S1/A1) to provide information to improve asset health 1 

and ensure system hardening.  With its proactive asset management plan, and 2 

monitoring both Government and OEB initiatives in this area, NOW Inc. hopes to 3 

mitigate future costs related to adverse weather events.   4 

 5 

Electrification of Transportation   6 

The electrification of transportation in Canada will be important and impactful for 7 

utilities.  According to the most recent IESO Planning Outlook Report, the overall 8 

electricity demand from transportation electrification is forecast to grow from 9 

greatly over the next 25 years. 10 

The transition to electrification poses many obstacles for utilities, including lack of 11 

visibility into current and future EV growth forecasts to ensure proper planning and 12 

opportunities for grid management and integration.  13 

Although NOW Inc. currently has few electric vehicles in its service territory it 14 

anticipates that between federal and provincial government climate change 15 

initiatives there will be a movement to the electrification of transportation. 16 

 17 

 Regulatory and Policy Changes  18 

The regulatory landscape has evolved significantly in the last decade, with an 19 

increase in regulatory and public policy initiatives that utilities are mandated to 20 

follow and report on. NOW Inc. has maintained compliance with the increasing 21 

regulatory landscape at times with the help of third parties. With the expectation 22 

that local distribution companies must evolve their operations to meet the demands 23 

of the changing electricity landscape, they are also responsible for ensuring that 24 

compliance is met for the growing regulatory needs, while at the same time 25 
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ensuring better and increased customer service. The rate of change in 1 

requirements and new directives that the industry is now facing can be difficult for 2 

smaller utilities like NOW Inc. to keep pace with.  3 

  4 

Workforce  5 

The utility sector has challenges as it relates to its aging workforce and access to 6 

skilled workers, and NOW Inc.’s labour force is no exception. The utility sector 7 

across Ontario will see many of its employees becoming eligible for retirement in 8 

a relatively short timeframe, and as such, succession planning is key for 9 

knowledge transfer and dissemination of current operations.  10 

Historically, jobs in the utility industry have been difficult to fill due to the institutional 11 

knowledge needed to navigate such a niche market. Bringing new employees in 12 

takes several months to years to reach optimal knowledge retention. NOW Inc. 13 

has experienced challenges in attracting and retaining staff due to its location in 14 

Northern Ontario and the presence of other similar employers in the same region. 15 

Workforce planning is further discussed in E4/T4/S2. 16 

 17 

Customer Expectations  18 

 19 

Customers are becoming increasingly aware and knowledgeable of the electricity 20 

system and as such, are transitioning from a traditional consumer to a point where 21 

they are becoming active participants in the grid through both the consumption and 22 

supply of electricity. To provide consumer choice through electrification and 23 

conservation efforts, NOW Inc. will need to evolve its current operations and 24 

implement new ways that maximize value to the ratepayer, while also maintaining 25 

reliability and safety.  26 
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  1 

NOW Inc. is aware of the electricity transition that will occur to support the future 2 

of the grid, and as such, will continue to inform and engage with customers to 3 

ensure needs are being understood and met. As the direct point of contact with 4 

customers, LDCs must be able to respond to their demands by offering more 5 

innovative and customer friendly solutions. NOW Inc. will continue to deliver value 6 

to its customers by providing high-quality, low-cost, and reliable electricity.  7 

  8 

Technological Change and Cyber Security  9 

 10 

With the implementation of new and innovative technologies, utilities have become 11 

susceptible to cyberattacks, and as their technology portfolio grows, they will 12 

become more exposed to cyber threats. NOW Inc. has been proactively 13 

addressing potential vulnerabilities by integrating cybersecurity measures into its 14 

practices and to comply with industry best practices and the implementation of the 15 

OEB Cybersecurity Framework. NOW Inc will continue to manage and improve its 16 

approach to its cyber security practices by investing in cyber security technologies, 17 

continuing to adapt its cybersecurity protocols, working collaboratively with other 18 

utilities and implementing solutions to mitigate cyber security risk. 19 

 20 

Productivity 21 

Since the start of the Pacific Economics Group (PEG) benchmarking reports, NOW 22 

Inc. has been ranked in the most efficient “Group 1” cohort.   23 

According to the most recent “Empirical Research in Support on Incentive Rate-24 

Setting” report issued in July 2023, NOW Inc. is the fourth most productive LDC in 25 

Ontario, with actual costs being 44.3% lower than predicted by the PEG 26 
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econometric model. NOW Inc. continues to be assigned to Group 1, with a stretch 1 

factor assignment of “0” indicating that significant productivity gains have been 2 

achieved by the utility. This validates the efforts that have been undertaken as 3 

NOW Inc. has reduced costs and achieved a high-level of efficiency gains. 4 

 5 

NOW Inc. has been able to achieve a high productivity ranking through a number 6 

of initiatives which include cost savings due to use of shared resources, using 7 

technology to achieve efficiencies and leveraging purchasing and engineering 8 

capability through partnering with other LDCs. NOW Inc. will continue to 9 

collaborate with other LDCs as appropriate to promote customer and system 10 

efficiencies.  11 

 12 

The favourable benchmark performance is indicative of low costs and 13 

underspending.  NOW Inc. is concerned that the current level of spending is not 14 

sustainable for the safe and reliable operation of its distribution system.  Even with 15 

the necessary higher levels of OM&A and Capital requested in this application, 16 

NOW Inc. will continue be a productive utility with a PEB Group 1 cohort ranking.  17 

 18 

NOW Inc. also collaborates with other utilities in different areas as economies of 19 

scale are sought on projects and initiatives that are common to the LDCs. In the 20 

past NOW Inc. partnered with Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited, 21 

Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation, Cooperative Hydro Embrun Inc., and Hydro 22 

Hawkesbury Inc. in undertaking the Public Awareness of Electricity Safety Survey 23 

as required for the Scorecard. This collaboration reduced costs and increased 24 

business relations with partnering utilities. This type of arrangement will continue 25 

to be explored for future endeavors.   NOW Inc. works with the EDA and planning 26 

on joining Cornerstone Hydro Electric Concepts (CHEC) to further increase its 27 

cooperation with other utilities and access CHEC’s professional services. 28 

 29 
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BUSINESS PLAN / STRATEGIC PLAN 1 

Introduction 2 

 3 

The company’s strategy and business planning process are discussed below. 4 

NOW Inc. does not have a formal business plan document.   5 

 6 

Company Goals and Planning  7 

  8 

NOW Inc. plans on being profitable while ensuring continued customer focus and 9 

strong customer service. NOW Inc. will utilize customer engagement results to 10 

continue to shape utility operations and explore priorities that customers have 11 

identified. Maintaining high quality service in all three service territories is a focus 12 

of NOW Inc. which is increasingly important due to the challenges in Northern 13 

Ontario due to weather and the reliance customers have on maintaining a supply 14 

of quality power.  15 

  16 

NOW Inc.’s strategic objectives are to: 17 

  (a)  to deliver safe and reliable electricity;  18 

  (b) enhance customer value while contributing to the well-being of the 19 

communities;  20 

 (c) achieve performance excellence;  21 

 (d) invest in capital, technology, and infrastructure; and,  22 

 (e) collaborate with other LDC’s.  23 

 24 

NOW Inc. believes that delivering customer value is at the core of its mission and 25 

that through the activities and initiatives it undertakes, NOW Inc. can achieve or 26 
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exceed target performance and contribute to the three communities it serves. As 1 

a result, customers will receive long-term value. 2 

 3 

NOW Inc’s strategic goals and their link to the RRFE Outcomes are shown in 4 

Table 1 below 5 

 6 

Table 1 7 

NOW Inc. Strategic Goals and Link to OEB RRFE 8 

 9 
 10 

NOW Inc. is committed to providing its customers with a safe and reliable 11 

electricity supply while operating effectively and efficiently at an equitable cost. 12 

NOW Inc. strives for excellence and continuous improvement in order to 13 

maximize shareholder value. Based on these corporate goals, NOW Inc.’s asset 14 

management objectives are prioritized as follows: 15 

1. Operating a safe electrical system for employees and the public. 16 

2. Meeting regulatory requirements. 17 

3. Engaging in environmental protection. 18 

4. Accommodating load growth and new customer connections. 19 

5. Delivering a reliable supply of electricity. 20 

6. Managing costs and rate stability. 21 
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NOW Inc’s Business Planning and Budget process is discussed in E1/T5/S1, 1 

Section 2. 2 
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ADMINISTRATION 1 

1. ACCURACY & PERSONAL INFORMATION CERTIFICATION 2 

As General Manager and President of Northern Ontario Wires Inc., I certify with respect 3 

to this Application (EB-2024-0046) that: 4 

- the evidence filed is accurate, consistent, and complete to the best of my 5 

knowledge and belief 6 

- there are internal controls and processes in place with respect to the preparation, 7 

review, verification and oversight of deferral and variance account balances 8 

being disposed, and  9 

- the Application does not include any personal information. 10 

- the OEB Practice Direction on Confidential Filings has been followed 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 
Marc Belanger 15 

General Manager and President 16 

 17 

18 
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2. APPLICATION CONTACT INFORMATION 1 

Marc Belanger 2 

GENERAL MANAGER & PRESIDENT 3 

 4 

Phone: (705) 272-6669 5 

Email: marc.belanger@nowinc.ca 6 

Address: 153 6th Ave, Cochrane, ON P0L 1C0 7 

 8 

Geoffrey Sutton, CPA, CA 9 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 10 

(Primary Contact) 11 

Phone: (705) 272-6669 12 

Email: geoffs@nowinc.ca 13 

Address: 153 6th Ave, Cochrane, ON P0L 1C0 14 

 15 

3. LEGAL REPRESENTATION 16 

NOW Inc. will be represented in this proceeding by: 17 

 18 

Michael Buonaguro 19 

Barrister and Solicitor 20 

24 Humber Trail 21 

Toronto, ON M6S 4C1 22 

 23 

Tel: 416-767-1666 24 

Fax: 416-767-1666 25 

Email: mrb@mrb-law.com 26 

 27 

 28 

mailto:marc.belanger@nowinc.ca
mailto:geoffs@nowinc.ca
mailto:mrb@mrb-law.com
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4. APPLICANTS INTERNET ADDRESS 1 

Please visit the NOW Inc. website at:  2 

 3 

www.northernontariowires.com 4 

 5 

NOW Inc. can be found on social media on the Facebook platform. 6 

 7 

5. STATEMENT OF WHO WILL BE AFFECTED BY APPLICATION 8 

Residents, businesses and institutions in NOW Inc.’s service territory as described in 9 

E1/T4/S1 who receive electricity distribution services from NOW Inc. will be affected by 10 

the Application.  11 

 12 

6. NOTICE OF HEARING PUBLICATION 13 

Upon receiving the Letter of Direction, it is understood that the OEB will arrange to have 14 

the Notice of Application and Hearing for this proceeding published. The primary 15 

publications in the NOW Inc. service territory are:   16 

• Cochrane Times-Post (Cochrane) 17 

• The Enterprise (Iroquois Falls) 18 

• The Northern Times (Kapuskasing) 19 

 20 

Each of the above publications have both English and French language sections. 21 

 22 

This application and all documents related to this application will be made available on 23 

NOW Inc.’s website at: www.northernontariowires.com  The application will also be 24 

available on the OEB’s website at www.ontarioenergyboard.ca, under Board File 25 

Number EB-2024-0046. 26 

27 

http://www.northernontariowires.com/
http://www.northernontariowires.com/
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7. BILL IMPACTS 1 

For the average customers in each rate class are included in Table 1. 2 

 3 

Table 1 4 

 Bill Impacts 5 

Rate Class kWh kW # of 
Connections 2024 Bill $ 2025 Bill $ $ Difference Total Bill 

Impact %
Distribution 
Bill Impact %

Residential 750              1                  141.06$        139.23$       (1.83)$          -1.30% 36.70%
GS < 50 kW 2,000           1                  346.17$        370.36$       24.19$         6.99% 18.96%
GS > 50 kW 70,000         200         1                  10,172.66$   10,583.17$  410.52$       4.04% 82.14%
Street Light 13,667         41           570              8,240.21$     9,063.39$    823.18$       9.99% 23.69%
USL 625              1                  115.23$        124.69$       9.46$           8.21% 36.70%  6 
The kWh, kW, and # of Connections refers to the billing determinants of a typical 7 

customer in each rate class. Further Bill Impact details are provided in E8/T4/S1.  8 

 9 

NOW Inc. is included in the Distribution Rate Protection program which serves to reduce 10 

the monthly fixed distribution charge for Residential customers by to establishing a 11 

maximum monthly base distribution charge that utilities subject to the DRP program can 12 

charge an eligible Residential customers. The maximum charge effective July 1, 2024 is 13 

$41.39 per month and that amount will be escalated by the OEB inflation rate effective 14 

July 1, 2025. DRP is included in the Total Bill Impact % in Table 1. The Distribution Bill 15 

Impact % reflects the increase in revenues required from the Residential rate class and 16 

does not account for the DRP. 17 

 18 

8. STATEMENT OF REQUESTED HEARING FORM 19 

NOW Inc. respectfully requests that this proceeding be conducted in writing.  20 

 21 

9. APPROVALS REQUESTED AND EFFECTIVE DATE 22 

NOW Inc. is requesting the following approvals: 23 

 24 
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1. Approval to charge distribution rates effective May 1, 2025 to recover a Service 1 

Revenue Requirement of $5,684,074 as outlined in Exhibit 6. NOW Inc.’s 2 

proposed schedule of rates is included in Exhibit 8; 3 

 4 

2. Approval of NOW Inc.’s Test Year OM&A Expenditures of $4,550,911 (Exhibit 4) 5 

and Test Year Capital Expenditures of $6,914,424 (Exhibit 2); 6 

 7 

3. Approval of NOW Inc.’s Distribution System Plan as set out in Exhibit 2; 8 

 9 

4. Approval of an Advanced Capital Module (ACM) for a new Cochrane MTS along 10 

with approval for special rate treatment to include the associated Residential 11 

customer impact in Distribution rates upon project in-service, as set out in Exhibit 12 

2. 13 

 14 

5. Approval of updated Retail Transmission, Network and Connection rates as set 15 

out in Exhibit 8; 16 

 17 

6. Approval to introduce Standby rates as proposed and described in Exhibit 7; 18 

 19 

7. Approval of updated Low Voltage rates as proposed and described in Exhibit 8; 20 

 21 

8. Approval to continue the Specific Service Charges approved in EB-2016-0096; 22 

 23 

9. Approval to apply Reconnection of Meter charges for reconnections for reasons 24 

other than non-payment of account as proposed and described in Exhibit 8; 25 

 26 

10. Approval of the proposed Loss Factors as calculated in Exhibit 8; 27 

 28 

11. Approval of the Rate Riders for disposition of Group 1 and Group 2 and Other 29 

Deferral and Variance Accounts as at December 31, 2023 (with interest to April 30 

30, 2025) over a one-year period, as calculated in Exhibit 9; 31 
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 1 

12. Approval if the Rate Riders for disposition of Group 2 accounts 1508: Pole 2 

Attachment Revenue Variance, 1518: RCVA – Retail, and 1548: RCVA – STR for 3 

the forecasted principal and interest for January 1, 2024 to April 30, 2025, as 4 

calculated and proposed in Exhibit 9; 5 

 6 

13. Approval of the LRAMVA amount as calculated (Exhibit 4) and approval for an 7 

associated Rate Rider (Exhibit 9) for a one-year disposition; 8 

 9 

14. Approval of an effective date of May 1, 2025 for the proposed rate changes; 10 

 11 

15. In the event the Board is unable to approve NOW Inc.’s 2025 rates for 12 

implementation by May 1, 2025, NOW Inc. requests that the Board issue an 13 

Interim Order approving the current distribution rates and charges effective May 14 

1, 2025. 15 

 16 

NOW Inc. may request other approvals during the course of the proceeding as the Board 17 

may allow. 18 

 19 

10. STATEMENT OF DEVIATION FROM FILING REQUIREMENTS 20 

NOW Inc. has followed the OEB filing requirements, specifically Chapter 2 of the OEB  21 

“Filing Requirements for Electricity Transmission and Distribution Applications”, dated 22 

December 20, 2022, and the Chapter 5 Distribution System Plan filing requirements, 23 

dated December 20, 2022.  NOW Inc. has used the OEB’s models for 2025 Cost of 24 

Service applications posted by the OEB on April 11, 2024 and associated updates.  As 25 

such, NOW Inc. Is not requesting any deviations from the OEB filing requirements.  26 

 27 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.   
Filed: August 30, 2024 

  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 3 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 7 of 10 

 
11. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN METHODOLOGY 1 

There are no changes in methodology from the previous 2017 Cost of Service 2 

Application EB-2016-0096.  3 

 4 

12. IDENTIFICATION OF OEB DIRECTIVES FROM PREVIOUS OEB 5 
DECISIONS 6 

There are no OEB directives as a result of previous OEB decisions.  7 

 8 

13. REFERENCE TO CONDITIONS OF SERVICE 9 

The current version of Northern Ontario Wires Inc.’s Conditions of Service is available on 10 

NOW Inc.’s website as www.northernontariowires.com.  11 

 12 

There have been changes to the Conditions of Service since the last Cost of Service 13 

application EB-2016-0096. The Conditions of Service were revised July of 2024. The 14 

comment period lasted from July 5th to August 5th, 2024. There were no formal written 15 

comments received from Customers or the public, so no further revisions to the July 16 

2024 version were made. The Conditions of Service were filed with the Ontario Energy 17 

Board on August 23, 2024. The following is summary of the main changes: 18 

• Preface:  page added to provide an overview of the purpose of the Conditions of 19 

Service, its format and main changes from the previous version 20 

• Section 1, Introduction: Additional content describing self-help options available 21 

to customers and changes to regulatory and operational practices evolving from 22 

the COVID-19 pandemic. 23 

• Section 2, Distribution Activities (General): Additional and reorganized content to 24 

reflect evolving operational practices. 25 

• Section 3, Customer Class Specific:  Revised and reorganized content related to 26 

conditions of service for customer class specific connections including more 27 
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defined variable connection charges for general service and large user 1 

customers. 2 

• Section 4, Glossary of Terms:  Revisions included additional definitions and a 3 

new acronym section. 4 

• Appendices – New Appendix B:  Demarcation Point Interpretive Drawings.  5 

Removal of Metering Appendix with a reference to the NOW Inc. website where 6 

content is now available at customer convenience.  7 

 8 

Rates and charges which are the subject of this rate application are not contained in the 9 

Conditions of Service, therefore no changes will result from the Cost-of-Service 10 

application. 11 

 12 

14. DESCRIPTION OF CORPORATE AND UTILITY ORGANIZATIONAL 13 
STRUCTURE 14 

CORPORATE ENTITIES RELATIONSHIP CHART 15 

 16 

As of January 1, 2024 17 

 18 
 19 

 20 

21 
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UTILITY ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 1 

As of January 1, 2024 2 

 3 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. has four positions. Other staff required to support the 4 

operations of NOW Inc. are provided through a shared Services Agreement with The 5 

General Utilities Employees, as well as one position with the Corporation of the Town of 6 

Cochrane.  7 

 8 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 9 

 10 
 11 

 12 

13 
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15. BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERSHIP 1 

The following is a list of the NOW Inc. Board of Directors: 2 

 3 

Name Residence Date appointed 

Peter Politis* Cochrane, ON  November 22, 2022 

Sylvie Charron-Lemieux* - Chair Cochrane, ON  November 22, 2022 

Monika Malherbe* Cochrane, ON  April 25, 2024 

Vacant*  Cochrane, ON   

Robert Vezeau Cochrane, ON  January 17, 2024 

Rod Reimer Cochrane, ON  January 17, 2024 

Tory Delaurier Iroquois Falls, ON  September 28, 2015 

David Plourde Kapuskasing, ON  December 1, 2014 

Louis Guertin Cochrane, ON  October 24, 2023 

 4 

*Parent company (Corporation of the Town of Cochrane) representatives on NOW Inc. 5 

Board. 6 

 7 

The NOW Inc. Board of Directors has 10 scheduled meetings during the course of a 8 

year.  In addition, the Board meets on an ad hoc basis as required. NOW Inc. reports to 9 

the Shareholder (Corporation of the Town of Cochrane) at the annual Shareholder 10 

meeting. 11 

 12 
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DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AREA 1 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. serves the communities of Cochrane, Iroquois Falls and 2 

Kapuskasing. Geographically, the service territory is dispersed over three communities. 3 

The head office is based in Cochrane and there is a distance of 117 km between 4 

Cochrane and Kapuskasing, and 57 km between Cochrane and Iroquois Falls.  5 

 6 
 7 
 8 
 9 
 10 
 11 
 12 
 13 
 14 
 15 
 16 
 17 
 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
 31 
 32 
 33 
 34 
 35 
 36 
 37 
 38 
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The boundaries within the Town of Cochrane primarily follow the municipal boundaries, 1 

encompassing the downtown core as well as a residential subdivision located on the 2 

north part of Town.  3 

 4 
Cochrane Service Territory 5 
 6 

 7 
 8 
 9 
 10 
 11 
 12 
 13 
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 1 
 2 
 3 
The Iroquois Falls service area encompasses the municipal boundaries. In addition, 4 

there is a 10 km distribution line extending to Highway 11.  5 

 6 
 7 
Iroquois Falls Service Territory 8 
 9 

 10 
 11 
 12 
 13 
 14 
 15 
 16 
 17 
 18 
 19 
 20 
 21 
 22 
 23 
 24 
 25 
 26 
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 1 
 2 
 3 
The Town of Kapuskasing is shared between two distributors. The downtown core and 4 

the west side of the community is serviced by Northern Ontario Wires Inc. and the 5 

remainder of the Town is serviced by Hydro One Networks Inc.  6 

 7 
Kapuskasing Service Territory 8 

 9 
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DESCRIPTION OF EMBEDDED / HOST DISTRIBUTOR 1 
RELATIONSHIPS 2 

NOW Inc. is an embedded distributor served by Hydro One Networks Inc. distribution in 3 

its Kapuskasing and Iroquois Falls service territories. The Cochrane service territory is 4 

serviced from a Hydro One Networks Inc. transmission feeder and is not embedded. 5 

 6 

NOW Inc. is not a host distributor. 7 

 8 
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STATEMENT OF DEEMED TRANSMISSION / HIGH 1 
VOLTAGE ASSETS 2 

NOW Inc. confirms that it does not have transmission assets (i.e. assets operating at 3 

greater than 50 kV) in its distribution system that had previously been deemed by the 4 

Board as distribution assets. Further, NOW Inc. confirms that it is not seeking approval 5 

in this Application for any such assets. 6 

 7 

 8 
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APPLICATION SUMMARY 1 

1. REVENUE REQUIREMENT 2 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. (NOW Inc.) is seeking approval of the proposed Service 3 

Revenue Requirement for 2025 of $5,684,074. This is an increase of 54.5% from the 4 

Service Revenue Requirement of $3,680,077 approved in NOW Inc.’s 2017 Cost of 5 

Service Rate Application (EB-2016-0096).  6 

 7 

Table 1 shows a comparison of the Revenue Requirement calculations between the 8 

2017 OEB approved revenue requirement and the 2025 Test year revenue requirement.  9 

 10 

Table 1  11 

 Comparison of 2017 Approved vs 2025 Test Year Revenue Requirement 12 

Description 2017 OEB 
Approved

2025 Test 
Year Change ($) Change (%)

OM&A Expense 2,757,906 4,550,911 1,793,005 65.0%
Depreciation 438,877 444,406 5,529 1.3%
Interest 167,585 272,533 104,948 62.6%
Return on Equity 272,799 416,223 143,424 52.6%
PILs 42,910 0 -42,910 -100.0%
Service Revenue Requiremen 3,680,077 5,684,074 2,003,997 54.5%
Revenue Offsets 268,918 247,849 -21,069 -7.8%
Base Revenue Requirement 3,411,159 5,436,225 2,025,066 59.4%  13 

 14 

The increase in OM&A of $1,793,005 is due to several factors including; inflation, 15 

increased spending on work programs such as vegetation management and an increase 16 

in FTEs over this period to address important work priorities.  Thes items are discussed 17 

in more detail in E4/T4/S1. 18 

 19 

The increase in depreciation expense of $5,529 is due to more in-service assets from 20 

2017 to 2025, partially offset by fully depreciated assets. NOW Inc’s has invested in its 21 
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Distribution System to maintain reliability, update technology and automation of the 1 

system. Depreciation expense is discussed in more detail in E2/T1/S3. 2 

 3 

The increase in rate base is largely due to increase in capital expenditures. Depreciation 4 

had been declining year over year until 2024 as a result of assets becoming fully 5 

depreciated over this time. 6 

 7 

The increase in interest and return on equity of $104,948 and $143,424 is due to NOW 8 

Inc.’s increase in rate base in 2025 relative to 2017.  See exhibit E5/T1/S1 for more 9 

details. 10 

 11 

The reduction of PILs to $0 is due to increased CCA deductions that more than offset 12 

net income.   13 

 14 

Revenue Offsets have remained fairly constant over this period with a decrease since 15 

2017 of $21,609 in part due to the termination of the collection of account charge. 16 

 17 

2. BUDGETING AND ACCOUNTING ASSUMPTIONS 18 

BUSINESS PLANNING AND BUDGET PROCESS 19 

 20 

OM&A Budget 21 

NOW Inc.’s OM&A budget is prepared in collaboration of the Chief Financial Officer and 22 

the General Manager and is reviewed and approved by NOW Inc.’s Board of Directors. 23 

The budget is typically prepared in the fourth quarter of the year and finalized in the first 24 

quarter of the subsequent year (the budget year). Once approved the budget is revised if 25 

a material change in plan is required.  26 

 27 

Throughout the budget process each line item is examined to determine the cost 28 

requirements for the upcoming year. Known quantifiable items are incorporated into the 29 

budget along with the assumptions regarding work projects as required. As each 30 
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program and line item is reviewed multiple times, areas of cost savings are identified and 1 

incorporated. NOW Inc. does not rely on generic increases across all accounts.  2 

 3 

The budget is prepared based on assessment of work program needs. Program needs 4 

are based on timing and prioritization as determined by line patrols, visual inspection 5 

and condition. Trouble calls and equipment failures are also valuable sources of 6 

information that are factored into the maintenance plan.  Information on prior year’s 7 

actual results is also reviewed and adjusted for non-recurring items and anticipated work 8 

program related changes for the budget year. Work program related changes are 9 

identified by assessments of asset need, customer expectations and new identified 10 

initiatives.  In order to cost work programs, labour costs are determined based on wage 11 

and benefit costs and required material and equipment resources. Overtime costs are 12 

based on the estimated workload and outage scheduling. In addition, labour and 13 

material escalation is factored into the costing of work.  14 

 15 

NOW Inc. has a collective agreement in place with its union (CUPE 1000) that expires 16 

June 30, 2025 and NOW Inc. has included an estimated impact into the 2025 Test Year. 17 

Wages for management staff are escalated based on CPI Index for Ontario. Increases 18 

are compared with the MEARIE Management Survey.  19 

 20 

Budget Economic Assumptions 21 

NOW Inc. has estimated inflationary increases for its OM&A budget as follows: 22 

 23 

2025 Labour Escalation Assumptions: 24 

- Management Staff:  based on CPI November 2024 25 

- Union Staff collective agreement to be negotiated and take effect on June 1, 26 

2025 27 

 28 

In order to ensure NOW Inc.'s success, being able to attract, motivate, and retain the 29 

right people is essential. General labour challenges facing the industry have impacted 30 

NOW Inc. and, in addition, there are challenges due to the geographic location in which 31 
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NOW Inc. operates. As such, it is necessary that NOW Inc. position itself as an attractive 1 

place to work. To achieve this goal NOW Inc. needs to have competitive wages with a 2 

rewarding work-life balance that is desired by people who prefer to settle in Northern 3 

Ontario.   4 

 5 

Recent MEARIE information has shown that NOW Inc. staff (both union and non-union) 6 

are paid below the industry average for comparable positions.  Several times over the 7 

past few years NOW Inc. has lost employees to utilities who operate near its service 8 

territory. In order to attract and retain staff, in 2025 NOW Inc.  is planning to migrate 9 

salaries and benefits closer to the industry average noted in the MEARIE information. 10 

 11 

2025 Material Escalation Assumptions: 12 

- Escalation is forecast based on a number of factors including CPI Ontario 13 

Index as per Statistics Canada, past experience with suppliers, and known 14 

increases. 15 

- The assumption is that material costs will increase at 3.3% above 2024 levels 16 

as determined in the following manner. Cost trends are evaluated based on 17 

invoices and supplier costs provided to NOW Inc. Other factors include the 18 

rate increases of supplies including cost of fuel. The CPI for Ontario (3%) 19 

forms the major part of the assumed 3.3% rate increase.  20 

- After the assumed inflation rate is determined, all work programs and 21 

accounts are reviewed by the General Manager and the Chief Financial 22 

Officer to determine any adjustments as required to inflation pressure or work 23 

required in certain areas. The specifically identified items are then adjusted 24 

accordingly. 25 

 26 

Load and Customer growth – NOW Inc.’s distribution service territory is not growing. 27 

The communities in which NOW Inc. operates are small Northern towns on the Highway 28 

11 corridor. 29 

 30 
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Being situated in Northern Ontario impacts costs of materials and supplies in the service 1 

territory. Fuel costs and other required materials are more expensive in Northern 2 

communities. 3 

 4 

Multiple Operating Facilities: NOW Inc. operates in three communities with a line crew 5 

working out of each service centre. The distance between communities, adverse 6 

weather, many single road connections and customer responsiveness has necessitated 7 

the three service centres and three crews. This enables quicker response times and 8 

reduced inefficiencies than if NOW Inc. attempted to operate out of a single central 9 

location, given that the communities are 170 kilometers apart. 10 

 11 

Capital Budget 12 

 13 

NOW Inc. is committed to providing its customers with a safe and reliable electricity 14 

supply while operating effectively and efficiently at an equitable cost. NOW Inc. strives 15 

for excellence and continuous improvement in order to maximize shareholder value. 16 

Based on these corporate goals, NOW Inc.’s asset management objectives are 17 

prioritized as follows: 18 

1. Operating a safe electrical system for employees and the public. 19 

2. Meeting regulatory requirements. 20 

3. Engaging in environmental protection. 21 

4. Accommodating load growth and new customer connections. 22 

5. Delivering a reliable supply of electricity. 23 

6. Managing costs and rate stability. 24 

 25 

Annual budget figures are drafted based on the analysis of the impact of planned capital 26 

expenditures on customer bills.  Projects/programs are then selected in order of priority 27 

and scoped to fit within budget envelopes.  28 

 29 

Once all projects have been identified and prioritized, the budget is reviewed by Senior 30 

Management at NOW Inc. to ensure it is within the budget envelope and meets the 31 
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expected corporate objectives. Once approved by Senior Management, it goes to NOW 1 

Inc.’s Board for final approval. Revisions are made as necessary throughout this 2 

process. Once approved by the Board, the plans and projects identified in the capital 3 

and operating budgets are executed by staff and contractors. Regularly scheduled 4 

meetings are held with all stakeholders to review the progress of the budget from a 5 

dollar spent and from a project completion perspective. Issues or risks to the budget are 6 

identified and mitigation or alternatives are discussed. 7 

 8 

Senior Management reviews the financials, and the Board is updated with capital 9 

progress and forecasts of capital spend and project completion where appropriate as 10 

well as highlighting risks and corresponding mitigations to the plan. Installation, 11 

inspection, testing, maintenance, and outage data is gathered throughout the year to 12 

ensure that NOW Inc.’s asset registry is kept updated and so that asset performance is 13 

continually monitored and can be factored into the next year’s budget cycle. 14 

 15 

Distribution System Plan 16 

The DSP has been developed to achieve the four performance outcomes established in 17 

the RRFE: customer focus, operational effectiveness, public policy responsiveness, and 18 

financial performance. To realize these four outcomes, NOW Inc. has outlined the 19 

following objectives: 20 

• provide customers with a safe and reliable supply of electricity; 21 

• operate effectively and efficiently, reducing costs where feasible; 22 

• facilitate the connection of Renewable Energy Generation (“REG”); 23 

• facilitate the electrification of the grid; and 24 

• promote a culture of energy conservation. 25 

 26 

With respect to the assumptions used in establishing capital expenditure values a 27 

number of methods have been used depending on the particular project and 28 

circumstances:  29 

 30 
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• All selected priority projects are budgeted using the standard budget estimation 1 

process where estimated time and materials are calculated and costed at 2 

expected rates using historical patterns for similar work and are completed based 3 

on priority.  4 

• Where project is expected to be contracted out, third party rates and equipment 5 

costs are gathered and used for budgetary assumptions 6 

• Other distribution system or general plant projects are costed using estimated 7 

time and materials using historical patterns for similar projects and preliminary 8 

discussions with potential service providers.  9 

 10 

Historically, NOW Inc. focused a significant proportion of its capital investments on 11 

distribution plant projects to meet customer connection requirements and to strengthen 12 

the distribution system with the goal of achieving and maintaining high system reliability. 13 

This focus has resulted in NOW Inc. reporting relatively strong and consistent reliability 14 

results, which has resulted in high levels of customer satisfaction. NOW Inc. has seen a 15 

decrease in performance in reliability, especially in Kapuskasing in part due to 16 

vegetation control and aging infrastructure. Similarly, NOW Inc. has focused past 17 

investment in General Plant in assets that have direct impacts on the operations and 18 

maintenance of the distribution system such as fleet additions or major tools.  19 

 20 

The proposed DSP continues to identify required distribution plant investments to ensure 21 

appropriate reliability levels or to address specific new or existing customer 22 

requirements. NOW Inc. has focused recent investments into system reliability and now 23 

needs to seek external resources to complete capital work in a timely fashion in order to 24 

maintain safe and reliable service. 25 

 26 

Information Systems Infrastructure: NOW Inc. has multiple information systems that are 27 

essential to utility functions including its three core systems; a Financial Accounting 28 

System, a Customer Information System and a GIS system.  29 

 30 
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NOW Inc. is required to update the CIS system frequently as regulations change and 1 

need to be incorporated. This happens with little notice and tight deadlines. As the 2 

industry is evolving and new programs mandated, these upgrades and changes will be 3 

continuing, and extra resources are required to keep pace. 4 

 5 

On the operations side, NOW Inc. will be implementing an Outage Management System 6 

that will communicate with the GIS system. This new platform will allow NOW Inc. staff 7 

access to real time data which will assist in locating troubled areas and help reduce the 8 

duration of unexpected outages. The platform will also assist in customer communication 9 

which was identified as a need from the customer engagement activities. 10 

 11 

Accounting Standard Applied  12 

Beginning January 1, 2015, NOW Inc. has used IFRS as its accounting standard. NOW 13 

Inc. uses the useful lives based on the Kinectrics report for the purposes of depreciation. 14 

There are no differences in depreciation rates, and capitalization policy subsequent to 15 

the last COS application.  16 

 17 

3. LOAD FORECAST SUMMARY 18 

For 2025, NOW Inc. has forecasted total consumption 116,181,510 kWh, compared to 19 

124,246,897 kWh approved in its 2017 Rate Application, representing a 6.5% decrease. 20 

NOW Inc. has forecasted an overall customer connection count decrease of 0.74%.  21 

Excluding streetlights, NOW Inc. has forecasted a decrease in customer connections of 22 

1.92% compared to the 2017 Board Approved level. 23 

 24 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.   
Filed: August 30, 2024 

  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 5 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 9 of 20 

 
Table 2  1 

 Load Forecast Comparison 2 

Rate Class
2017 

Approved 
kWh

2025 
Forecast 

kWh

2017 
Approved 

Connections

2025 
Forecast 

Connections
Residential 41,624,801   41,340,698 5,216            5,179
General Service < 50 kW 19,759,776   17,945,241 784               707
General Service 50 - 4,999 kW 62,140,492   56,240,557 71                 69
Street Light 556,610        491,060 1,650            1,710
USL 165,218        163,953 23                 22
Total 124,246,897 116,181,510 7,744            7,687             3 
 4 

The load forecast has been prepared on the basis of a multivariate regression analysis 5 

of NOW Inc.’s historic billed energy by rate class. Consumption is weather-normalized 6 

and the factors considered in the regression are related to weather, economic, and 7 

calendar data.  NOW Inc. has prepared its customer/connection forecast based on the 8 

geometric average of the historical customer growth per year (with some exceptions as 9 

detailed in E3/T1/S1/Att1). For those rate classes which are weather sensitive, this 10 

forecast was adjusted to account for the weather-normalized billed energy forecast 11 

derived from the regression model. For applicable rate classes which are billed on 12 

monthly peak demand kW for distribution rates, the kW forecast was developed by 13 

applying a historic relationship between kWh and kW for that class.  14 

 15 

4. RATE BASE AND DSP 16 

NOW Inc. has calculated rate base for the 2025 Test Year of $11,298,138 consistent 17 

with Chapter 2 of the Filing Requirements for Electricity Transmission and Distribution 18 

Applications issued on December 15, 2022. The rate base calculation is based on the 19 

average of the 2025 Test Year opening and closing balances of the net book value of 20 

assets, plus a working capital allowance.  The working capital allowance is calculated as 21 

of 7.5% of the sum of controllable expenses and the cost of power. Controllable 22 

expenses include operations and maintenance, billing and collecting, and administrative 23 

expenses. 24 
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 1 

A rate base continuity schedule from the 2017 OEB Approved amount to the 2025 Test 2 

Year is provided below in Table 3. The 2024 Bridge Year and 2025 Test Year are 3 

budgeted costs as per the application. 4 

 5 

Table 3  6 

Rate Base Continuity Schedule 7 
Description 2017 OEB 

Approved 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Bridge 2025 Test

Opening Balance Gross Fixed Assets 8,049,328    8,027,245    8,737,001    9,566,534    10,254,916  10,874,235  11,386,651  11,974,944  12,311,683  15,195,967  
Closing Balance Gross Fixed Assets 8,826,828    8,737,001    9,566,534    10,254,916  10,874,235  11,386,651  11,974,944  12,311,683  15,195,967  17,022,892  
Average Gross Fixed Assets 8,438,078    8,382,123    9,151,768    9,910,725    10,564,575  11,130,443  11,680,798  12,143,314  13,753,825  16,109,429  
Opening Balance Accumulated Depreciation 1,823,463-    1,805,457-    2,342,144-    2,950,496-    3,483,425-    4,010,049-    4,498,981-    4,919,306-    5,388,533-    5,890,532-    
Closing Balance Accumulated Depreciation 2,471,862-    2,342,144-    2,950,496-    3,483,425-    4,010,049-    4,498,981-    4,919,306-    5,388,533-    5,890,532-    6,448,906-    
Average Accumulated Depreciation 2,147,662-    2,073,800-    2,646,320-    3,216,960-    3,746,737-    4,254,515-    4,709,143-    5,153,920-    5,639,533-    6,169,719-    
Opening Net Book Value 6,225,865    6,221,788    6,394,858    6,616,039    6,771,491    6,864,186    6,887,671    7,055,638    6,923,150    9,305,435    
Closing Net Book Value 6,354,966    6,394,858    6,616,039    6,771,491    6,864,186    6,887,671    7,055,638    6,923,150    9,305,435    10,573,985  
Average Net Book Value 6,290,416    6,308,323    6,505,448    6,693,765    6,817,838    6,875,928    6,971,654    6,989,394    8,114,292    9,939,710    
Working Capital 19,695,996  17,539,049  16,376,772  17,283,556  18,159,448  16,315,946  16,664,876  16,636,475  17,335,775  18,112,365  
Working Capital % 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5% 7.5%
Working Capital Allowance 1,477,200    1,315,429    1,228,258    1,296,267    1,361,959    1,223,696    1,249,866    1,247,736    1,300,183    1,358,427    
Rate Base 7,767,615    7,623,751    7,733,706    7,990,032    8,179,797    8,099,624    8,221,520    8,237,130    9,414,475    11,298,138   8 
NOW Inc. does not have any non-distribution assets and opening and closing gross 9 

fixed asset and depreciation balances have been submitted into evidence in the fixed 10 

asset continuity schedules (OEB Chapter 2 Appendix 2-BA) which are provided in 11 

E2/T1/S1/Att1. 12 

 13 

A summary of the cost components used to calculate the Working Capital Allowance is 14 

provided below in Table 4. As shown in the table, Cost of Power is a significant factor in 15 

the total working capital. This is not controllable by NOW Inc. and NOW Inc. must pay 16 

the IESO invoices regardless of if customers default on their payments.  17 

Table 4 18 

Working Capital Summary 19 
Description 2017 OEB 

Approved 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2019 Actual 2020 Actual 2021 Actual 2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Bridge 2025 Test

Cost of Power 16,938,090  14,849,059  13,686,932  14,509,423  15,398,378  13,568,550  13,754,113  13,397,602  13,531,578  13,561,454  
Operations 817,472       734,009       938,481       927,458       852,226       930,035       919,278       1,025,060    999,605       1,207,276    
Maintenance 565,783       495,810       440,705       488,484       639,441       536,320       702,981       743,962       980,909       1,370,467    
Billing & Collecting 726,564       775,872       749,498       757,348       688,585       680,520       642,584       703,383       776,167       937,555       
Administrative and General 648,087       684,299       561,156       600,844       580,818       600,521       645,920       766,468       1,047,516    1,035,613    
Working Capital 19,695,996  17,539,049  16,376,772  17,283,556  18,159,448  16,315,946  16,664,876  16,636,475  17,335,775  18,112,365   20 
 21 
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Major Drivers of Change in Rate Base 1 

From the 2017 OEB approved to the 2025 Test Year, the average net book value (NBV) 2 

of property, plant and equipment has increased by $3,649,294. Over the same period 3 

working capital allowance has decreased $118,772. 4 

 5 

The main driver of the change in rate base is as follows: 6 

• The ongoing capital expenditures and additions for distribution system 7 

investments as outlined in E2/T2/S1, partially offset by ongoing depreciation of 8 

capital assets, and 9 

• This is partially offset by a decrease in the working capital allowance as a result 10 

of the Ontario Energy Rebate which reduces Cost of Power.  11 

 12 

5. OM&A EXPENSE 13 

Exhibit 4 contains the details of Northern Ontario Wires Inc.’s operating programs. NOW 14 

Inc. is proposing to recover Operations, Maintenance and Administrative (“OM&A”) 15 

expenses of $4,550,911 in the 2025 Test Year. This represents an increase of 16 

$1,793,005 or 65% over the 2017 Board Approved OM&A of $2,757,906  17 

 18 

OM&A costs represent NOW Inc.’s integrated set of asset maintenance and operations 19 

activities required to maintain reliability, safely operate the system and meet customer 20 

needs. This includes providing services to customers connected to NOW Inc.’s 21 

distribution system; meeting the requirements of the OEB’s Standard Supply Service 22 

Code, Retail Settlement Code and Distribution System Code; meeting public and 23 

employee safety objectives, environmental requirements and government direction; and 24 

maintaining distribution business service quality and reliability at targeted performance 25 

levels. A detailed discussion of the specific work programs in each of these categories is 26 

provided in E4/T1/S1 OM&A Overview and E4/T3/S1 OM&A Program Delivery costs. 27 

 28 

Table 5 below shows the total OM&A from the 2017 OEB Approved to the 2025 Test 29 

Year. 30 
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Table 5  1 

 Operation Maintenance and Administration Costs 2017 to 2025 2 

Programs 2017 OEB-
Approved

2017 
Actuals

2018 
Actuals

2019 
Actuals

2020 
Actuals

2021 
Actuals

2022 
Actuals

2023 
Actuals

2024 
Bridge 
Year

2025 Test 
Year

Total - Operations 817,472 734,010 938,481 927,457 852,226 930,035 919,277 1,025,061 999,605 1,207,276
Total - Maintenance 565,783 495,810 440,704 488,483 639,441 536,321 702,981 743,961 980,909 1,370,467
Total - Customer Service 726,564 775,872 749,497 757,347 688,585 680,520 642,584 703,383 776,167 937,555
Total – Admin. and General 648,087 686,563 561,156 603,262 583,225 603,046 648,539 766,468 1,047,516 1,035,613
Total 2,757,906 2,692,253 2,689,839 2,776,551 2,763,476 2,749,921 2,913,382 3,238,873 3,804,197 4,550,911  3 

Programs
 Variance 

(2025 TY less 
2024 BY)

(2025 Test 
Year vs. 2023 

Actuals)

Total - Operations 207,671 182,215
Total - Maintenance 389,558 626,506
Total - Customer Service 161,388 234,172
Total – Admin. and General -11,903 269,145
Total 746,714 1,312,038 1,793,005

 (2025 Test Year 
vs. Last Rebasing 
Year (2017 OEB-

Approved)

389,804
804,684
210,991
387,526

 4 
 5 

The main drivers of OM&A costs from 2017 to 2025 are shown below in Table 6. 6 

 7 

Table 6  8 

 Primary Cost Drivers 2017 to 2025 9 

Primary Cost Drivers 2017-2025 Total
 Change 2025 vs 

2017 
Salaries, Wages and Benefits 888,184$                   50%
Training 64,971$                     4%
Operation Maintenance and Vehic 363,709$                   20%
Third Party Tree Trimming 253,852$                   14%
Professional Services 110,428$                   6%

1,681,143$               94%  10 
 11 

More detailed information on OM&A cost drivers can be found in E4/T2/S1 OM&A 12 

Summary and Cost Driver Tables. 13 

 14 

Compensation 15 

 16 
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Total compensation (including benefits and wages) in 2025 is forecasted to be 1 

$2,592,584 which is $945,404 or 57% higher than 2017 OEB Approved as seen in Table 2 

7. More details on compensation can be found in E4/T4/S2. 3 

 4 

Table 7  5 

 Appendix 2-K: Employee Cost Overview 6 

 7 

 8 

6. COST OF CAPITAL 9 

OVERVIEW 10 

 11 

NOW Inc. has followed the Report of the Board on the Cost of Capital for Ontario’s 12 

Regulated Utilities dated December 11, 2009, to determine its capital structure and 13 

relied on the Board’s October 31, 2024 Cost of Capital Parameter Updates for 2024 14 

Applications letter for the cost of capital parameters. NOW Inc. will update the cost of 15 

capital parameters when new parameters are made available and prior to the Board’s 16 

decision on NOW Inc.’s 2024 distribution rates. NOW Inc. is not proposing any deviation 17 

from the Board’s cost of capital methodology. 18 

Overall, NOW Inc. is requesting a deemed interest expense of $272,533 and a deemed 19 

return on equity of $416,223 for a total regulated return on capital of $688,757 for the 20 

2025TY. The return on capital of $688,757 is $248,373 higher than the 2017 Board 21 

Last Rebasing 

Year 2017 - 

OEB Approved

Last Rebasing 

Year (2017 

Actuals)

2018 Actuals 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 2021 Actuals 2022 Actuals 2023 Actuals
2024 Bridge 

Year

2025 Test 

Year

Management (including executive) 3.5                   3.5                3.5              3.7              3.4              3.4              3.9              4.4              3.0               3.0             

Non-Management (union and non-union) 12.2                 13.2              12.5            13.4            13.1            12.5            12.0            11.7            16.2             16.6            

Total 15.7                 16.7              16.0            17.1            16.5            15.9            15.9            16.1            19.2             19.6            

Management (including executive)

Non-Management (union and non-union) 1,270,914$       1,266,305$    1,286,196$  1,361,281$  1,372,226$  1,300,645$  1,427,912$  1,517,422$  1,699,634$   2,004,573$ 

Total 1,270,914$       1,266,305$    1,286,196$  1,361,281$  1,372,226$  1,300,645$  1,427,912$  1,517,422$  1,699,634$   2,004,573$ 

Management (including executive)

Non-Management (union and non-union) 376,266$          366,795$       370,892$     400,869$     407,230$     391,154$     395,055$     432,420$     505,184$     588,011$    

Total 376,266$          366,795$       370,892$     400,869$     407,230$     391,154$     395,055$     432,420$     505,184$     588,011$    

Management (including executive) -$                 -$              -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            -$             -$           

Non-Management (union and non-union) 1,647,180$       1,633,100$    1,657,088$  1,762,150$  1,779,456$  1,691,799$  1,822,967$  1,949,843$  2,204,818$   2,592,584$ 

Total 1,647,180$       1,633,100$    1,657,088$  1,762,150$  1,779,456$  1,691,799$  1,822,967$  1,949,843$  2,204,818$   2,592,584$ 

OM&A 1,471,615$       1,374,285$    1,390,839$  1,520,226$  1,585,406$  1,491,700$  1,592,802$  1,761,026$  2,039,882$   2,359,799$ 

Capital 175,565$          258,815$       266,250$     241,924$     194,051$     200,099$     230,165$     188,817$     164,936$     232,785$    

Total 1,647,180$       1,633,100$    1,657,088$  1,762,150$  1,779,456$  1,691,799$  1,822,967$  1,949,843$  2,204,818$   2,592,584$ 

Total Compensation (Salary, Wages, & Benefits)

Number of Employees (FTEs including Part-Time)
1

Total Salary and Wages including overtime and incentive pay

Total Benefits (Current + Accrued)

Total Compensation Breakdown (Capital, OM&A)
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Approved amount, primarily due to an increase in rate base. The derivation of the 1 

2025TY regulated return on capital is provided in E5/T1/S1/Att1, which is OEB Chapter 2 2 

Appendix 2-OA. 3 

 4 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE 5 

 6 

For the purpose of setting distribution rates for the 2025TY, NOW Inc. adheres to Board 7 

policy where it has been determined that a capital structure of 60% debt and 40% equity 8 

is appropriate for electricity distributors. Debt is comprised of 56% long-term debt and 9 

4% short-term debt. 10 

 11 

Board Appendices 2-OA and 2-OB provide further details on NOW Inc.’s capital 12 

structure and debt instruments and these are provided in E5/T1/S1/Att1 and 13 

E5/T1/S1/Att2, respectively. 14 

  15 

Table 8  16 

 Deemed Capital Structure & Rates 17 

 Deemed Portion Effective Rate 
Return on Equity 40% 9.21% 
Short Term Debt 4% 6.23% 
Long Term Debt 56% 3.86% 
Weighted Average Cost of Capital  6.10% 

 18 

NOW Inc. has used rates consistent with the Board’s letter of October 31, 2023 “2024 19 

Cost of Capital Parameters”. The ROE is at the Board Approved rate, the short-term 20 

debt rate is the deemed rate and the long-term debt rate is a blend of actual third party 21 

debt and the deemed rate. 22 

 23 

NOW Inc. will update its cost of capital parameters when the Board issues the new rates 24 

for 2025 applications in the fall of 2024. 25 

 26 

NOW Inc. has not deviated from the OEB’s cost of capital methodology. 27 
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 1 

7. COST ALLOCATION AND RATE DESIGN 2 

In preparing its Cost Allocation and Rate Design, NOW Inc. has not deviated from the 3 

Filing Requirements. 4 

 5 

The following Revenue to Cost Ratios and Class Revenue Requirements are proposed 6 

in this Application.  7 

 8 

Table 9 9 

 Revenue to Cost Ratios by Class and Class Base Revenue Requirements 10 

Rate Class 
Proposed 

Base 
Revenue 

Proposed Revenue to Cost 
Ratio 

2025 2026 2027 
Residential $3,722,786 100.80% 100.80% 100.80% 
General Service <50kW $839,893 120.00% 119.03% 116.39% 
General Service >50kW to 4999 kW $608,915 89.28% 89.28% 89.28% 
Unmetered Scattered Load $11,735 72.72% 74.67% 80.00% 
Street Lighting $252,896 102.09% 102.09% 102.09% 
Total $5,436,226    
 11 

The Street Lighting rate class requires rate mitigation as its total bill would exceed 10% if 12 

its revenue-to-cost ratio is raised to 80% in 2025. All proposed Revenue to Cost Ratios 13 

are within the Board’s target ranges for the respective class by 2027.  14 

 15 

Further details on Cost Allocation are provided in E7/T1/S1. 16 

 17 

RATE MITIGATION 18 

 19 

Rates are designed to recover NOW Inc.’s proposed revenue requirement by 20 

maintaining the existing fixed and variable splits for all rate classes except for the 21 

General Service 50 to 4,999 kW rate class. The current fixed charge of this class 22 

exceeds the maximum charge as per the cost allocation model. General Service 50 to 23 
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4,999 kW has a revenue to cost ratio below 80% so it is receiving a higher-than-average 1 

rate increase. Applying the full rate increase to variable rates would create high bill 2 

impacts for the large volume customers in this class so NOW Inc. is proposing to 3 

increase the General Service 50 to 4,999 kW fixed charge by the average rate increase 4 

and applying the remaining required revenue increase to the variable charge. 5 

 6 

Table 10 7 

Proposed Distribution Rates 8 

 9 

8. DEFERRAL AND VARIANCE ACCOUNTS 10 

Overview 11 

NOW Inc. is requesting the disposition of the Deferral and Variance Accounts (“DVAs”) 12 

below in this cost of service application. 13 

  14 

• Group 1 and Group 2 Deferral and Variance Accounts – The balances as at 15 

December 31, 2023 and the forecasted interest through to April 30, 2025. NOW 16 

Inc. has followed the Board’s guidance in the Accounting Procedures Handbook 17 

(“APH”) and FAQs for recording amounts in the deferral and variance accounts. 18 

We have also followed the Report of the Board on Electricity Distributors’ 19 

Deferral and Variance Account Review Initiative (EDDVAR) (EB-2008-0046, July 20 

31, 2009) for the disposition of these accounts. 21 

• Accounts 1508: Pole Attachment Revenue Variance, 1518L RCVA-Retail, 1548: 22 

RCVA – STR - The forecasted balances from January 1, 2024 to April 30, 2025 23 

and the forecasted interest through to April 30, 2025. 24 
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• NOW Inc. requests separate Rate Riders for these DVAs, one for Global 1 

Adjustment for Non-RPP Class B GA Customers and the others for the remaining 2 

Group 1 and Group 2 accounts. 3 

• Disposition of Account 1568 – LRAM Variance Account. The balance requested 4 

for disposition includes the residual to be returned to customers, along with the 5 

principal balances (E4/T6/S1). 6 

  7 

Deferral and Variance Account Disposition Confirmation Statements 8 

  9 

• NOW Inc. requests a 1-year disposition period for all DVA accounts submitted for 10 

Disposition.  11 

• The completed DVA Continuity Schedule is provided (E9/T1/S1/Att1&2). The 12 

Model includes the reconciliation to the RRR Filing. The RRR Filing differs from 13 

the Model with respect to Accounts 1580, 1508 Pole Attachment Revenue 14 

Variance, 1508 OPEB, 1518 Retail, 1548 STR, 1509, and 1568 as explained in 15 

the model.    16 

• DVA Model instructions directed for 1508 to show total control account that is 17 

reported in the RRR in the first row for that account in Tab 2b. The sub account 18 

balances were used in order to eliminate the variance created by the instructions.  19 

• NOW Inc. confirms that the monthly interest rates used to calculate carrying 20 

charges are the same as the prescribed rates published by the Board 21 

(E9/T1/S2). 22 

• The account balances in the continuity schedule reconcile with the Trial Balance 23 

in the Electricity Reporting and Record-keeping Requirements and the Audited 24 

Financial Statements. 25 

• No adjustments were made to the DVA balances previously approved by the 26 

Board on a final basis. 27 

• NOW Inc. confirms that it pro-rates the IESO Global Adjustment Charge in the 28 

RPP and Non-RPP portions. 29 

• NOW Inc. confirms that it does have Class A customers. None of which 30 

transitioned in the accumulating period. 31 
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• NOW Inc.’s residual 1595 (2020) will be returned to customers. 1 

 2 

Outstanding Deferral and Variance Account Balances 3 

Account Balances 4 

  5 

The total claim for NOW Inc.’s deferral and variance accounts for May 1, 2025 6 

disposition is presented as follows: 7 

Table 11 8 

Deferral and Variance Account Balances 9 

Deferral and Variance Accounts
Account 
Number

2023 Closing 
Principal Balance 

(Adjusted for 2024 
Disposition)

2023 Closing 
Interest Balance 

(Adjusted for 2024 
Disposition)

Projected 
Interest (Jan 1, 
2024 - April 30, 

2025)

Total Claim

Group 1 Accounts
LV Variance Account 1550 $60,743.84 $1,177.65 $4,578.30 $66,499.79
Smart Metering Entity Charge Variance Account 1551 -$11,179.49 $61.62 -$1,161.45 -$12,279.32
RSVA - Wholesale Market Service Charge5 1580 -$130,286.70 -$7,104.46 -$3,587.91 -$140,979.07
Variance WMS – Sub-account CBR Class A5 1580 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Variance WMS – Sub-account CBR Class B5 1580 $10,480.77 $72.50 $452.80 $11,006.07
RSVA - Retail Transmission Network Charge 1584 $95,635.20 $831.54 $9,145.83 $105,612.57
RSVA - Retail Transmission Connection Charge 1586 $35,059.70 $683.30 $3,056.30 $38,799.30
RSVA - Power (excluding Global Adjustment)4 1588 -$43,800.12 -$1,859.49 -$3,843.74 -$49,503.35
RSVA - Global Adjustment 4 1589 $100,713.26 $6,875.00 $7,128.56 $114,716.82
Disposition and Recovery/Refund of Regulatory Balances (2020)3 1595 -$17,897.07 -$14,114.89 -$1,266.78 -$33,278.74

Total Group 1 (excluding Global Adjustment) $408,067.68 $18,378.57 $7,373.35 -$14,122.75

RSVA - Global Adjustment 1589 $100,713.26 $6,875.00 $7,128.56 $114,716.82

Group 2 Accounts
Pole Attachment Revenue Variance5 1508 -$414,857.26 -$27,059.74 -$24,001.62 -$465,918.62
Customer Choice Initiative Costs7 1508 $17,315.65 $1,204.30 $1,225.62 $19,745.57
Green Button Initiative Costs10 1508 $97,297.99 $1,035.51 $8,376.24 $106,709.74
Other Regulatory Assets, Sub-account ULO Implementation Cost14 1508 $9,225.00 $174.40 $653.00 $10,052.40
Other Regulatory Assets, sub-account OEB Cost Assessment Varianc 1508 $11,685.33 $1,692.00 $827.16 $14,204.49
Other Regulatory Assets, sub-account OPEB 1508 $69,671.60 $0.00 $0.00 $69,671.60
Retail Cost Variance Account - Retail6 1518 -$2,796.89 $370.61 -$28.44 -$2,454.72
Retail Cost Variance Account - STR6 1548 $16,507.50 $1,371.79 $985.60 $18,864.89
PILs and Tax Variance for 2006 and Subsequent Years- Sub-
account CCA Changes12 1592

-$53,744.00 $0.00 -$53,744.00

Total Group 2 -$249,695.08 -$21,211.13 -$11,962.44 -$282,868.65

Other Accounts
LRAM Variance Account4 1568 $112,933.82 $14,259.00 $7,952.10 $135,144.92

Total including Account 1568 -$136,761.26 -$6,952.13 -$4,010.34 -$147,723.73

Total Deferral and Variance Balance $372,019.68 $18,301.44 $10,491.57 -$47,129.66  10 
 11 
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Accounts Not Being Disposed 1 

  2 

NOW Inc. is not disposing of accounts 1595 (2021), 1595 (2022), 1595 (2023), 1595 3 

(2024) or 1509. 4 

  5 

The 1595 accounts are not being disposed as it has not been 2 years since the expiry of 6 

the rate riders. 7 

  8 

The 1509 COVID-19 Emergency balance is not material and will be written off. 9 

  10 

Identification of Accounts That Will Continue Going Forward 11 

  12 

All Group 1 accounts will continue going forward. 13 

  14 

The Group 2 accounts are discussed in E9/T1/S3. 15 

  16 

9. BILL IMPACTS 17 

Table 12 summarizes the total bill impacts arising from the proposals in this Application 18 

for the typical customer in each class.  19 

 20 

Table 12 21 

Impacts of Total Bill for Typical Customer 22 

Rate Class kWh kW # of 
Connections 2024 Bill $ 2025 Bill $ $ Difference Total Bill 

Impact %
Distribution 
Bill Impact %

Residential 750              1                  141.06$        139.23$       (1.83)$          -1.30% 36.70%
GS < 50 kW 2,000           1                  346.17$        370.36$       24.19$         6.99% 18.96%
GS > 50 kW 70,000         200         1                  10,172.66$   10,583.17$  410.52$       4.04% 82.14%
Street Light 13,667         41           570              8,240.21$     9,063.39$    823.18$       9.99% 23.69%
USL 625              1                  115.23$        124.69$       9.46$           8.21% 36.70%  23 
The kWh, kW, and # of Connections refers to the billing determinants of a typical 24 

customer in each rate class. Further Bill Impact details are provided in E8/T4/S1.  25 

 26 

 27 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.   
Filed: August 30, 2024 

  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 5 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 20 of 20 

 
Specific Service Charges 1 

NOW Inc.’s proposal to charge for Reconnection at meter for reasons other than non-2 

payment of account is not expected to materially impact any customer groups. There are 3 

no other changes to specific service charges, with the exception of the specific charge 4 

for access to power poles which is increasing by the OEB prescribed inflation rate.  5 

 6 

10. MATERIALITY THRESHOLD 7 

NOW Inc.’s 2025 TY Base Revenue Requirement is $5,436,225 and is forecast to have 8 

approximately 5,980 customers.  For cost of service applications for 2025 rates, the OEB 9 

restored the materiality threshold to $50,000 for distributors with fewer than 30,000 10 

customers and a base revenue requirement less than or equal to $10 million. 11 

Accordingly, NOW Inc. has used a materiality threshold of $50,000 throughout this 12 

application.  13 
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CUSTOMER ENGAGEMENT 1 

In recent years, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. (NOW Inc.) has enhanced and formalized 2 

customer engagement activities. Historically customer engagement focused on 3 

involvement in the community and addressing issues of concern raised directly by 4 

customers.  This reactive focus has shifted, and NOW Inc. is on the journey towards more 5 

proactively engaging with its customers.  A summary of Customer Engagement Activities 6 

(Appendix 2-AC) is presented in E1/T6/S1/Att1 and these are discussed in more detail in 7 

this Schedule.  8 

 9 

One of the benefits of living in a small community is the close relationship that NOW Inc. 10 

has with its customers. Senior management is in regular contact with the large use 11 

customers to discuss their needs and concerns. Another benefit to living in a small 12 

community is that NOW Inc. staff has come to know its customer base very well. 13 

Customers call regularly to discuss concerns (proximity of trees, power outages, etc.) and 14 

make general service and billing inquiries. As NOW Inc. does not have an automated 15 

telephone system, calls are answered by live agents, and most concerns, as mentioned 16 

above, are immediately addressed.  17 

 18 

As a demonstration of NOW Inc.’s commitment to customer support and community 19 

interaction, on July 16th, 2024 NOW Inc. participated in a “Touch a Truck” event, 20 

showcasing a bucket truck to engage with the community.  The event provided an 21 

excellent opportunity to educate children about the type of work and the importance of 22 

safety, thereby helping to foster a greater understanding of NOW Inc.’s role in the 23 

community.  This event was hosted by the Early On Child and Family Centre in Iroquois 24 

Falls.   25 

 26 

NOW Inc. is an active supporter of community activities, such as festivals, sporting events, 27 

etc. These occasions permit feedback from the public in an informal atmosphere. NOW 28 

Inc. supports the Kapuskasing Festival of Lights as well as the Cochrane Summerfest 29 

festival. NOW Inc. is also committed to giving back to all three communities by sponsoring 30 
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a wide range of local activities and initiatives, such as sports like hockey, skating, golf, 1 

bowling, swimming and curling, in addition to supporting vital services such as animal 2 

rescue shelters, accessibility transits, Food Bank and Christmas Angel Campaign.   3 

 4 

NOW Inc. is proud to support education through the distribution of school bursaries.  These 5 

bursaries are awarded to students pursuing studies in powerline technology. These 6 

bursaries aim to assist with educational expenses and encourage aspiring technicians to 7 

achieve their academic and career goals. 8 

 9 

NOW Inc. always ensures that its customers stay informed about any updates or important 10 

news through various channels, including bill inserts, website and social media.  Over the 11 

years, NOW Inc. has consistently provided valuable information to its customers, including 12 

conservation tips and programs, energy assistance options, COVID-19 assistance 13 

programs, low-income support programs, surveys, electrical safety information, and 14 

details on the various Regulated Price Plans, including Tariff of Rates and Charges.  15 

  16 

Customer Engagement  17 

 18 

As a component of the RRFE, the OEB introduced the requirement for distributors to 19 

undertake customer engagement activities, to include the results in preparing applications 20 

and if practical or necessary to address the customer results in Distribution System Plans.  21 

 22 

Customer Engagement and Customer Focus:  23 

 24 

Customer engagement has always been important to the success of NOW Inc. and this 25 

was positively identified during NOW Inc.’s feedback process. 26 

 27 

Proactive Communication:  28 

 29 

• NOW Inc. continually informs, educate and promote the business of the utility and 30 

the industry overall to all stakeholders;   31 
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• Communications by way of various media, are consistent, timely, responsive, and 1 

heightened in times of crisis (NOW Inc.’s Contingency Plan);  2 

• NOW Inc. effectively promotes energy conservation and the protection of 3 

resources. 4 

 5 

Customer Satisfaction:  6 

 7 

• NOW Inc. is committed to the safe and reliable delivery of power;  8 

• NOW Inc. defines meaningful customer service standards and monitor its efforts 9 

for customer service excellence; 10 

• NOW Inc. consistently listens to its customers and acts responsibly.  11 

 12 

Engagement processes have historically focused on addressing issues of concern raised 13 

directly by customers.  A Customer Satisfaction Survey and an Electrical Safety 14 

Association Survey are alternately launched every year to gather feedback, with a view of 15 

continuously improving its services.  16 

 17 

NOW Inc. customers were also engaged in the following manner: 18 

 19 

• In 2023, a minimum of 3,939 inbound phone calls were answered by NOW Inc.’s 20 

customer service staff on different topics of concern to customers including (among 21 

others) account information, services such as Tier, TOU and ULO rates, outages, 22 

conservation programs, payment and billing inquiries;  23 

 24 

• In 2023, Customer Service Representatives have also diligently responded in 25 

writing to 1,752 written inquiries, ensuring each customer’s concerns and 26 

questions were addressed thoroughly and promptly;  27 

 28 

• In 2023, 640 locates were completed to allow customers to safely build on their 29 

property without danger of electrical contact;   30 

 31 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.
  Filed: August 30, 2024 
  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 6 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 4 of 11 

 
• Some customers have requested paperless electricity bills. In response to their 1 

requests for more convenient billing options, NOW Inc. has implemented electronic 2 

billing through its new customer portal.  This portal allows customers to easily pay 3 

their bills using debit or credit cards, view their accounts and monitor their 4 

consumption providing a seamless and user-friendly experience.  5 

 6 

• NOW Inc. has established a Facebook page to enhance communication and better 7 

inform its customers.  Onto the platform, updates, news and important information 8 

are shared, such as power outages, all in the view of ensuring that the customers 9 

stay well-informed and engaged with the services offered by NOW Inc.  10 

 11 

• Customers have been and continue to be very interested in conservation.  NOW 12 

Inc. therefore continues to keep them informed through various channels, such as 13 

bill inserts, bill messages, website and social media. 14 

 15 

• Bill inserts and on-bill messaging are included monthly in/on the bill according to 16 

topics of interest and relevance to customers. For example, a recent insert 17 

included a public service announcement for maintenance on hydro transformers.  18 

Another announcement was for the new changes in eligibility to the Ontario 19 

Electricity Support Program (OESP). 20 

 21 

• Before the beginning of any construction projects, customers are contacted in 22 

person and/or by door knockers advising of the work being done and how long the 23 

project is expected to take. During the projects NOW Inc. addresses customers’ 24 

questions and concerns.  25 

 26 

On-Going Communications   27 

 28 

• Municipal Governments:  29 

NOW Inc. regularly meets with the Towns of Cochrane, Iroquois Falls and 30 

Kapuskasing to share planning and development information that will provide 31 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.
  Filed: August 30, 2024 
  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 6 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 5 of 11 

 
timely and coordinated planning and the effective delivery of services. The value 1 

of shared information allows NOW Inc. to plan for immediate work that must be 2 

considered in current plans for design and construction or longer term planning 3 

that may be budgeted in following years. NOW Inc. is also an active participant on 4 

the Regional Emergency Task Force which coordinates emergency restoration 5 

activities in the municipalities.  6 

 7 

• Transmitter (Hydro One)  8 

NOW Inc. is supplied from one Hydro One transformer station. NOW Inc. regularly 9 

consults with Hydro One Networks Inc. on planning and operational information, 10 

primarily longer term plans for supply needs.  11 

 12 

• Vegetation Management and Outages 13 

ArborWorks Tree Services has been employed by NOW Inc. to conduct a full 14 

assessment for vegetation management needs in all three communities.  15 

ArborWorks Tree Services has engaged with the customers to fully understand 16 

their needs and expectations with regards to customer-owned trees on their 17 

property which affects NOW Inc.’s distribution.  NOW Inc. is committed to meeting 18 

the customers’ needs and ensuring satisfaction during tree trims.  19 

 20 

In October 2023, NOW Inc. collaborated with representatives from the Town of 21 

Kapuskasing and the local hospital to explore strategies for reducing power 22 

outages. During the meeting, potential improvements and proactive measures 23 

aimed at enhancing the reliability of the electrical infrastructure were discussed.  24 

On May 22nd, 2024, NOW Inc. delivered a presentation to the Town of Kapuskasing 25 

and the local hospital outlining the necessary steps which will be to be taken to 26 

reduce power outages and manage tree vegetation. The resulting actions are a 27 

critical part of NOW Inc.’s ongoing efforts to enhance the resilience of power 28 

infrastructure and ensure the reliability of service.  29 

 30 
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• Development Project 1 

The Town of Cochrane has initiated a plan to sell plots of land for just $10 in an 2 

effort to boost local development and attract new residents to the area. As part of 3 

this initiative, NOW Inc. participated in a crucial meeting between the town officials 4 

and land developers. The discussion focused on understanding the necessary 5 

requirements to ensure NOW Inc. can effectively support the anticipated growth 6 

and infrastructure needs associated with this development project. 7 

  8 
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Customer Engagement Survey   1 

 2 

NOW Inc. recently conducted a Customer Engagement Survey to obtain actionable and 3 

measurable feedback from NOW Inc.’s customers. This survey will be updated every two 4 

years as part of NOW Inc.’s commitment to proactive communication and customer 5 

satisfaction. In order to promote this survey and generate high response rates, NOW Inc. 6 

customers had the chance to win either a Fishing Package, Apple iPad or $800 Bill Credit.  7 

Given the northern location of the customers that NOW Inc. services and understanding 8 

its customers’ interests, this prize helped generate a good response and meaningful 9 

feedback.  10 

 11 

NOW Inc. reviewed the responses from households and small businesses that pay or are 12 

responsible for the electricity bills from NOW Inc. A copy of the Customer Engagement 13 

Survey and the tabulated responses for each question is included in E1/T6/S1/Att2.  14 

Please note that specific customer contact information has been removed from the survey 15 

for privacy and confidentiality reasons.   16 

 17 

A count of 269 customers participated and completed the Customer Engagement Survey.  18 

A summary of the number of customer survey responses is provided in Table 1: 19 

 20 

Table 1 21 

Number of Customer Survey Responses 22 

Cochrane Iroquois Falls Kapuskasing Total 
121 52 96 269 

 23 

A summary of the results of the survey are:  24 

 25 

• 86.41% responded that overall NOW Inc. provides satisfied quality service  26 

• 62.80% responded that NOW Inc. quickly restores power  27 

• 91.36% of the respondents were very or somewhat satisfied with NOW Inc.  28 

• 75.89% responded that NOW Inc. provides reliable service  29 
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 1 

Residential 2 

 3 

The Residential Customer portion of NOW Inc.’s survey was filled out by 257 customers; 4 

117 from Cochrane, 51 from Iroquois Falls and the remaining 89 from Kapuskasing. 5 

 6 

According to the results, electricity supply is very reliable at 76.77% (for extremely and 7 

very reliable) and the majority of customers say that it rarely goes out. There are 8 

“flickering” instances when the power goes out due to inclement weather and scheduled 9 

outages for the purpose of maintaining the electric distribution system in a specific area. 10 

Otherwise, customers seem to be confident that NOW Inc. will restore power in an efficient 11 

manner and minimize any power outages in their area. Scheduled power outages are 12 

advertised in a timely manner (81.10%) and customers can contact NOW Inc. during 13 

regular business hours or through its afterhours call system.  14 

 15 

As indicated by the survey results, 47.03% of customers are not willing to pay more to 16 

assure continued reliability.  17 

 18 

The invoice itself is thought as being clear and accurate (88.20%). There is quite a 19 

difference between customers who prefer a paper bill (31.76%) and those that would like 20 

a paperless option (invoice via electronic means) (61.80%). A number of customers 21 

browse the website to access information regarding hydro rates, billing, conservation tips 22 

and conservation programs, preventive and safety tips, news, and how to contact the 23 

utility. Over the past twelve months, the majority of customers have obtained important 24 

NOW Inc. information from pamphlets included with monthly bills, bill messages and 25 

website.  Overall customers are satisfied with the way in which information is relayed. 26 

 27 

Some customers have suggested that improvements can be undertaken, such as further 28 

promoting e-billing, access to billing and metering information, “real time” outage 29 

notifications via social media and radio, including current information and updates on the 30 

website. The customers that needed to contact NOW Inc. for specific information found 31 
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the staff to be quite helpful and courteous. 67.70% of customers say that NOW Inc. is a 1 

respected company in the community. 2 

 3 

90.31% of customers feel that NOW Inc. has a high standard of business ethics. 92.96% 4 

describe NOW Inc. as being approachable. 5 

 6 

Commercial 7 

 8 

The Commercial Customer portion of the survey was completed by 12 customers, 4 from 9 

Cochrane, 1 from Iroquois Falls and the remaining 7 from Kapuskasing.  10 

 11 

83.33% were very satisfied with the electricity service and 75% were very satisfied with 12 

the power quality provided by NOW Inc. It is believed that NOW Inc. minimizes the number 13 

of power outages (83.33%) and when an outage does occur, NOW Inc. is extremely 14 

effective at restoring the service and providing information before the scheduled outage 15 

(75%). 16 

 17 

75% of the businesses believe that NOW Inc. supplies reliable electricity, however 44.45% 18 

commercial customers are not willing to pay more to increase that reliability. The cost of 19 

electricity is a very significant component of the business budget, therefore it is important 20 

that the bills be clear (88.89%) and accurate (88.89%).  21 

 22 

A total of 66.67% of businesses would prefer an electronic bill or have the choice of 23 

electronic and paper format. A large number have visited NOW Inc.’s website and 66.67% 24 

found the information needed for e-billing.  25 

 26 

Over the past twelve months, businesses obtained important NOW Inc. information from 27 

bill inserts, bill messages, website and social media. 66.67% say that NOW Inc. provides 28 

useful information, tools and tips to assist in managing electricity consumption. Receiving 29 

information and invoices via email is an important factor, as well as receiving a phone call 30 

during unexpected outages, in addition to social media and website. 100% of the 31 
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businesses that completed the survey contacted NOW Inc. for information, and were very 1 

satisfied or satisfied. 2 

 3 

Actions 4 

 5 

The results of the survey including both the statistical responses and the “write-in” 6 

comments demonstrate three main themes that concern NOW Inc.’s customers and of 7 

which NOW Inc. has considered and incorporated within its Cost of Service Application: 8 

 9 

1. The ability to identify, restore and advise on the status of power outages. NOW 10 

Inc. is actively working at implementing an outage management system which 11 

will significantly enhance the ability of the company to manage and minimize 12 

the impact of both planned and unplanned outages.  This system will enable 13 

NOW Inc. to identify problems more quickly, coordinate responses more 14 

effectively, and reduce the duration of outages.  Whenever possible, NOW Inc. 15 

aligns maintenance and repair work during Hydro One’s scheduled outages.  16 

While NOW Inc. cannot control Hydro One’s outages, these down-time periods 17 

are used effectively to perform necessary work. As well, this outage 18 

management system will also provide real-time maps of affected areas.  These 19 

maps will be shared on social media platforms, allowing customers to easily 20 

see if their area is impacted and get timely updates on the status of the outage.  21 

This feature is designed to give customers more visibility into the situation and 22 

help them stay informed during any disruptions of service.   23 

 24 

2. Customers are concerned with rising cost of power, which NOW Inc. has no 25 

direct control over. NOW Inc. is taking action to manage its portion of the total 26 

electricity bill, however, it is recognized that rate increases are required to 27 

provide appropriate funding for necessary OM&A and capital programs. NOW 28 

Inc. has and will continue to provide additional information on conservation to 29 

customers in order to help mitigate rising costs. As such, NOW Inc. is 30 

continuously seeking feasible efficiencies to help mitigate customer cost 31 
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impacts.  Staff has been streamlined and are very versatile with multi-tasking 1 

employees, thus keeping labour expenses down.  2 

 3 

3. The majority of NOW Inc.’s customers are already using or are interested in 4 

switching to e-billing.  However, some customers prefer to receive paper bills.  5 

Recommendations were introduced during the survey for more incentives to 6 

encourage customers to switch to e-billing.  NOW Inc. will be exploring various 7 

incentive programs that will make the transition to e-billing even more 8 

rewarding for customers.  9 

 10 

NOW Inc. will continue to update its website to ensure that the customers are well informed 11 

of the latest news, service updates and information about outages.  12 
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File Number: EB-2024-0046

Completing Appendix 2-AC is optional Exhibit: 1

Tab: 6

Schedule: 1

Page: 1

Date: 30-Aug-24

Provide a list of customer engagement activities
Provide a list of customer needs and preferences identified 

through each engagement activity
Actions taken to respond to identified needs and preferences.  

If no action was taken, explain why.
Customer Engagement Survey - July 2024 More information on power outages (times, location, length, etc.); 

current information on website; communication;  rising cost of 
power;   incentives to switch to e-billing

NOW Inc. will continue to keep customers well informed of any 
news and updates, and provide information on conservation 
through bill inserts, website and social media.  An outage 
management system will be soon implemented to better inform 
customers of any planned and unplanned outages.  NOW Inc. will 
be exploring more incentive programs for e-billing.

Town Hall presentation - Development project - Sale of plots of 
land in Cochrane

Reliable power supply, cost-effective installation NOW Inc. will continue to attend to meetings to effectively support 
the anticipated growth and infrastructure of the Town of Cochrane

Regular contact with large customers Large use customers identified the need to lower electricity costs Will continue to inform and refer eligible customers to CDM 
programs

Vegetation management and outages Reduce power outages and manage tree vegetation Scheduling meetings, including a presentation to the Town of 
Kapuskasing and local hospital outlining the necessary steps to be 
taken to reduce outages and address tree vegetation

Bill inserts, website and social media - ongoing To provide current and useful information to customers NOW Inc. will continue to inform its customers through bill inserts, 
bill messages and social media.  NOW Inc. will continue to update 
its website as needed. 

Front line customer interaction Day-to-day business activities NOW Inc. will continue to address the customers needs as 
identified

Community Events More information on the type of work done by NOW Inc., and 
importance of safety

NOW Inc. will continue to participate at community events, with a 
view of educating the general public including children about 
safety and the essential work done by the company.

Construction projects More information regarding the type of work to be done NOW Inc. will continue to reach out to customers within the area 
of construction either in person or by door knockers to notify them 
of the type of work required to be done.

Provide a list of customer engagement activities
Provide a list of customer needs and preferences identified 

through each engagement activity
Actions taken to respond to identified needs and preferences.  

If no action was taken, explain why.
Customer Engagement Survey - July 2024 More information on power outages (times, location, length, etc.); 

current information on website; communication
Implementation of web-based outage management system, 
update website, social media, provide additional conservation tips, 
implementation of electronic billing. 

Note:  Use "ALT-ENTER" to go to the next line within a cell

Ongoing Customer Engagement Activities Summary
Appendix 2-AC

Application Specific Customer Engagement Activities Summary
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Q1
Do you pay a Northern Ontario Wires electricity bill for your home or
business (including an organization, such as a church)? Please note that
only Northern Ontario Wires customers that fill out the survey are eligible

for the prize draw.
Answered: 296
 Skipped: 0

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Hearst Power
Distribution

Company Ltd.
Northern

Ontario Wires
Inc.

Chapleau
Public

Utilities...

Hydro
Hawkesbury

Coopérative
Hydro Embrun

Inc.

Other

Yes, my home

Yes, my
business

Yes, both my
home and my

business

No

Unsure
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0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

92.23% 273

0.68% 2

3.72% 11

3.38% 10

0.00% 0

TOTAL 296

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

  There are no responses.  

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Hearst Power Distribution Company Ltd.

Northern Ontario Wires Inc.

Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation

Hydro Hawkesbury

Coopérative Hydro Embrun Inc.

Other

Yes, my home

Yes, my business

Yes, both my home and my business

No

Unsure
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Q2
Northern Ontario Wires serves three communities (Cochrane, Iroquois
Falls, and Kapuskasing). For us to know what community you live in,
please let us know what the postal code is for your primary residence,

where do you live?
Answered: 257
 Skipped: 39

# RESPONSES DATE

1 P0L1C0 8/10/2024 11:59 AM

2 P5n2z8 8/10/2024 11:20 AM

3 P0L1C0 8/10/2024 9:42 AM

4 P0L 1C0 8/9/2024 9:45 PM

5 P0L1C0 8/9/2024 10:18 AM

6 P0L 1C0 8/9/2024 10:05 AM

7 P0L1C0 8/9/2024 9:43 AM

8 P0K 1G0 8/9/2024 9:35 AM

9 P0L1C0 8/9/2024 8:53 AM

10 P0K1E0 8/9/2024 8:31 AM

11 P0K1E0 8/9/2024 7:59 AM

12 P0l1c0 8/9/2024 7:26 AM

13 P5n1m9 8/9/2024 3:32 AM

14 P0K1G0 8/9/2024 12:12 AM

15 P0L1C0 8/8/2024 11:19 PM

16 P0L 1C0 8/8/2024 11:14 PM

17 P0L 1C0 8/8/2024 10:42 PM

18 P0l1c0 8/8/2024 9:11 PM

19 P0l1c0 8/8/2024 7:56 PM

20 P0L 1C0 8/8/2024 6:18 PM

21 p5N 1l3 8/8/2024 5:59 PM

22 P0K 1E0 8/8/2024 5:16 PM

23 P5N 3H7 8/8/2024 4:41 PM

24 P0L1C0 8/8/2024 3:20 PM

25 P0l1c0 8/8/2024 3:09 PM

26 P5n1y6 8/8/2024 2:39 PM

27 P5N1Y8 8/8/2024 2:30 PM

28 P5N 1M7 8/8/2024 1:59 PM

29 P0K 1G0 8/8/2024 12:50 PM
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30 P0L 1C0 8/8/2024 12:14 PM

31 P0K 1E0 8/8/2024 8:32 AM

32 P0l1c0 8/8/2024 7:36 AM

33 P0K1E0 8/8/2024 7:36 AM

34 P5N1Y4 8/8/2024 6:09 AM

35 P0L1C0 8/7/2024 10:27 PM

36 P0L 1C0 8/7/2024 9:37 PM

37 P0K1E0 8/7/2024 9:03 PM

38 P5N 2A8 8/7/2024 8:19 PM

39 P0L 1C0 8/7/2024 6:58 PM

40 P5n1x6 8/7/2024 6:34 PM

41 P0L 1C0 8/7/2024 5:27 PM

42 P5N 1P4 8/7/2024 4:33 PM

43 P0L 1C0 8/7/2024 3:12 PM

44 P0K1G0 8/7/2024 3:10 PM

45 P0L 1C0 8/7/2024 1:33 PM

46 P0K1E0 8/7/2024 12:48 PM

47 P0L 1C0 8/7/2024 11:57 AM

48 P0l1c0 8/7/2024 11:44 AM

49 P0L1C0 8/7/2024 11:29 AM

50 P0K1E0 8/7/2024 10:52 AM

51 P0K1G0 8/7/2024 9:55 AM

52 P0K 1G0 8/7/2024 8:33 AM

53 P5N 1M5 8/7/2024 7:47 AM

54 P0k1e0 8/7/2024 7:40 AM

55 P0k 1e0 8/7/2024 6:44 AM

56 P5N 1Z7 8/7/2024 6:35 AM

57 P0K1G0 8/7/2024 6:09 AM

58 P0L 1C0 8/6/2024 10:28 PM

59 P5N1Y6 8/6/2024 10:19 PM

60 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 10:12 PM

61 P0L 1C0 8/6/2024 9:55 PM

62 P5n2e1 8/6/2024 9:37 PM

63 P0K 1G0 8/6/2024 9:04 PM

64 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 8:50 PM

65 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 8:29 PM

66 P5N1M7 8/6/2024 8:18 PM

67 P5N2A8 8/6/2024 8:05 PM
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68 P5N 3E5 8/6/2024 7:35 PM

69 P0L 1C0 8/6/2024 6:48 PM

70 P5N1C8 8/6/2024 6:46 PM

71 P5N 1M8 8/6/2024 5:53 PM

72 P5N 1Y8 8/6/2024 5:49 PM

73 P0l1c0 8/6/2024 3:28 PM

74 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 2:37 PM

75 P0K1E0 8/6/2024 2:28 PM

76 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 1:50 PM

77 P0l1c0 8/6/2024 1:17 PM

78 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 1:09 PM

79 P0L1C0 8/6/2024 1:00 PM

80 P0k1e0 8/6/2024 12:58 PM

81 P0k1e0 8/6/2024 12:50 PM

82 P5N 1J9 8/6/2024 12:01 PM

83 P0L 1C0 8/6/2024 11:44 AM

84 P5N1L5 8/6/2024 11:25 AM

85 P5n 2e5 8/6/2024 9:04 AM

86 P5N 1M6 8/6/2024 8:36 AM

87 P0K1G0 8/6/2024 7:06 AM

88 P0L 1C0 8/6/2024 5:50 AM

89 P5N 2C5 8/6/2024 3:35 AM

90 P5n3a3 8/5/2024 10:58 PM

91 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 10:50 PM

92 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 10:26 PM

93 P0K1E0 8/5/2024 10:08 PM

94 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 9:52 PM

95 P0l 1c0 8/5/2024 9:49 PM

96 P 0L1C0 8/5/2024 9:30 PM

97 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 8:45 PM

98 P5N 1M1 8/5/2024 8:29 PM

99 P0K 1E0 8/5/2024 7:59 PM

100 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 7:41 PM

101 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 7:29 PM

102 P0k1e0 8/5/2024 6:56 PM

103 POL1c0 8/5/2024 6:53 PM

104 P0K1G0 8/5/2024 6:50 PM

105 P0l1c0 8/5/2024 6:46 PM
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106 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 6:32 PM

107 P5N1S1 8/5/2024 6:30 PM

108 P5N 1N5 8/5/2024 5:25 PM

109 P0L 1C0 8/5/2024 5:15 PM

110 P0L 1C0 8/5/2024 5:05 PM

111 P0K 1G0 8/5/2024 4:49 PM

112 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 2:42 PM

113 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 2:38 PM

114 P0k1e0 8/5/2024 1:57 PM

115 Pok1g0 8/5/2024 1:53 PM

116 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 1:14 PM

117 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 1:04 PM

118 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 1:04 PM

119 P5N1M6 8/5/2024 1:01 PM

120 P0K1G0 8/5/2024 12:38 PM

121 P5N1Z9 8/5/2024 12:30 PM

122 P0L 1C0 8/5/2024 11:24 AM

123 P0K 1G0 8/5/2024 9:44 AM

124 P5N1M6 8/5/2024 9:32 AM

125 P5N1L8 8/5/2024 9:18 AM

126 P5N3A3 8/5/2024 9:03 AM

127 P0K1G0 8/5/2024 8:22 AM

128 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 7:59 AM

129 P0L 1C0 8/5/2024 7:58 AM

130 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 7:54 AM

131 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 7:47 AM

132 P5N1Y4 8/5/2024 6:47 AM

133 P5N 2E5 8/5/2024 6:15 AM

134 P5N 1J2 8/4/2024 11:39 PM

135 P0L 1C0 8/4/2024 11:16 PM

136 P5n1z7 8/4/2024 10:34 PM

137 P5n3g2 8/4/2024 10:23 PM

138 P0L1c0 8/4/2024 9:51 PM

139 P0L 1C0 8/4/2024 9:32 PM

140 P0l1c0 8/4/2024 9:31 PM

141 P0K1G0 8/4/2024 7:56 PM

142 P5N2A8 8/4/2024 7:55 PM

143 P0l1c0 8/4/2024 7:11 PM
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144 P0L1C0 8/4/2024 7:04 PM

145 P0L1C0 8/4/2024 6:48 PM

146 P5N1R6 8/4/2024 6:31 PM

147 P5N1Z5 8/4/2024 6:29 PM

148 P0L 1C0 8/4/2024 6:23 PM

149 P5n 1k2 8/4/2024 5:03 PM

150 P5N 1N2 8/4/2024 4:44 PM

151 P0L1C0 8/4/2024 4:21 PM

152 P0K1G0 8/4/2024 4:15 PM

153 P0k1e0 8/4/2024 4:10 PM

154 P0L1C0 8/4/2024 4:03 PM

155 P0L1C0 8/4/2024 3:24 PM

156 P0l1c0 8/4/2024 3:04 PM

157 P5N 1Y6 8/4/2024 2:57 PM

158 p0l1c0 8/4/2024 2:06 PM

159 P5N3A4 8/4/2024 1:11 PM

160 P5N 1B7 8/4/2024 11:34 AM

161 P0k 1g0 8/4/2024 9:33 AM

162 P0K1E0 8/4/2024 9:19 AM

163 P0K1E0 8/4/2024 8:56 AM

164 P0K1G0 8/4/2024 8:43 AM

165 P0K1G0 8/4/2024 8:36 AM

166 P5n1w4 8/4/2024 7:30 AM

167 P5n1p7 8/4/2024 7:09 AM

168 P0l1c0 8/4/2024 6:53 AM

169 P0L 1C0 8/4/2024 6:28 AM

170 P0l1c0 8/4/2024 5:02 AM

171 P5n2b2 8/3/2024 11:03 PM

172 P5N 1S2 8/3/2024 10:11 PM

173 P0K1G0 8/3/2024 9:32 PM

174 P5N 1W8 8/3/2024 9:03 PM

175 P0K1G0 8/3/2024 8:52 PM

176 P0K 1G0 8/3/2024 8:38 PM

177 P0L1C0 8/3/2024 7:55 PM

178 P0k1e0 8/3/2024 7:49 PM

179 P5n2c1 8/3/2024 7:46 PM

180 P0l1c0 8/3/2024 6:02 PM

181 P0l1c0 8/3/2024 5:39 PM
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182 P0L 1C0 8/3/2024 4:12 PM

183 P0l 1c0 8/3/2024 4:07 PM

184 P5N 2A5 8/3/2024 4:05 PM

185 P5n2c1 8/3/2024 3:41 PM

186 P0L1C0 8/3/2024 3:02 PM

187 P5N1B3 8/3/2024 12:53 PM

188 P0L 1C0 8/3/2024 12:37 PM

189 P5N 1W9 8/3/2024 11:18 AM

190 P0L 1C0 8/3/2024 10:27 AM

191 P0L 1C0 8/3/2024 10:22 AM

192 P0L 1C0 8/3/2024 10:12 AM

193 P5N 1J7 8/3/2024 9:09 AM

194 P5N 1L4 8/3/2024 8:37 AM

195 P5n1y6 8/3/2024 8:02 AM

196 P5N1B9 8/3/2024 7:34 AM

197 P0L 1C0 8/3/2024 6:58 AM

198 P0L1C0 8/3/2024 6:45 AM

199 P5N1B9 8/3/2024 1:20 AM

200 P0L 1C0 8/2/2024 11:24 PM

201 P0L 1C0 8/2/2024 11:15 PM

202 P5N 1J5 8/2/2024 11:00 PM

203 P5N 1c1 8/2/2024 10:13 PM

204 P0K 1G0 8/2/2024 9:57 PM

205 P0l1c0 8/2/2024 9:45 PM

206 P0l 1C0 8/2/2024 9:44 PM

207 P0L 1C0 8/2/2024 9:43 PM

208 P5n2e5 8/2/2024 8:22 PM

209 P5N 1N3 8/2/2024 7:16 PM

210 P0l1c0 8/2/2024 7:15 PM

211 P0L1C0 8/2/2024 7:03 PM

212 P5N1K6 8/2/2024 6:00 PM

213 P5N 1S4 8/2/2024 5:28 PM

214 P0K 1G0 8/2/2024 5:23 PM

215 P5n2c7 8/2/2024 4:50 PM

216 P0L 1c0 8/2/2024 4:29 PM

217 P5N 2A6 8/2/2024 4:04 PM

218 P5N1B4 8/2/2024 3:57 PM

219 P5N1P4 8/2/2024 2:29 PM
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220 P0L1C0 8/2/2024 2:02 PM

221 P5n2a5 8/2/2024 1:08 PM

222 p5n1c1 8/2/2024 1:01 PM

223 P5N 1M9 8/2/2024 12:55 PM

224 P0L1C0 8/2/2024 11:20 AM

225 P5N2B6 8/1/2024 9:28 PM

226 P5N 2E4 8/1/2024 8:06 AM

227 p0l1c0 7/30/2024 1:59 PM

228 P0L1C0 7/30/2024 11:23 AM

229 P0K1E0 7/30/2024 8:44 AM

230 P5N 1L4 7/30/2024 8:32 AM

231 P0L 1C0 7/29/2024 6:41 PM

232 P0K1G0 7/29/2024 3:43 PM

233 P0L1C0 7/29/2024 9:38 AM

234 P5N 1Z4 7/29/2024 7:54 AM

235 P5n1n6 7/28/2024 3:50 PM

236 P0K 1G0 7/28/2024 2:41 PM

237 P0L1C0 7/28/2024 3:21 AM

238 P5N3E5 7/27/2024 8:11 PM

239 P0L 1C0 7/27/2024 7:56 PM

240 P0L 1C0 7/27/2024 3:26 PM

241 P5N 1W9 7/27/2024 10:45 AM

242 P0L1C0 7/27/2024 7:45 AM

243 P5N 1R1 7/26/2024 9:02 PM

244 p5n1z4 7/26/2024 8:31 PM

245 P0l1c0 7/26/2024 8:11 PM

246 P0l 1c0 7/26/2024 7:51 PM

247 P0K 1E0 7/26/2024 7:46 PM

248 P5N1T1 7/26/2024 7:40 PM

249 P0l1c0 7/26/2024 7:35 PM

250 P5N 2b9 7/26/2024 6:24 PM

251 P0L1C0 7/26/2024 6:22 PM

252 P0l1c0 7/26/2024 6:21 PM

253 P5N1L6 7/26/2024 4:53 PM

254 P0l 1c0 7/26/2024 4:17 PM

255 P0L1C0 7/26/2024 4:17 PM

256 P0K1E0 7/26/2024 4:11 PM

257 P5n2a6 7/26/2024 3:59 PM



NOW's Customer Satisfaction Survey 2024

10 / 76

59.53% 153

19.84% 51

10.12% 26

7.00% 18

3.50% 9

Q3
Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with the electricity service
from Northern Ontario Wires Inc.?

Answered: 257
 Skipped: 39

TOTAL 257

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very satisfied

Somewhat
satisfied

Neither
satisfied nor

dissatisfied

Somewhat
dissatisfied

Very
dissatisfied

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very satisfied

Somewhat satisfied

Neither satisfied nor dissatisfied

Somewhat dissatisfied

Very dissatisfied
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4.28% 11

19.84% 51

27.24% 70

48.64% 125

Q4
How often do you experience problems with your electricity service,
such as flickering or brief power outages?

Answered: 257
 Skipped: 39

TOTAL 257

# PLEASE EXPLAIN: DATE

1 Never notice power flickering and there are some outage but we get notice before hand. 8/9/2024 9:45 PM

2 Couple power blips here and there, mostly storms 8/9/2024 9:35 AM

3 caused by weather or repairs 8/9/2024 7:26 AM

4 Normal power outages 8/9/2024 3:32 AM

5 Not often but on occasion 8/8/2024 7:56 PM

6 Rarely except for storm or bird hitting wire 8/8/2024 6:18 PM

7 Power Reliability was so much an issue that i now have a Generac standy by generator
installed

8/8/2024 4:41 PM

8 Power outages happen frequently 8/8/2024 1:59 PM

9 The odd flicker during storms 8/8/2024 12:50 PM

10 Lots of outages winter time, take too long to get power back on. When power switched back on 8/8/2024 6:09 AM

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Very often –
weekly or more

often

Sometimes –
once a month or

so

A few times a
year

Rarely

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Very often – weekly or more often

Sometimes – once a month or so

A few times a year

Rarely
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it flickers 5-10 times before it stays on

11 Other towns, every 6 months would be considered frequent. Here, monthly translates to
“sometimes “

8/7/2024 8:19 PM

12 Seems like we don't get as many outages in the west end as other areas in town 8/7/2024 6:58 PM

13 Consistent, extremely long, unplanned power outages. Planned power outages are extremely
long as well and never last the time suggested but far long. Absolutely zero communication
from NOW and horrible, rude customer service. An awful company from start to finish. Not the
mention the absolutely unreasonable prices - how is it possible that the delivery cost is more
than the amount used. Be better.

8/7/2024 4:33 PM

14 Usually planned outages 8/7/2024 11:29 AM

15 Never 8/7/2024 10:52 AM

16 1 or 2 scheduled and a tree took it out once 8/7/2024 7:40 AM

17 Mainly for scheduled maintenance or severe weather. Power never stays off for long. 8/7/2024 6:44 AM

18 Once in a while on certain over head lights but nothing major 8/6/2024 10:28 PM

19 Flickering lights 8/6/2024 10:19 PM

20 Planned for upgrading 8/6/2024 9:55 PM

21 Few outages a year. Usually unplanned 8/6/2024 9:04 PM

22 Only scheduled maintenance for my area 8/6/2024 8:29 PM

23 I find that in the last 10 yrs, the power goes out more often 8/6/2024 7:35 PM

24 We don’t have very many but the schedules outages never startup as scheduled 8/6/2024 5:53 PM

25 Almost never 8/6/2024 12:58 PM

26 Na 8/6/2024 12:50 PM

27 Power interruptions due to Maintenance 8/6/2024 11:44 AM

28 Although power outages longer in duration are quite common, brief outages /flickering is
relatively rare

8/6/2024 11:25 AM

29 We experience a lot of smaller outages (assume when transformer goes) and there are days
that we flicker. Longer outages seem to be less than once a month

8/6/2024 8:36 AM

30 Never had any problems 8/6/2024 5:50 AM

31 Power outages 8/5/2024 9:52 PM

32 Scheduled maintenance, weather related, other unknown 8/5/2024 9:30 PM

33 power outage 8/5/2024 7:29 PM

34 The electricity does go off one in a while but we are prepared with a generator, gas stove and
wood stove

8/5/2024 6:30 PM

35 Some months it happens very often. 8/5/2024 5:25 PM

36 No issues 8/5/2024 5:05 PM

37 regular power outage that the town gets 8/5/2024 9:03 AM

38 We usually have 1 or 2 planned outages a year and then in a bad storm our power may flicker,
or need to be turned off for a repair near by. I think 2023 we have 2 transformers go.

8/5/2024 8:22 AM

39 I have a 100 year old house. It's expected. 8/5/2024 7:59 AM

40 A little brushing might go a long way to improve your reliability 8/4/2024 10:34 PM

41 Very rare for that to occur unless there is a storm 8/4/2024 9:32 PM

42 no problem 8/4/2024 9:31 PM
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43 Weather 8/4/2024 7:55 PM

44 Well if it rains too hard or a crow decides to meet Jesus we lose power 😂 8/4/2024 6:31 PM

45 Power outages from wires in the kapuskasing area are more frequent then 3rd world countries 8/4/2024 5:03 PM

46 We have several bumps a month 8/4/2024 4:44 PM

47 When out, upon return my electric devices are displaying power loss 8/4/2024 4:21 PM

48 Lights flickering several times a day 8/4/2024 2:57 PM

49 The northern Ontario wires side of town seems to have outages much more frequent than the
hydro one side of town, I have had to install a generator panel on my home because of random
outages

8/4/2024 11:34 AM

50 I live on main street and rarely any outages 8/4/2024 9:33 AM

51 Usual blackouts during the occasional winter or electric storm 8/3/2024 7:46 PM

52 Power goes out, even, if’s for 2 seconds, clocks need to be reset. 8/3/2024 4:05 PM

53 Mostly short cut offs but very annoying 8/3/2024 3:41 PM

54 Occasional power outages 8/3/2024 3:02 PM

55 Unplanned outages that are very inconvenient. 8/3/2024 12:53 PM

56 Power goes off often and power surges are very common during those outages which damages
our appliances

8/3/2024 8:37 AM

57 Power goes out weekly, very unreliable. Had to buy a generator for my house because my wife
and me work from home, we lose money everytime the power goes out. Very poor service from
you guys...

8/3/2024 8:02 AM

58 Its so unreliable I've purchased a generalink. Yet you unishe me for it and charge me over
300$ disconnect fee for few second!

8/3/2024 1:20 AM

59 Although it’s almost monthly 8/2/2024 11:00 PM

60 For repairs 8/2/2024 9:44 PM

61 I have never lived in a place that has so many outages. It seems like more than once a month
lately.

8/2/2024 5:28 PM

62 Strong windstorms uncontrollable 8/2/2024 4:04 PM

63 Frequent outages, flickering, brown-outs. A client since 2011. So far, I have fried a printer and
a refrigerator.

8/2/2024 3:57 PM

64 Way too much. 8/2/2024 2:29 PM

65 A lot of power outtages 8/2/2024 12:55 PM

66 Always bumps on the system 8/1/2024 9:28 PM

67 Power interruption/brief flickering more frequent than when we lived where Hydro was the
electrical supplier

8/1/2024 8:06 AM

68 Lived in town for 3 years now and ive only had my power out twice all my family and friends
that are serviced my hydro one lose power quite often so i am very pleased with northern wires
service in Iroquois falls

7/29/2024 3:43 PM

69 Reoccurring power outages for overly long periods 7/29/2024 7:54 AM

70 Many power outages...planned and unplanned 7/28/2024 3:50 PM

71 There are often general power outages 7/27/2024 8:11 PM

72 When they have to do emergency repairs which is understandable 7/27/2024 10:45 AM

73 Most of the power outages are scheduled and just lately they resume power sooner rather than
later.

7/27/2024 7:45 AM
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74 Few times a year due to maintenance or storms or accidents 7/26/2024 4:53 PM

75 Never had any issues 7/26/2024 4:17 PM

76 Though we’ve had two in the last week alone. 7/26/2024 3:59 PM
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26.38% 67

49.21% 125

17.32% 44

5.91% 15

1.18% 3

Q5
Restoring service when a power outage occurs
Answered: 254
 Skipped: 42
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Q6
Minimizing the number of power outages
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 Skipped: 42
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Q7
Providing information about extended outages
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 Skipped: 42
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24.80% 63

37.01% 94

24.02% 61

11.02% 28

3.15% 8

Q8
Being reachable by telephone during an outage
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 Skipped: 42
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39.76% 101

37.01% 94

15.35% 39

6.30% 16

1.57% 4

Q9
How would you rate the overall reliability of electricity from your utility?
Answered: 254
 Skipped: 42
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Q10
Based on these five options, rank each from one to five with one
being most important and five being least important to you.

Answered: 236
 Skipped: 60
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Northern
Ontario Wires

provides...

Northern
Ontario Wires

prioritizes...

Northern
Ontario Wires

provides...

Northern
Ontario Wires

invests in...

Northern
Ontario Wires

provides...

  1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL SCORE

Northern Ontario Wires provides electricity that is “reliable”
and “safe” (fewer outages and focuses on public and
employee safety)

Northern Ontario Wires prioritizes aesthetics over most
cost-effective solution when constructing or replacing
assets at an increased cost to customers (things such as
moving overhead wires underground, and moving rear lot
infrastructure to front of property)

Northern Ontario Wires provides electricity at low cost at
the expense of reliability, green initiatives, innovation and
customer service.

Northern Ontario Wires invests in innovative solutions
such as smart grid, battery storage, electric vehicle
infrastructure, solar and smart home technologies at an
increased cost to customers.

Northern Ontario Wires provides excellent customer
service
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19.49% 46

70.34% 166

1.69% 4

8.47% 20

Q11
Northern Ontario Wires strives to always keep the power on.
However, there are occasions (ex. due to storms, vehicles accidents and
equipment failure) when we experience a power outage. How important is

it for you that Northern Ontario Wires continues to minimize power
outages?

Answered: 236
 Skipped: 60

TOTAL 236
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Important and you are willing to pay more to increase investment to keep power on

Understand it is important, but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service

Not important

Unsure
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40.85% 96

51.49% 121

0.43% 1

7.23% 17

Q12
Poles, substation, and transformers typically last 40 to 50 years. To
ensure an uninterrupted supply of electricity to you, we need to maintain
and replace these assets when their useful life has expired and/or are in

poor condition. If assets are not replaced on a timely basis, outages could
increase, and reliability be negatively impacted. Please select one of the

following statements:
Answered: 235
 Skipped: 61

TOTAL 235

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Important to
replace assets

in a timely...

Understand it
is important

but are not...

Not important

Unsure

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Important to replace assets in a timely manner that have reached end of life and/or are in poor condition, and you are
willing to pay more to increase investment to keep power on

Understand it is important but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service.

Not important

Unsure
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45.96% 108

48.09% 113

5.96% 14

Q13
Northern Ontario Wires carries out vegetation management, which
includes tree-trimming, as part of its maintenance practice. This program

helps Northern Ontario Wires minimize outages due to tree-contacts.
However, we recognize that this service requires improvement to allow for

a more standardized and improved approach. Please select one of the
following statements:

Answered: 235
 Skipped: 61

TOTAL 235
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Proceed with the proposed improvements to the vegetation management to help minimize reliability impacts, with an
increase in spending

Carry on with the same spending and program, but understand this may negatively impact the service you receive

Not important
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17.17% 40

36.48% 85

35.19% 82

11.16% 26

Q14
Northern Ontario Wires has identified that load demand in its
Cochrane area is increasing due to notice from two industrial sites on their

requirements for additional electrical supply. To accommodate this and
continue to meet all customer demand in the area, as well as replace its

station assets that are at end of life, Northern Ontario Wires has proposed
to build a new Municipal Transformer station. This is estimated to cost an

additional $15M over the forecast period on top of its typical spending
buckets. Please select one of the following statements:

Answered: 233
 Skipped: 63

TOTAL 233
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Not important, as I live outside the Cochrane area

Agree with the proposed spending to enable Northern Ontario Wires to meet all demand and maintain reliability

Understand it is important but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service

Unsure
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18.03% 42

43.35% 101

30.04% 70

8.58% 20

Q15
To further address its reliability and replace assets that are at end of
life and deteriorating, Northern Ontario Wires is continuing its voltage

conversion projects in both Kapuskasing and Iroquois Falls service areas.
These multi-year projects are aimed to improve reliability and reduce

system losses. These projects, outside of the new station, will be Northern
Ontario Wires biggest expenditures during the forecast period. Please

select one of the following statements:
Answered: 233
 Skipped: 63

TOTAL 233
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Not important, as I live outside of these areas

Agree with the proposed spending to enable Northern Ontario Wires to address end of life and obsolete asset to
improve reliability and reduce system losses

Understand it is important but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service

Unsure
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78.45% 182

4.31% 10

17.24% 40

Q16
To enable Northern Ontario Wires crews to continue to maintain its
system, respond to emergencies, and carry out capital investments, there

is a need to have a well-maintained fleet of vehicles. Northern Ontario
Wires has identified the need to replace two of its large vehicles, that have
reached end of life, during the forecast period. Do you agree that Northern

Ontario Wires should be prudent and replace vehicles when they have
reached end of life?

Answered: 232
 Skipped: 64

TOTAL 232
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69.00% 158

21.83% 50

9.17% 21

Q17
Northern Ontario Wires is planning on continuing to invest in its
computer hardware and software, buildings, and tools and equipment to
enable the continued operation of its network. These investments are

fundamental to enabling Northern Ontario wires and its staff to carry out its
jobs in an efficient and safe manner. Northern Ontario Wires is proposing
to spend a similar amount in the forecast period when compared to the
2017-2023 period. In relation to these investments, do you agree that

Northern Ontario Wires is being prudent in its investments for the forecast
period?

Answered: 229
 Skipped: 67

TOTAL 229
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

I agree with the proposed spending level in alignment with the historical period

I think Northern Ontario Wires should increase its spending level when compared to the historical period

Northern Ontario Wires should decrease its spending when compared to historical level, even if this means a reduction
in service
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51.93% 121

42.49% 99

3.00% 7

2.58% 6

Q18
Do you find that the explanations of the charges on your bill are clear
Answered: 233
 Skipped: 63
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50.64% 118

31.33% 73

1.29% 3

0.86% 2

15.88% 37

Q19
Is your bill accurate?
Answered: 233
 Skipped: 63
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47.64% 111

14.16% 33

6.44% 15

14.59% 34

17.17% 40

Q20
If you could have your electricity bill sent by e-mail rather than as a
paper bill, would you choose that option?

Answered: 233
 Skipped: 63
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes, I would definitely choose to have my bill sent by email

I might choose to have my bill sent by email

I am indifferent

I somewhat prefer a paper bill

I want a paper bill
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39.91% 93

42.49% 99

17.60% 41

Q21
Are you familiar with Northern Ontario Wires e-bill option?
(Information regarding setting up this option can be found under the

‘Paperless’ tab on our website)
Answered: 233
 Skipped: 63
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes, I use this option for my billing

Yes, however I do not use this option

No, I was not familiar with this option
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Q22
As we try to develop our procedures, how might you recommend we
improve the incentive for customers to transition to e-billing?

Answered: 83
 Skipped: 213

# RESPONSES DATE

1 I have worked in the electrical utility system for 34yrs and have been involved in equipement
upgrades. I don't agree with nothern wires askink their customers to pay for all the equipement
upgrades. NOW should have seen this coming and have budgeted for this situation. You are
asking the rate payer to absorb these cost so that you can make more profits. Upgrades
should cut into your profits not into your customer pockets.

8/10/2024 11:38 AM

2 Charge for paper bills. 8/9/2024 9:58 PM

3 draws for prizes 8/9/2024 9:47 AM

4 Don't have anything right now 8/9/2024 9:40 AM

5 % decrease in prime time 8/9/2024 8:08 AM

6 Not sure 8/9/2024 3:39 AM

7 Keep it optional as some do not have emails or access to an email. 8/8/2024 9:20 PM

8 N/a 8/8/2024 6:21 PM

9 Not everyone owns a computer 8/8/2024 5:25 PM

10 Set a sign-up trial period with customers who haven't used e-billing before. If enjoyed they
have option to continue with e-billing at end of trial, for those that don't can return to paper
billing.

8/8/2024 1:01 PM

11 Lots of communication 8/8/2024 8:38 AM

12 Some of us just don’t want to participate in e billing. Stop trying to shove it down peoples
throats and respect our wishes

8/8/2024 6:13 AM

13 Less cost 8/7/2024 9:44 PM

14 Surcharge for paper, print costs, mail and handling costs. Email bills, no charge as it is all a
program maintained by existing employees

8/7/2024 8:30 PM

15 Might make it easier to sign up. I don't think you really need an incentive, most people like
getting bills emailed to them.

8/7/2024 7:05 PM

16 As if this is what is important. Instead of spending even more money and charging customers
and even more outrageous price, budget more effectively.

8/7/2024 4:38 PM

17 Unfortunately not all customers are electronically knowledgeable and connected, especially
seniors. This may cure itself in time.

8/7/2024 11:41 AM

18 None 8/7/2024 10:57 AM

19 Not sure 8/7/2024 8:38 AM

20 I think most are and prefer and the rest will follow 8/7/2024 7:47 AM

21 Add a 5% discount for 3 months after switching.
Monthly draws for those who are paperless. 8/7/2024 6:55 AM

22 Maybe developing an incentive to go paperless? 8/6/2024 10:35 PM

23 Most senior citizens in area don’t use computers 8/6/2024 10:01 PM

24 Ebilling is free but paying your bill should also be free went paying online .what the point
ebilling went it free paying paper at some place

8/6/2024 9:53 PM
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25 Survey such as this with incentives 8/6/2024 9:10 PM

26 Unsure 8/6/2024 8:35 PM

27 Offer a discount on their bills, provide packages in mail to help save energy such as lights,
insulation

8/6/2024 8:26 PM

28 Don’t know 8/6/2024 7:42 PM

29 Advise your customers that in 6 months that everything will go paperless and they have no
choice in the matter

8/6/2024 6:00 PM

30 Incentives 8/6/2024 5:52 PM

31 Better wifi in iroquois falls 8/6/2024 2:37 PM

32 Have an option for automatic payments. 8/6/2024 1:04 PM

33 Better advertising 8/6/2024 12:03 PM

34 It would be nice to have something either on facebook, webpage or even an app that we can
see info when outages occur about possible times of returning power but also to receive
notification of planned outages

8/6/2024 8:42 AM

35 Run promotion or contest for customers that switch each month. Also having a bill reminder
sent via text for customer that want would be helpful.

8/6/2024 7:16 AM

36 Not interested 8/6/2024 6:01 AM

37 Give incentives 8/5/2024 10:57 PM

38 Keep up the good work. 8/5/2024 10:39 PM

39 Already have bill via email, I only accessible online ensure that it is easily downloaded and in
both official languages. Be mindful of those who are elderly or access to the internet

8/5/2024 5:30 PM

40 Charge fees for bill replacement (lost bill). Always have your bill accessible on your device.
Maybe try a mobile app, similar to other companies like mobility services, where you can view
your current e-bill, view past ones, and pay it all in the same place.

8/5/2024 5:01 PM

41 Give a credit 8/5/2024 1:12 PM

42 I was set up for e-billing and never received a bill. It would have been very helpful to know how
much my bill was at so I could keep up with accurate payments.

8/5/2024 1:10 PM

43 Would it be possible to create their account with a temporary password? I'm a realtor in the
area and many people don't realize they can do e-billing. However, many who make the switch
find it tedious and struggle to active their account.

8/5/2024 8:37 AM

44 Allow a box to put in your billing # during these surveys to ask for paperless 8/5/2024 8:05 AM

45 Make it clear, have staff available to help 8/5/2024 6:58 AM

46 % discount on my bill might persuade me to go paperless 8/4/2024 10:43 PM

47 everything is fine too me so far with this service 8/4/2024 9:41 PM

48 Go for it! 8/4/2024 9:37 PM

49 Send email to register 8/4/2024 8:02 PM

50 Offer it with every new account opened 8/4/2024 6:46 PM

51 Discount if you sign up? 8/4/2024 6:36 PM

52 One month free electricity 8/4/2024 4:52 PM

53 Credit on bill 8/4/2024 3:01 PM

54 bill credit 8/4/2024 2:11 PM

55 Give them a small discount giving them a reason to switch to paperless billing 8/4/2024 11:47 AM

56 Very satisfied at this time 8/3/2024 9:10 PM
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57 Give the customer a couple of dollars reduction on their bill if they use e-billing, it's usually a
good incentive

8/3/2024 7:53 PM

58 A discount on your bill for having e billing 8/3/2024 6:15 PM

59 No recommendation, we want a paper bill. 8/3/2024 4:23 PM

60 N/A 8/3/2024 3:14 PM

61 Advertise and promote 8/3/2024 10:31 AM

62 NOT INTERESTED IN E-BILLING 8/3/2024 10:29 AM

63 Getting a monthly rebate is using e-billing 8/3/2024 8:43 AM

64 Cut ceo and high office wage. They make too much for the amount of work and it
unreasonable. Cost of delivery is criminay insane!

8/3/2024 1:27 AM

65 Very 8/2/2024 11:26 PM

66 Unsure I just forgot to switch to e bill thats all 8/2/2024 11:26 PM

67 Provide paper billing to only people who do not have an email address 8/2/2024 11:14 PM

68 I find it easy to understand 8/2/2024 7:24 PM

69 Maybe offer a small credit for the first month after signing up for e-billing. 8/2/2024 7:08 PM

70 Call us and tell us how. 8/2/2024 5:37 PM

71 No come t 8/2/2024 1:17 PM

72 The is not incentives, it’s that many people are not comfortable with e-billing or simply aren’t
comfortable with anything electronic.

8/2/2024 11:31 AM

73 Enter in a draw if you go into e-billing 8/1/2024 9:35 PM

74 Provide different options to clients with incentive to use e-billing to save our planet with less
paper.

7/29/2024 6:49 PM

75 Offer a credit to people who sign up for it and maybe make it easier for non tech savvy people
offer a help course on setting it up or have a group of people for phones so you can help set up
the e-billing over the phone

7/29/2024 3:53 PM

76 Draw to win something. Everybody likes a chance to win free things 7/28/2024 3:29 AM

77 Many people don’t have internet, electronics and/or email for various reasons (i.e. elderly,
financial issues,etc) and this must be respected

7/27/2024 8:20 PM

78 Give them a discount 7/27/2024 8:05 PM

79 no comment 7/27/2024 10:59 AM

80 NA 7/27/2024 7:57 AM

81 Na 7/26/2024 7:57 PM

82 Sign up for e-billing get $25 bucks off your first bill. 7/26/2024 6:28 PM

83 Run contests. I believe hydro One did the same to get customers to switch over. 7/26/2024 4:59 PM
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52.44% 118

26.67% 60

11.11% 25

6.67% 15

3.11% 7

Q23
How satisfied are you with Northern Ontario Wires in getting you the
information you need?

Answered: 225
 Skipped: 71
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65.64% 149

12.33% 28

22.03% 50

Q24
Does Northern Ontario Wires provide you with the useful information,
tools, tips and assistance to help you manage your electricity consumption

and bills?
Answered: 227
 Skipped: 69
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Q25
How could Northern Ontario Wires improve its way of providing you
with the information you need?

Answered: 73
 Skipped: 223

# RESPONSES DATE

1 N/A 8/9/2024 10:00 PM

2 I see information on social media. 8/9/2024 9:48 AM

3 More emails 8/9/2024 9:41 AM

4 Doing fine 8/9/2024 8:09 AM

5 Not sure 8/9/2024 3:40 AM

6 By letter 8/8/2024 9:22 PM

7 More communication about rebates 8/8/2024 8:11 PM

8 No comment, am satisfied with service 8/8/2024 1:04 PM

9 We're good for now 8/8/2024 8:39 AM

10 More info online, tips, cost, tier option 8/8/2024 7:48 AM

11 Send out energy efficient packages or brochures 8/8/2024 6:14 AM

12 Email newsletter 8/7/2024 9:11 PM

13 I like seeing the notices on Facebook and in the paper when there will be am outtage 8/7/2024 7:06 PM

14 Actually provide information. When there are power outages communicate with the public. Tell
us how long the power outage will last and why it occurred. Have kinder people answer the
phone when there are issues. As things stand you either can’t reach anyone and if you can
they are extremely rude and unhelpful.

8/7/2024 4:40 PM

15 Seems to be ok for the time being 8/7/2024 11:42 AM

16 None 8/7/2024 10:57 AM

17 I don't think they could do more as a hydro company 8/7/2024 7:48 AM

18 More adds on local radio stations. Joining area specific social media groups only to post about
outages and leave links to where we can get more information concerning unscheduled
outages

8/7/2024 6:59 AM

19 Online Q and A section of popular questions and info 8/6/2024 10:36 PM

20 Brochure 8/6/2024 10:02 PM

21 Power outage application would be nice in case of no schedule power outage 8/6/2024 9:56 PM

22 Electronic & paper options 8/6/2024 9:11 PM

23 Via social media 8/6/2024 8:36 PM

24 Send with bill in the mail 8/6/2024 7:44 PM

25 Have real updates on outages. 8/6/2024 6:03 PM

26 Improved mailed communication and up to date information regarding outages on Facebook
accounts

8/6/2024 5:53 PM

27 Send warning emails and ways to pay 8/6/2024 2:39 PM

28 Facebook posts newspaper 8/6/2024 1:22 PM
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29 N/a 8/6/2024 1:05 PM

30 Reminders of usage times and examples of how much you could potentially save. 8/6/2024 12:04 PM

31 I’m glad that NOW has finally started to post explanations and updates on social media when
there’s a power outage. Also, sending emails to clients when a power outage is planned is
great; now if they could only call or text customers like Hydro One does, that would be even
better!

8/6/2024 9:04 AM

32 An app or giving tips about ways to save and if high somewhere explaining how to improve in
those areas

8/6/2024 8:43 AM

33 NOW could send emails better explaining the different billing options for electricity and ways to
improve consumption.

8/6/2024 7:20 AM

34 Keep putting information in our envelopes with the bills 8/6/2024 6:04 AM

35 Use social media for updates on unplanned power outages. 8/5/2024 7:53 PM

36 Having everything online 8/5/2024 6:38 PM

37 I am satisfied with the service 8/5/2024 5:32 PM

38 Email newsletter 8/5/2024 12:35 PM

39 Sending our emails or letters with these tips or increasing their activities on social media. 8/5/2024 8:39 AM

40 Maybe real-time app based load on my meter? 8/4/2024 10:45 PM

41 Better call system automated explaining outages and when to expect power 8/4/2024 10:36 PM

42 everything is good to me 8/4/2024 9:42 PM

43 Newsletter 8/4/2024 9:38 PM

44 Informational emails 8/4/2024 6:49 PM

45 Updates on social media during power outages 8/4/2024 7:19 AM

46 No comment 8/3/2024 9:11 PM

47 Online outage maps would help with online updates to keep people from having to call. 8/3/2024 7:55 PM

48 Not sure what this means. 8/3/2024 4:27 PM

49 Continue with bill stuffers 8/3/2024 12:56 PM

50 Advertise and promote 8/3/2024 10:32 AM

51 UNSURE 8/3/2024 10:31 AM

52 Have a statement that is more simple to understand and continuously updating their social
medias and internet site with up to date information and power outages

8/3/2024 8:46 AM

53 Keep the power on 8/3/2024 8:07 AM

54 Email instead of sending paper copies of notices 8/2/2024 11:28 PM

55 When there is outages to send an email 8/2/2024 11:27 PM

56 No answer 8/2/2024 11:15 PM

57 They cut my tree or slap my limb on my tree!!!! And just left everything as they fell to the
ground!!!!
Tangled in my bushes!!! Couldn’t remove myself!!

8/2/2024 8:32 PM

58 Newsletter maybe 8/2/2024 7:26 PM

59 A monthly newsletter include with bill 8/2/2024 7:09 PM

60 No come t 8/2/2024 1:19 PM

61 No improvements required in my opinion. 8/2/2024 11:32 AM

62 Have an actual call centre in those area 8/1/2024 9:37 PM
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63 N/a 7/29/2024 6:50 PM

64 Outage map 7/29/2024 3:54 PM

65 All good here 7/28/2024 3:29 AM

66 Unplanned power outages should be alerted and updated to customers asap 7/27/2024 8:22 PM

67 no comment 7/27/2024 11:00 AM

68 I would like an E-mail alert for un scheduled outages explaining the problem . 7/27/2024 8:02 AM

69 N /a 7/26/2024 9:14 PM

70 Keep doing what you’re doing. 7/26/2024 7:58 PM

71 Newsletters 7/26/2024 6:30 PM

72 Not sure I am happy with what I receive. 7/26/2024 5:00 PM

73 In case of power outages, social media updates. 7/26/2024 4:08 PM
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22.47% 51

46.26% 105

18.06% 41

7.05% 16

6.17% 14

Q26
Would you say that your utility is a respected company in the
community?

Answered: 227
 Skipped: 69

TOTAL 227
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Extremely respected
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Somewhat respected

Not so respected

Not at all respected
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16.30% 37

48.46% 110

25.55% 58

4.41% 10

5.29% 12

Q27
Would you say that your utility has a high standard of business
ethics?

Answered: 227
 Skipped: 69
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23.35% 53
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21.59% 49

4.85% 11

2.20% 5

Q28
Would you describe your utility as approachable?
Answered: 227
 Skipped: 69
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17.62% 40

Q29
Thinking about your most recent contact with the staff of your utility,
how satisfied are you with your experience regarding their service?

Answered: 227
 Skipped: 69
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43.17% 98

35.68% 81

14.98% 34

3.08% 7

3.08% 7

Q30
After having taken this survey, how satisfied are you that Northern
Ontario Wires has the right plan to address the needs of the communities

it serves:
Answered: 227
 Skipped: 69
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Q31
Northern Ontario Wires serves three communities (Cochrane,
Iroquois Falls, and Kapuskasing). For us to know what community you are

part of, please let us know what the postal code is for your primary
establishment, where is your business located?

Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284

# RESPONSES DATE

1 P5N2X7 8/7/2024 9:11 AM

2 P5N 1T3 8/6/2024 4:34 PM

3 P0L1C0 8/5/2024 10:41 PM

4 P0l1c0 8/4/2024 11:58 PM

5 P0L1C0 8/4/2024 8:15 PM

6 P0L1C0 8/3/2024 9:22 PM

7 P5N1R3 8/2/2024 7:27 PM

8 P5N 3A1 8/2/2024 1:50 PM

9 P5N 1W3 7/29/2024 4:16 PM

10 P5n 1m8 7/27/2024 8:05 AM

11 P5N1M7 7/27/2024 1:11 AM

12 P0K1G0 7/26/2024 5:17 PM
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0.00% 0

Q32
Overall, how satisfied or dissatisfied are you with the electricity
service from Northern Ontario Wires Inc.?

Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284
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8.33% 1

58.33% 7

16.67% 2

16.67% 2

Q33
How often do you experience problems with your electricity service,
such as flickering or brief power outages?

Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284

TOTAL 12

# PLEASE EXPLAIN: DATE

1 There is often a flickering and power outage I'd say every 2 - 3 months 8/6/2024 4:34 PM

2 One of the reasons I move back to Cochrane was because of the rare power outages 8/3/2024 9:22 PM

3 occasional brown outs, black outs and scheduled power outages 7/29/2024 4:16 PM

4 Power goes out frequently with no warnings or updates from northern ontario wires. 7/27/2024 8:05 AM

5 Unreliable compared to Hydro One 7/27/2024 1:11 AM

6 Even when expecting that there would be power loss (ie weather events), it is uncommon to
lose electricity service. Aside from this, the amount of unexpected outages over the past 3
years sits only at two. All outages including weather and planned mantaince have never been
longer than a few hours.

7/26/2024 5:17 PM
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Rarely
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Q34
Restoring service when a power outage occurs
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284
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Q35
Minimizing the number of power outages
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284
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Q36
Providing information about extended outages
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284
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25.00% 3
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0.00% 0

Q37
Being reachable by telephone during an outage
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284
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33.33% 4

41.67% 5

8.33% 1

16.67% 2

0.00% 0

Q38
How would you rate the overall reliability of electricity from your utility?
Answered: 12
 Skipped: 284
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Q39
Based on these five options, rank each from one to five with one
being most important and five being least important to you.

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

33.33%
3

66.67%
6

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

 
9

 
4.33

0.00%
0

12.50%
1

12.50%
1

37.50%
3

37.50%
3

 
8

 
2.00

66.67%
6

0.00%
0

11.11%
1

0.00%
0

22.22%
2

 
9

 
3.89

0.00%
0

0.00%
0

11.11%
1

66.67%
6

22.22%
2

 
9

 
1.89

0.00%
0

22.22%
2

66.67%
6

0.00%
0

11.11%
1

 
9

 
3.00

0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Northern
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prioritizes...

Northern
Ontario Wires

provides...

Northern
Ontario Wires

invests in...

Northern
Ontario Wires

provides...

  1 2 3 4 5 TOTAL SCORE

Northern Ontario Wires provides electricity that is “reliable”
and “safe” (fewer outages and focuses on public and
employee safety)

Northern Ontario Wires prioritizes aesthetics over most
cost-effective solution when constructing or replacing
assets at an increased cost to customers (things such as
moving overhead wires underground, and moving rear lot
infrastructure to front of property)

Northern Ontario Wires provides electricity at low cost at
the expense of reliability, green initiatives, innovation and
customer service.

Northern Ontario Wires invests in innovative solutions
such as smart grid, battery storage, electric vehicle
infrastructure, solar and smart home technologies at an
increased cost to customers.

Northern Ontario Wires provides excellent customer
service
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33.33% 3

44.44% 4

0.00% 0

22.22% 2

Q40
Northern Ontario Wires strives to always keep the power on.
However, there are occasions (ex. due to storms, vehicles accidents and
equipment failure) when we experience a power outage. How important is

it for you that Northern Ontario Wires continues to minimize power
outages?

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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Not important
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Important and you are willing to pay more to increase investment to keep power on

Understand it is important, but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service

Not important

Unsure
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33.33% 3

66.67% 6

0.00% 0

0.00% 0

Q41
Poles, substation, and transformers typically last 40 to 50 years. To
ensure an uninterrupted supply of electricity to you, we need to maintain
and replace these assets when their useful life has expired and/or are in

poor condition. If assets are not replaced on a timely basis, outages could
increase, and reliability be negatively impacted. Please select one of the

following statements:
Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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Important to
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in a timely...

Understand it
is important

but are not...

Not important

Unsure

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Important to replace assets in a timely manner that have reached end of life and/or are in poor condition, and you are
willing to pay more to increase investment to keep power on

Understand it is important but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service.

Not important

Unsure
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33.33% 3

66.67% 6

0.00% 0

Q42
Northern Ontario Wires carries out vegetation management, which
includes tree-trimming, as part of its maintenance practice. This program

helps Northern Ontario Wires minimize outages due to tree-contacts.
However, we recognize that this service requires improvement to allow for

a more standardized and improved approach. Please select one of the
following statements:

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287
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Proceed with
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the same

spending and...

Not important

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Proceed with the proposed improvements to the vegetation management to help minimize reliability impacts, with an
increase in spending

Carry on with the same spending and program, but understand this may negatively impact the service you receive

Not important
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22.22% 2

22.22% 2

44.44% 4

11.11% 1

Q43
Northern Ontario Wires has identified that load demand in its
Cochrane area is increasing due to notice from two industrial sites on their

requirements for additional electrical supply. To accommodate this and
continue to meet all customer demand in the area, as well as replace its

station assets that are at end of life, Northern Ontario Wires has proposed
to build a new Municipal Transformer station. This is estimated to cost an

additional $15M over the forecast period on top of its typical spending
buckets. Please select one of the following statements:

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Not important, as I live outside the Cochrane area

Agree with the proposed spending to enable Northern Ontario Wires to meet all demand and maintain reliability

Understand it is important but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service

Unsure



NOW's Customer Satisfaction Survey 2024

58 / 76

0.00% 0

66.67% 6

22.22% 2

11.11% 1

Q44
To further address its reliability and replace assets that are at end of
life and deteriorating, Northern Ontario Wires is continuing its voltage

conversion projects in both Kapuskasing and Iroquois Falls service areas.
These multi-year projects are aimed to improve reliability and reduce

system losses. These projects, outside of the new station, will be Northern
Ontario Wires biggest expenditures during the forecast period. Please

select one of the following statements:
Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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proposed

spending to...
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Unsure

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Not important, as I live outside of these areas

Agree with the proposed spending to enable Northern Ontario Wires to address end of life and obsolete asset to
improve reliability and reduce system losses

Understand it is important but are not willing to pay more and understand this may have a negative impact on service

Unsure
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88.89% 8

0.00% 0

11.11% 1

Q45
To enable Northern Ontario Wires crews to continue to maintain its
system, respond to emergencies, and carry out capital investments, there

is a need to have a well-maintained fleet of vehicles. Northern Ontario
Wires has identified the need to replace two of its large vehicles, that have
reached end of life, during the forecast period. Do you agree that Northern

Ontario Wires should be prudent and replace vehicles when they have
reached end of life?
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 Skipped: 287
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Yes
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55.56% 5

22.22% 2

22.22% 2

Q46
Northern Ontario Wires is planning on continuing to invest in its
computer hardware and software, buildings, and tools and equipment to
enable the continued operation of its network. These investments are

fundamental to enabling Northern Ontario wires and its staff to carry out its
jobs in an efficient and safe manner. Northern Ontario Wires is proposing
to spend a similar amount in the forecast period when compared to the
2017-2023 period. In relation to these investments, do you agree that

Northern Ontario Wires is being prudent in its investments for the forecast
period?
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 Skipped: 287
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

I agree with the proposed spending level in alignment with the historical period

I think Northern Ontario Wires should increase its spending level when compared to the historical period

Northern Ontario Wires should decrease its spending when compared to historical level, even if this means a reduction
in service
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55.56% 5

33.33% 3

11.11% 1

0.00% 0

Q47
Do you find that the explanations of the charges on your bill are clear
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Q48
Is your bill accurate?
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55.56% 5

11.11% 1
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Q49
If you could have your electricity bill sent by e-mail rather than as a
paper bill, would you choose that option?
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes, I would definitely choose to have my bill sent by email

I might choose to have my bill sent by email

I am indifferent

I somewhat prefer a paper bill

I want a paper bill
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11.11% 1

55.56% 5

33.33% 3

Q50
Are you familiar with Northern Ontario Wires e-bill option?
(Information regarding setting up this option can be found under the

‘Paperless’ tab on our website)
Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287
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ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes, I use this option for my billing

Yes, however I do not use this option

No, I was not familiar with this option
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Q51
As we try to develop our procedures, how might you recommend we
improve the incentive for customers to transition to e-billing?

Answered: 3
 Skipped: 293

# RESPONSES DATE

1 EBILLS would be amazing! 8/4/2024 8:20 PM

2 Give a discount on the bill. 8/3/2024 9:29 PM

3 Provide a monetary inventive like 50$ off after 6months of switching to e-bill BUT make your
online easier to access it’s NOT even close to being user friendly

7/27/2024 1:20 AM



NOW's Customer Satisfaction Survey 2024

66 / 76

66.67% 6
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11.11% 1

Q52
How satisfied are you with Northern Ontario Wires in getting you the
information you need?

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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66.67% 6

11.11% 1

22.22% 2

Q53
Does Northern Ontario Wires provide you with the useful information,
tools, tips and assistance to help you manage your electricity consumption

and bills?
Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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Q54
How could Northern Ontario Wires improve its way of providing you
with the information you need?

Answered: 4
 Skipped: 292

# RESPONSES DATE

1 e-mail is best communication 8/6/2024 4:44 PM

2 A better website. 8/4/2024 8:21 PM

3 Send an automated text. 8/3/2024 9:30 PM

4 Follow up when contacting regarding an issue, keep getting told oh will call you back or
someone will call back from your local crew but no calls are returned

7/27/2024 1:21 AM
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22.22% 2

44.44% 4

22.22% 2

11.11% 1

0.00% 0

Q55
Would you say that your utility is a respected company in the
community?

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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33.33% 3

33.33% 3
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Q56
Would you say that your utility has a high standard of business
ethics?

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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22.22% 2
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Q57
Would you describe your utility as approachable?
Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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55.56% 5

44.44% 4

0.00% 0
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Q58
Thinking about your most recent contact with the staff of your utility,
how satisfied are you with your experience regarding their service?

Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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44.44% 4

44.44% 4

0.00% 0

11.11% 1

0.00% 0

Q59
After having taken this survey, how satisfied are you that Northern
Ontario Wires has the right plan to address the needs of the communities

it serves:
Answered: 9
 Skipped: 287

TOTAL 9
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4.98% 11

95.02% 210

Q60
Would you like someone from Northern Ontario Wires to contact you
about the issues in this survey?

Answered: 221
 Skipped: 75

TOTAL 221
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39.64% 88

49.55% 110

9.91% 22

0.90% 2

Q62
Did you find the questions in this survey meaningful?
Answered: 222
 Skipped: 74

TOTAL 222
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2.70% 6
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56.31% 125

0.45% 1

0.45% 1

Q63
How did you find the length of the survey?
Answered: 222
 Skipped: 74

TOTAL 222
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DISCUSSION OF PERFORMANCE BY MEASURE 1 

NOW Inc.’s strategic objectives are to (a) deliver safe and reliable electricity, (b) 2 

enhance customer value while contributing to the well-being of the communities, (c) 3 

achieve performance excellence; (d) invest in capital, technology, and infrastructure; and 4 

(e) collaborate with other LDC’s. NOW Inc. believes that delivering customer value is at 5 

the core of its mission and that through the activities and initiatives it undertakes, NOW 6 

Inc. can achieve or exceed target performance and contribute to the three communities it 7 

serves. As a result customers will receive long-term value. 8 

These corporate objectives are consistent with the four performance outcomes set out in 9 

the Ontario Energy Board’s Renewed Regulatory Framework, namely (a) Customer 10 

Focus – that services are provided in a manner that responds to identified customer 11 

preferences; (b) Operational Effectiveness – that continuous improvement in productivity 12 

and cost performance is achieved and utilities deliver on system reliability and quality 13 

objectives; (c) Public Policy Responsiveness – that utilities deliver on obligations 14 

mandated by government; and (d) Financial Performance – that financial viability is 15 

maintained and savings from operational efficiencies are sustainable. 16 

The Scorecard reflects the operational and financial performance of NOW Inc.  NOW 17 

Inc. has performed very well relative to the OEB targets. The 2022 Scorecard is provided 18 

in E1/T7/S1/Att1 and is posted to NOW Inc.’s website.1 Table 1 below provides a 19 

summary of the Scorecard demonstrating its performance over the last six years.  20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 
1 2022 NOW Inc. Scorecard  

https://www.northernontariowires.com/_files/ugd/bec034_e65726e3da7e4e4bb3fe66945b83cd86.pdf
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Table 1  1 

 Scorecard Summary 2 

Measure 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Services Connected on Time 100.00% 100.00% - - - 100% 

Appointments Met On Time 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100% 

Telephone Calls Answered on 

Time 
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100% 

First Contact Resolution 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Billing Accuracy 99.95% 99.85% 99.90% 99.94% 99.97% 99.96% 

Customer Survey Results 88% 92% 92% 92% 88% 88% 

Public Awareness 80.82% 80.50% 80.50% 81.67% 81.67% 82.06% 

Compliance With O.Reg 22/04 C C C NI C C 

Public Incidents 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Average Hours of Interruption 4.73 2.87 5.59 1.86 1.11 8.06 

Average Number of 

Interruptions 
1.47 1.63 1.26 1.42 0.57 2.19 

DSP Implementation Progress Excellent Excellent Excellent Excellent Excellent Excellent 

Efficiency Assessment 1 1 1 1 1 1 

Total Cost per Customer $695 $715 $706 $704 $769 $847 

Total Cost per Km of Line $11,085 $11,551 $11,310 $11,287 $12,344 $13,645 

Liquidity – Current Ratio 1.80 1.70 1.45 1.25 1.38 1.19 

Leverage – Total Debt 1.06 0.92 0.84 0.82 0.89 0.90 

Deemed Profitability 8.78% 8.78% 8.78% 8.78% 8.78% 8.78% 

Achieved Profitability 9.97% 10.92% 8.99% 10.48% 9.06% 4.44% 

 3 
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SERVICE QUALITY 1 

 2 

New Residential/Small Business Services Connected on Time 3 

Results from this period indicate NOW Inc. has provided excellent service and exceeded 4 

the industry standard in connecting residential and small business customers to its 5 

system within the five-day timeline prescribed by the Distribution System Code. 6 

Scheduled Appointments Met On Time 7 

Providing excellence in customer service is a core value of NOW Inc.. The Company is 8 

seeking new ways to improve communication and service convenience. Over the last 9 

five years, NOW Inc. has exceeded the industry standard of the measure “Appointments 10 

Met”.  11 

Telephone Calls Answered On Time 12 

NOW Inc. has a 100% timely call response rate. This exceeds the OEB 65% target. In 13 

reviewing the overall performance of customer interaction, NOW Inc. focuses on both 14 

maintaining a high call answering time result and also the quality of the interaction in 15 

answering customer questions. 16 

 17 

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION 18 

 19 

First Contact Resolution  20 

First Contact Resolution measures whether the clerk answering the call resolved the 21 

issue at the first instance. This is documented for each call. In some cases, written 22 

correspondence is required and documented accordingly. NOW Inc. scored perfectly in 23 

this area.  24 

Billing Accuracy 25 

NOW Inc. implemented the prescribed methodology and continually monitors its billing 26 

accuracy results and processes with a goal to exceed the OEB performance standard 27 

and to identify opportunities for improvement. 28 
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Customer Satisfaction Survey Results 1 

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) introduced the Customer Satisfaction Survey Results 2 

measure beginning in 2013. At a minimum, electricity distributors are required to 3 

measure and report customer satisfaction results at least every other year. Currently the 4 

Ontario Energy Board is allowing electricity distributors discretion as to how they 5 

implement this measure. The survey asks customers questions on a wide range of 6 

topics, including overall satisfaction with NOW Inc. reliability, customer service, outages, 7 

billing and corporate image. In its 2023 Scorecard, NOW Inc. reported the number of 8 

customers that were very or fairly satisfied and received a score of 88%. The general 9 

feedback was positive and the Company will continue to monitor customer satisfaction 10 

and response. The 2024 Customer Survey is provided in E1/T6/S1/Att2.  11 

SAFETY 12 

The OEB introduced the Safety measure in 2015. This measure looks at safety from a 13 

customers’ point of view as the safe operation of the distribution system and the safety 14 

of the public is a high priority. The Safety measure is generated by the Electrical Safety 15 

Authority (ESA) and includes three components: Public Awareness of Electrical Safety 16 

(Component A), Compliance with Ontario Regulation 22/04 (Component B), and the 17 

Serious Electrical Incident Index (Component C). In 2022, the level of public awareness 18 

regarding electrical safety was a score 81.67%. 19 

Ontario Regulation 22/04 establishes objective-based electrical safety requirements for 20 

the design, construction and maintenance of electrical distribution systems owned by 21 

licensed distributors. NOW Inc. is compliant with Ontario Regulation 22/04 and NOW 22 

Inc. has recorded zero serious electrical incidents in the past five years. Strong 23 

commitment to safety and adherence to company’s procedures and policies is at the 24 

heart of NOW Inc.’s everyday mission.  25 

SYSTEM RELIABILITY  26 

 27 

From Figure 1 it can be seen that the leading cause of customer hours of interruption is 28 

due to loss of supply, which is responsible for 79% of the total hours interrupted. Some 29 
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of the other notable causes include defective equipment, scheduled outages and tree 1 

contacts.   2 

NOW Inc. had been experiencing a decrease in the average number of hours that power 3 

to a customer was interrupted, however, this trend reversed in 2023 with an increase in 4 

average number of hours of interruption and duration of outages. NOW Inc.’s 5 

construction standards are being reviewed to improve resiliency to severe weather, 6 

enhanced tree trimming practices are being enacted and upgrades to the distribution 7 

system are being regularly implemented. NOW Inc. continues to view reliability of 8 

electricity service as a high priority for its customers and as such developed programs 9 

for continuous improvement of reliability, which have been incorporated into the capital 10 

expenditure program. 11 

 12 

Figure 1 13 

Distribution of Customer Hours of Interruption 14 

 15 

NOW Inc.’s Average Number of Times that Power to a Customer is Interrupted (i.e., 16 

frequency) was an average of 1.27 from 2018 to 2022 and this increased to 2.19 in 17 
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2023. From 2018 to 2022 the average number of hours of interruption was 3.23; this 1 

increased to 8.06 in 2023.  2 

Figure 2 demonstrates the leading causes of interruptions, which includes defective 3 

equipment, scheduled outages, and tree contacts. Additionally, some less common yet 4 

notable causes include foreign interference, and human element. The full list can be 5 

found in the figure below. 6 

 NOW Inc. has adopted a proactive approach to distribution system planning, 7 

infrastructure investment and replacement programs to address immediate risks 8 

associated with end-of-life assets; manage distribution system risks; ensure the safe and 9 

reliable delivery of electricity; and balance ratepayer and utility affordability. 10 

 11 

Figure 2 12 

Number of Interruptions 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 
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ASSET MANAGEMENT 1 

 2 

The Distribution System Plan (DSP) implementation progress performance measure was 3 

implemented in 2013. Consistent with other new measures, utilities were given an 4 

opportunity to define this measure in the manner that best fits their organization. 5 

NOW Inc’s. capital expenditures over the 2017-2021 DSP were under the planned level.  6 

Management reacted to changes in circumstances such as COVID-19, equipment 7 

prioritization and the availability of skilled resources to complete necessary capital work.    8 

COST CONTROL 9 

 10 

Efficiency Assessment 11 

The Pacific Economics Group LLC (“PEG”) report evaluates the total costs for Ontario 12 

local electricity distribution companies on behalf of the OEB to produce a single 13 

efficiency ranking. The rankings of the electricity distributors are divided into five groups 14 

based on the magnitude of the difference between their actual and predicted costs.  15 

NOW Inc. has earned a Group 1 (most efficient) ranking every year since 2014. 16 

 17 

Table 2 outlines the LDC’s who achieved a Group 1efficiency ranking in 2022. These are 18 

utilities whose actual costs are 25% lower than costs as predicted by PEG.  Within 19 

Group 1 it is noted that NOW Inc. ranks as the 5th most efficient LDC in the Province. 20 

 21 

Table 2 22 

Benchmarking Analysis for 2022 – Utility Efficiency Ranking Comparison for 23 

Group 1 24 
Distributor 2022 Efficiency 

Ranking 
Efficiency 

Assessment 
Hydro Hawkesbury Inc.  1 -67.6% 
Cooperative Hydro Embrun Inc.  2 -63.3% 
Wasaga Distribution Inc. 3 -49.7% 
E.L.K. Energy Inc.  4 -46.8% 
Northern Ontario Wires Inc.  5 -44.3% 
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Grimsby Power Incorporated  6 -37.2% 
Halton Hills Hydro Inc.  7 -35.6% 
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc.  8 -34.3% 
Welland Hydro-Electric System Corp.  9 -32.9% 
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited  10 -32.0% 
Essex Powerlines Corporation  11 -29.0% 
Orangeville Hydro Limited  12 -28.9% 
Lakefront Utilities Inc.  13 -28.4% 
Entegrus Powerlines Inc.  14 -27.0% 
Ottawa River Power Corporation  15 -26.2% 
Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.  16 -26.2% 

 1 

The historical efficiency assessment values for NOW Inc. during 2017-2022, outlined in 2 

Table 3, show a trend with increased in efficiency over this period.  3 

 4 

Table 3 5 

NOW Inc. 2017-2022 Historical Efficiency Assessment 6 

NOW Inc. Efficiency Assessment 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 

-38.9% -37.3% -37.2% -39.2% -42.0% -44.3% 

 7 

NOW Inc. has used the Benchmarking Spreadsheet Forecast Model to predict the 8 

impact that the applied for 2025 costs will have on the PEG benchmarking results. The 9 

result, as shown in the following Table 4, is that with approval of the applied for OM&A 10 

and Capital costs, NOW Inc. will remain in Group 1, amongst the most efficient LDCs. 11 

Actual costs are calculated to be 38.5% lower than predicted, which provides a margin 12 

above the 25% level to continue to qualify in Group 1. 13 

 14 
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Table 4 1 

 Benchmarking Forecast Results 2023-2025 2 

Benchmarking Forecast Results 
(with Applied For costs in 2025) 

Cost Benchmarking 
Summary 

2023 
(History) 

2024 
(Bridge) 

2025 
(Test Year) 

 Actual Total Cost 5,048,793 5,829,614 6,816,660 

 Predicted Total Cost 8,026,895 8,771,836 9,049,416 
 Difference (2,978,102) (2,942,222) (2,232,757) 
 Percentage Difference 
(Cost Performance) -46.4% -40.9% -28.3% 

 Three-Year Average 
Performance -46.4% -43.6% -38.5% 

 Stretch Factor Cohort:   
       Annual Result 1 1 1 
       Three Year Average 1 1 1 

 3 

Total Cost per Customer 4 

Total cost per customer is calculated as the sum of NOW Inc.’s capital and operating 5 

costs and divided by the total number of customers that NOW Inc. serves. NOW Inc. 6 

continues to strive to increase operating efficiency in order to provide cost-effective 7 

service to customers.  The renewal of the distribution system, increased wage and 8 

benefits and investments in new information systems technology, have all contributed to 9 

increased operating and capital costs. These increases have been mitigated by effective 10 

planning and cost sharing. NOW Inc. will continue to implement productivity and 11 

improvement initiatives to offset some of the costs associated with future system 12 

improvement and enhancements. 13 

 14 

From Table 5, it is noted that in 2022, NOW Inc. had a total cost per customer of $769. 15 

This placed NOW Inc. As the 3rd lowest amongst LDCs with similar service 16 

characteristics, primarily geographical location. 17 

 18 
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Table 5 1 

Total Cost Per Customer – 2022 – Geographical Comparators 2 

Distributor
Total Cost ($) per 

Customer
Hearst Power Distribution 
Company Limited

599

Fort Frances Power 
Corporation

737

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 769
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 836
Chapleau Public Utilities 
Corporation

862

Atikokan Hydro Inc. 1,098
Hydro One Networks Inc. 1,172
Algoma Power Inc. 2,479
Average 1,069  3 

 4 

Total Cost per Km of Line 5 

This measure uses the same total cost that is used in the Cost per Customer calculation 6 

above, the Total Cost is divided by the kilometers of line that NOW Inc. operates to 7 

serve its customers. NOW Inc. has experienced essentially no growth in its total 8 

kilometers of lines due negligible annual customer growth. NOW Inc. continues to seek 9 

innovative solutions to help ensure cost/km of line remains reasonable. 10 

 11 

From Table 6, it is notable that in 2022, NOW Inc. had a total cost per km of line of 12 

$12,344. This value placed NOW Inc. As having the 2nd lowest cost per km of line 13 

amongst similar comparators to the section above.  14 

 15 
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Table 6  1 

Total Cost Per Km of Line – 2022 – Geographical Comparators 2 

Distributor
Total Cost ($) per Km of 

Line
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 3,411
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 12,344
Hydro One Networks Inc. 13,537
Algoma Power Inc. 14,501
Hearst Power Distribution 
Company Limited

16,793

Atikokan Hydro Inc. 19,325
Chapleau Public Utilities 
Corporation

19,535

Fort Frances Power 
Corporation

34,059

Average 16,688  3 
 4 

CONNECTION OF RENEWABLE GENERATION 5 

Electricity distributors are required to conduct Connection Impact Assessments (CIAs) 6 

within 60 days of receiving authorization from the ESA. NOW Inc. had no Connection 7 

Impact Assessments in 2022. It is noted that any CIA work is outsourced to an 8 

engineering consultant. 9 

 10 

FINANCIAL RATIOS 11 

Other than ROE, the financial performance parameters do not have targets set and are 12 

discussed in general terms. Capital projects are financed through internal and external 13 

financial resources. NOW Inc. does not anticipate exceeding the 60/40 debt/equity ratio 14 

but it is expected that the total debt will remain near the 60% level and the ratio is a 15 

factor in the budget approval process.  16 

 17 

In 2017, the OEB approved a regulatory ROE of 8.78% for NOW Inc..  Actual ROE in 18 

2017 was 6.24% due to the impact of the approved rate increase not being in place for 19 

the full year (rates were effective May 1, 2017).   In the 2018 to 2022 period the average 20 
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Return on Equity was 9.89%.  This was higher than the approved ROE primarily due to a 1 

number of non-recurring factors such as: 2 

- No wage adjustments (June 2019 – July 2022) due to no new union contract 3 

- Staff turnover, vacancies and leaves of absence, and 4 

- Recovery of large outstanding bad debts 5 

Without the non-repeatable temporary circumstances as outlined, NOW Inc. would have 6 

been underearning in the 2018-2022 period. In 2023 NOW Inc. regulated ROE was 7 

4.44%, which was 4.34% lower than the Board approved rate of 8.78% and below the 8 

+/- 300 basis point deadband. It is expected that this lower Return on Equity trend will 9 

continue in 2025 and beyond absent the funding requested in this Application.  10 

 11 

EXPECTED PERFORMANCE 12 

NOW Inc. continues to invest in its distribution system based on prudent system 13 

planning and asset management processes which incorporate customer interests and 14 

feedback. With the approvals requested in this Application, NOW Inc. will be well 15 

positioned to deliver on its goals.  16 

Until recently, NOW Inc. met its reliability targets. However, the reliability results in 2023 17 

were significantly different than the 2018 to 2022 average as issues arose such as 18 

vegetation management and more scheduled outages to address system issues. There 19 

are investments in the test year to address these issues to help mitigate the declining 20 

reliability measures. There are also investments included in the test year and forecast 21 

period to address customer concerns regarding momentary outages. The 22 

implementation of an Outage Management System will also provide needed 23 

enhancements in available management information to better address the cause and 24 

possible prevention of outages.  25 

ACTIVTY AND PROGRAM-BASED BENCHMARKING (APB) 26 

NOW Inc. has analyzed its APB results and also those of comparator LDCs in order to 27 

gain insight on cost performance, unit cost changes within its control, and to help identify 28 

areas of improvement.  29 
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NOW Inc. has selected a relevant cohort to compare data from each program. This 1 

cohort comprises distributors based in the northern region of Ontario. The tables below 2 

demonstrate NOW Inc.’s ability to remain consistent in maintaining APB Unit Costs in 3 

the mid-to-lower cost range when grouped with comparable distributors.  4 

Billing O&M Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $41.66, while the 5 

industry average unit cost index is $26.43. NOW Inc.'s average comes in under the 6 

cohort average of $54.19. 7 

NOW Inc. performs billing functions in house which results in differences due to 8 

numerous factors including wages and burden. Additional costs include third party 9 

assistance with testing and bill rendering, postage and postage supplies and office rental 10 

space. NOW Inc.’s customer base is not increasing resulting in increased cost pressures 11 

driving up this metric. 12 

Table 7 13 

APB Program 1 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 14 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Algoma Power Inc. 13.62 16.21 18.78 16.65 15.41 16.14
Hydro One Networks Inc. 34.14 30.12 31.80 30.51 29.97 31.31
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 42.22 39.18 38.18 43.28 45.46 41.66
Fort Frances Power Corporation 48.93 44.24 42.34 45.55 46.79 45.57
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 59.58 66.64 71.14 63.55 52.30 62.64
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 67.49 69.98 71.10 65.47 66.96 68.20
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 74.70 76.50 86.25 88.58 80.12 81.23
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 83.93 84.88 88.00 88.17 88.73 86.74
Average 53.08 53.47 55.95 55.22 53.22 54.19

1. Billing O&M
Unit Cost ($/Customer)

 15 
 16 

Metering O&M Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $46.30, while 17 

the industry average unit cost index is $13.96. NOW Inc.’s average unit cost is above the 18 

cohort average unit cost of $35.56. 19 

NOW Inc. relies on third-party meter reading services as well as meter testing and 20 

reverifications. Any maintenance and work on the meters in the service territory is 21 
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performed by powerline technicians at a higher rate than a meter technician. NOW Inc. 1 

does not have an increasing customer base which would help with economies of scale. 2 

Table 8 3 

APB Program 2 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 4 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 14.41 12.75 7.92 15.02 14.72 12.96
Hydro One Networks Inc. 23.14 21.09 19.34 19.19 21.18 20.79
Fort Frances Power Corporation 16.81 26.13 17.95 23.09 34.18 23.63
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 25.97 33.82 29.96 22.61 22.71 27.02
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 34.45 34.31 35.05 36.78 5.41 29.20
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 43.22 45.12 43.65 56.31 43.19 46.30
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 52.66 52.32 57.52 55.92 39.30 51.54
Algoma Power Inc. 74.85 70.72 75.25 70.64 73.56 73.00
Average 35.69 37.03 35.83 37.45 31.78 35.56

2. Metering O&M
Unit Cost ($/Customer)

 5 
 6 

Vegetation Management O&M Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index 7 

is $40.97, while the industry average unit cost index is $67.76. The NOW Inc. average is 8 

below the cohort average of $45.05. 9 

Vegetation management is below the industry average. Vegetation management has 10 

been historically performed by powerline technicians inhouse. The direction of 11 

vegetation management is changing as the system has hit a critical point and the current 12 

practice is unsustainable. Third-party contractors will be utilized to enhance the 13 

vegetation management program.  14 
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Table 9  1 

APB Program 3 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 2 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation - - - 5.00 6.50 5.75
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 1.66 9.12 8.42 4.65 5.56 5.88
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 30.92 32.17 24.29 24.26 19.31 26.19
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 31.34 40.30 25.72 31.43 31.35 32.03
Fort Frances Power Corporation 52.47 37.46 25.38 29.28 40.29 36.98
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 30.72 31.08 33.73 54.83 54.50 40.97
Hydro One Networks Inc. 82.35 97.08 82.24 86.76 86.90 87.07
Algoma Power Inc. 119.15 118.80 124.03 133.71 132.10 125.56
Average 49.80 52.29 46.26 46.24 47.06 45.05

3. Vegetation Management
Unit Cost ($/Pole)

 3 
 4 

 5 

Lines O&M Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $1,266.15, while 6 

the industry average unit cost index is $1,042.10. The NOW Inc. average is below the 7 

cohort average of $2,128.19. 8 

 NOW Inc.’s territory is spread across a large geographic area that necessitates three 9 

crews covering three territories with approximately 170 km between them. This 10 

geographic challenge does add cost pressures to the utility as compared to a contiguous 11 

utility. 12 

Table 10  13 

APB Program 4 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 14 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Hydro One Networks Inc. - 556.25 567.01 561.94 539.38 561.73
Algoma Power Inc. - 529.73 773.46 649.35 791.34 650.85
Fort Frances Power Corporation - 532.67 720.88 952.91 880.00 735.49
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. - 768.71 821.94 814.94 839.38 801.86
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. - 1110.22 1500.64 1187.60 1453.17 1266.15
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited - 3426.52 2528.90 3113.68 3322.12 3023.03
Atikokan Hydro Inc. - 4025.34 4140.31 3946.85 4245.12 4037.50
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation - 5931.69 7014.25 4900.78 5061.80 5948.91
Average 0.00 2110.14 2258.42 2016.01 2141.54 2128.19

4. Lines O&M
Unit Cost ($/Circuit km of Primary Line)

 15 
 16 
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Stations O&M Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $678.60, while 1 

the industry average unit cost index is $1,399.00. The NOW Inc. average is below the 2 

cohort average of $980.32. 3 

NOW Inc. is performing more work on stations with the direction of new management in 4 

order to get updated assessments of station conditions. 5 

Table 11  6 

APB Program 5 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 7 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Fort Frances Power Corporation n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a -
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a -
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a -
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 372.97 392.68 226.07 376.58 1075.13 488.70
Algoma Power Inc. 718.11 524.59 281.52 696.90 589.27 562.10
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 527.70 737.90 825.30 419.60 882.40 678.60
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 1440.88 804.61 852.23 1710.40 1372.26 1236.10
Hydro One Networks Inc. 1864.71 1878.56 2029.97 1957.18 1949.83 1936.10
Average 984.87 867.67 843.02 1032.13 1173.78 980.32

5. Stations O&M
Unit Cost ($/MVA)

 8 
 9 

Poles, Towers O&M Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $4.84, 10 

while the industry average unit cost index is $11.65. The NOW Inc. average is below the 11 

cohort average of $12.63. 12 

Table 12 13 

APB Program 6 2017-2022 Cohort Historical 14 

Distributor 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation - 0.42 - - 2.54 3.89 1.48
Atikokan Hydro Inc. - - - - 1.98 4.06 1.98
Algoma Power Inc. 4.01 3.35 4.67 3.92 4.26 3.09 4.04
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 5.60 7.50 5.59 4.44 1.09 15.48 4.84
Fort Frances Power Corporation 17.54 14.74 9.59 6.72 6.92 3.34 11.10
Hydro One Networks Inc. 11.82 12.30 14.15 14.31 14.00 13.93 13.32
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 15.50 14.32 9.16 16.97 16.85 14.81 14.56
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 50.42 65.29 31.98 39.94 60.79 62.58 49.68
Average 17.48 16.85 12.52 14.38 13.55 15.15 12.63

6. Poles, Towers O&M
Unit Cost ($/Pole)

 15 
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 1 

Stations CAPEX Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $1,076.70, 2 

while the industry average unit cost index is $3,234.90. The NOW Inc average is below 3 

the cohort average of $4,066.23. 4 

Table 13 5 

APB Program 7 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 6 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Atikokan Hydro Inc. - - - - - -
Fort Frances Power Corporation n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a -
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a -
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a -
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 2585.00 372.00 - 273.00 - 1076.70
Algoma Power Inc. 3.00 1330.00 410.00 5636.00 16215.00 4718.80
Hydro One Networks Inc. 9176.00 11186.00 486.00 899.00 2395.00 4828.40
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 8480.00 - 3120.00 4526.00 6438.00 5641.00
Average 5061.00 4296.00 1338.67 2833.50 8349.33 4066.23

7. Stations CAPEX
Unit Cost ($/MVA)

 7 
 8 

Poles, Towers CAPEX Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is 9 

$4,892.00, while the industry average unit cost index is $24,157.90. The NOW Inc. 10 

average is below the cohort average of $9,063.13. 11 

NOW Inc. has used in-house powerline technicians to perform capital pole 12 

replacements. Some pole conversions will be performed by contractors. NOW Inc. also 13 

is a part of the North East District Buying Consortium (NEDBC) which allows for savings 14 

on the cost of poles. Also, crew wages were stagnant between June 2019 to July 2022 15 

as a result of the change in union with no agreement, which reduced labour costs. 16 
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Table 14 1 

APB Program 8 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 2 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 3235.00 2848.00 3711.00 2813.00 3275.00 3176.00
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 2811.00 2347.00 3252.00 4129.00 11919.00 4892.00
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 9138.00 5246.00 3805.00 3379.00 3375.00 4989.00
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 7794.00 5382.00 5122.00 3854.00 5537.00 5538.00
Algoma Power Inc. 6154.00 9301.00 6828.00 6982.00 5263.00 6906.00
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 3063.00 4292.00 2769.00 9577.00 21624.00 8265.00
Fort Frances Power Corporation 4980.00 3407.00 31254.00 7459.00 9211.00 11262.00
Hydro One Networks Inc. TBD TBD TBD TBD 27477.00 27477.00
Average 5310.71 4689.00 8105.86 5456.14 10960.13 9063.13

8. Poles, Towers CAPEX
Unit Cost ($/Pole Addition)

 3 
 4 

Line Transformers CAPEX Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is 5 

$4,791.60, while the industry average unit cost index is $16,796.00. The NOW Inc. 6 

average approximates the cohort average of $4,682.95. 7 

NOW Inc. has many smaller transformers that are more cost-effective than some larger 8 

transformers. NOW Inc. has performed this capital program in house and 2019-2022 9 

figures are lower than expected as there was a change in unions and delay in 10 

implementing a new collective agreement and corresponding raises. 11 

Table 15 12 

APB Program 9 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 13 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Hydro One Networks Inc. TBD TBD TBD TBD 823.00 823.00
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 1056.00 771.00 7257.00 - - 1816.80
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 5677.00 1987.00 2641.00 1921.00 2941.00 3033.40
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 5600.00 2576.00 2577.00 - 7275.00 3605.60
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 5062.00 2794.00 2326.00 4472.00 9304.00 4791.60
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 7135.00 4658.00 6379.00 3630.00 8201.00 6000.60
Algoma Power Inc. 5749.00 4350.00 8814.00 6278.00 9104.00 6859.00
Fort Frances Power Corporation - 6174.00 15658.00 428.00 30408.00 10533.60
Average 5046.50 3330.00 6521.71 3345.80 9722.29 4682.95

9. Line Transformer CAPEX
Unit Cost ($/Line Transformer Addition)

 14 
 15 
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Meters CAPEX Unit Cost Index – NOW Inc.’s average unit cost index is $3.22, while 1 

the industry average unit cost index is $136.36. The NOW Inc. average is below the 2 

cohort average of $14.38. 3 

This is not a material program for NOW Inc. as the customer count is not in a growth 4 

phase, which results in reduced activity in the meter capital program. 5 

Table 16  6 

APB Program 10 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 7 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 2.17 0.30 5.18 7.41 1.02 3.22
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 9.00 - 2.56 3.47 1.11 4.04
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 9.06 - - 2.87 3.51 5.15
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 4.05 12.59 3.31 2.57 3.40 5.18
Algoma Power Inc. 3.64 4.02 24.92 7.35 2.35 8.46
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 12.87 9.28 18.33 0.29 - 10.19
Fort Frances Power Corporation - 17.27 2.19 3.86 29.93 13.31
Hydro One Networks Inc. 53.84 61.27 66.35 71.58 74.35 65.48
Average 13.52 17.46 17.55 12.43 16.52 14.38

10. Meters CAPEX
Unit Cost ($/Customer)

 8 
 9 

Conclusion – The data provided through the APB is important for benchmarking 10 

performance. Grouping this data against relevant comparators complements this idea 11 

and provides some insight into NOW Inc. cost performance and where improvements 12 

can be made.  Such results can also indicate areas where there has been 13 

underspending relative to comparator LDCs, as a lower unit cost does not necessarily 14 

indicate higher efficiency. NOW Inc. acknowledges the importance of the APB 15 

benchmarking initiative results, and also that further work is required to interpret and 16 

implement appropriate improvements.  17 

BENCHMARKING OM&A PER CUSTOMER  18 

Table 17 uses Electricity Distributor Yearbook data to compare the OM&A per customer 19 

cost for the 2018-2022 timespan, amongst the same cohort of comparators used in the 20 

APB. This comparison has placed NOW Inc. in the position of 4th lowest average OM&A 21 
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per customer amongst the group and below the cohort average. Breaking it down 1 

further, NOW Inc. consistently remained in this position for the years 2018, 2020, and 2 

2021, however in 2019 NOW Inc. ranked higher, having the 3rd lowest cost, and in 2022 3 

ranked one position higher. 4 

Table 17 5 

 OM&A Per Customer 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 6 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 415.91 408.05 409.28 425.78 442.02 420.21
Hydro One Networks Inc. 420.06 419.58 416.84 410.56 434.04 420.22
Fort Frances Power Corporation 460.75 471.27 451.29 447.40 470.57 460.32
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 455.67 464.54 466.09 463.42 512.61 472.47
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 516.67 546.28 525.50 504.75 497.97 518.23
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 646.97 680.90 686.31 606.83 659.30 658.06
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 680.30 681.34 699.72 706.09 725.55 698.60
Algoma Power Inc. 1048.07 1047.24 1113.41 1124.32 1112.47 1089.10
Average 580.55 589.90 596.06 586.14 606.82 592.15  7 
 8 

BENCHMARKING PP&E PER CUSTOMER  9 

Table 18 compares the PP&E per customer cost for the 2018-2022 timespan, amongst 10 

the same cohort of comparators used in the APB and in the OM&A. This comparison has 11 

placed NOW Inc. in the position of 3rd lowest average PP&E per customer amongst the 12 

group and below the cohort average. The ranking reflected by the average remains 13 

relatively consistent when broken down into each individual year included in the table.  14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 
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Table 18 1 

PP&E Per Customer 2018-2022 Cohort Historical 2 

Distributor 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Avg
Hearst Power Distribution Company Limited 576.22 642.17 676.89 769.34 808.13 694.55
Fort Frances Power Corporation 1096.92 1098.27 1155.26 1187.53 1278.28 1163.25
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 1169.52 1195.28 1254.71 1312.93 1365.22 1259.53
Chapleau Public Utilities Corporation 1278.87 1320.98 1297.73 1315.53 1286.23 1299.87
Sioux Lookout Hydro Inc. 1913.91 2081.32 2191.04 2126.44 1912.04 2044.95
Atikokan Hydro Inc. 2058.35 2157.71 2093.14 2123.98 1925.94 2071.82
Hydro One Networks Inc. 5989.26 6134.38 6319.01 6366.94 6711.84 6304.29
Algoma Power Inc. 9567.06 9962.59 9887.60 11065.82 11034.94 10303.60
Average 2956.26 3074.09 3109.42 3283.56 3290.33 3142.73  3 

 4 

 5 
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Scorecard - Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 8/30/2023

 Performance Outcomes  Performance Categories  Measures 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Trend Industry Distributor

New Residential/Small Business Services Connected

on Time

Scheduled Appointments Met On Time

Telephone Calls Answered On Time

First Contact Resolution

Billing Accuracy

Customer Satisfaction Survey Results

Level of Public Awareness

Average Number of Hours that Power to a Customer is 

Interrupted

Average Number of Times that Power to a Customer is 

Interrupted

Distribution System Plan Implementation Progress

Total Cost per Customer 

Total Cost per Km of Line

New Micro-embedded Generation Facilities Connected On Time

Liquidity:  Current Ratio (Current Assets/Current Liabilities)

Leverage:  Total Debt (includes short-term and long-term debt) 

to Equity Ratio

Deemed (included in rates)

Renewable Generation Connection Impact Assessments 

Completed On Time

Service Quality

Customer Satisfaction

Safety

System Reliability

Asset Management

Cost Control

Connection of Renewable 

Generation

Financial Ratios

Customer Focus

Services are provided in a 

manner that responds to 

identified customer 

preferences.

Operational Effectiveness

Continuous improvement in 

productivity and cost 

performance is achieved; and 

distributors deliver on system 

reliability and quality 

objectives.

Public Policy Responsiveness

Distributors deliver on 

obligations mandated by 

government (e.g., in legislation 

and in regulatory requirements 

imposed further to Ministerial 

directives to the Board).

Financial Performance

Financial viability is maintained; 

and savings from operational 

effectiveness are sustainable.

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

1.11

0.57

1.86

1.42

5.59

1.26

2.87

1.63

4.73

1.47

$12,344$11,287$11,310$11,551$11,085

$695 $715 $706 $704 $769

0.89

1.38

0.82

1.25

0.84

1.451.701.80

1.06 0.92

 90.00%

 65.00%

Efficiency Assessment

Achieved

Profitability:  Regulatory 

Return on Equity 9.06%

8.78%

10.48%

8.78%8.78%

10.92%9.97% 8.99%

8.78%8.78%

99.97%

100%

88%

Excellent

11111

99.94%

92%

100%

Excellent

99.90%

92

100%

Excellent

99.85%

92%

100%

Excellent

99.95%

Excellent

100%

88%

 90.00%

 90.00%

Target

Legend:
up down flat

target met target not met

1. Compliance with Ontario Regulation 22/04 assessed: Compliant (C); Needs Improvement (NI); or Non-Compliant (NC).

2. An upward arrow indicates decreasing reliability while downward indicates improving reliability.

3. A benchmarking analysis determines the total cost figures from the distributor 's reported information.

4. Value displayed for 2021 reflects data from the first quarter, as the filing requirement was subsequently removed from the Reporting and Record-keeping Requirements (RRR).

3

3

 98.00%

Level of Compliance with Ontario Regulation 22/04

Number of General Public Incidents

Rate per 10, 100, 1000 km of line

Serious Electrical 

Incident Index 0.0000.0000.0000.0000.000

00000

81.67%81.67%80.50%80.50%80.82%

CNICCC

2

2

C

0

0.000

1

5-year trend

Current year

 3.69

 1.47

4
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2022 Scorecard Management Discussion and Analysis (“2022 Scorecard MD&A”)  

The link below provides a document titled “Scorecard - Performance Measure Descriptions” that has the technical definition, plain 

language description and how the measure may be compared for each of the Scorecard’s measures in the 2022 Scorecard MD&A: 

http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/OEB/_Documents/scorecard/Scorecard_Performance_Measure_Descriptions.pdf 

Scorecard MD&A - General Overview 
In 2022, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. once again performed well on performance targets. System reliability results show that NOW Inc. is replacing aging infrastructure 
in accordance with the Distribution System Plan and increased vegetation control activities in order to mitigate outages. There were less prolonged outages as a result 
of severe weather. NOW Inc. is continuing to work to increase resiliency to weather and foreign interference that is impacting statistics. NOW Inc. is implementing 
outage management tools that will assist in identifying and mitigating potential concerns which will impact NOW Inc. statistics. 

In 2023, the company expects to maintain its excellent results and improve where possible. Sustaining results is a priority focus as this enhances overall operational 
effectiveness, performance and customer satisfaction.  

Service Quality 
• New Residential/Small Business Services Connected on Time 

In 2022, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. connected 100% of one eligible low-voltage residential and small business customers (those utilizing connections under 750 
volts) to its system within the five-day timeline prescribed by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB). This percentage is maintained from the previous year and above 
the OEB-mandated threshold of 90%.  Where possible, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. coordinates connection activities with other planned construction activities 
undertaken by the utility, other utilities or municipal and provincial government agencies. Northern Ontario Wires Inc. continuously works with local municipalities, 
to further enhance the coordination between municipal and electrical distribution construction activities. 

• Scheduled Appointments Met On Time 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. meets with customers to complete work, read meters, reconnect, or otherwise perform necessary consultation. The 2022 result is 
consistent with the prior year as the utility met 100% of these appointments on time, which significantly exceeds the industry target of 90%. 

• Telephone Calls Answered On Time 

In 2022 Northern Ontario Wires Inc. received approximately 4,791 calls from its customers, which is similar to the previous year. Our clerks answer calls within 30 
seconds or less at all times. This result significantly exceeds the OEB-mandated 65% target for timely call response. Northern Ontario Wires Inc. does not have 
an automated system and promotes a one-on-one friendly service.  

http://www.ontarioenergyboard.ca/OEB/_Documents/scorecard/Scorecard_Performance_Measure_Descriptions.pdf
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Customer Satisfaction 
• First Contact Resolution 

First Contact Resolution can be measured in a variety of ways and further regulatory guidance is necessary in order to achieve meaningful comparable 
information across electricity distributors. 

For Northern Ontario Wires Inc., First Contact Resolution was measured based on whether the clerk answering the call resolved the issue. This is documented for 
each call. In some cases, written correspondence was required and documented accordingly. NOW Inc. resolved issues with 100% accuracy. In most cases, 
balance inquiries or notifications of moving are the primary reason for calls.  

• Billing Accuracy 

For the period from January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022 Northern Ontario Wires Inc. issued more than 71,978 bills and achieved a billing accuracy of 99.97%.  
This compares favorably to the prescribed OEB target of 98%.   

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. continues to monitor its billing accuracy results and processes to identify opportunities for improvement. 

• Customer Satisfaction Survey Results 

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) introduced the Customer Satisfaction Survey Results measure beginning in 2013. At a minimum, electricity distributors are 
required to measure and report a customer satisfaction result at least every other year. At this time the Ontario Energy Board is allowing electricity distributors 
discretion as to how they implement this measure.   

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. last conducted a customer satisfaction survey in 2022. The customer satisfaction survey provides information that supports 
discussions surrounding improving customer service at all levels and departments within Northern Ontario Wires Inc. The final report on these customer 
satisfaction surveys evaluates the level of customer satisfaction and identifies areas of improvement. It also helps identify the most effective means of 
communication. The survey asks customers questions on a wide range of topics, including: overall satisfaction with Northern Ontario Wires Inc. reliability, 
customer service, outages, billing and corporate image. In its 2022 Scorecard Northern Ontario Wires Inc. reported the number of customers that were very or 
fairly satisfied and received a score of 88%. The general feedback was positive and Northern Ontario Wires Inc. will continue to monitor customer satisfaction and 
response.  

Safety 
• Public Safety 

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) introduced the Safety measure in 2015. This measure looks at safety from a customers’ point of view as safety of the distribution 
system is a high priority. The Safety measure is generated by the Electrical Safety Authority (ESA) and includes three components: Public Awareness of Electrical 
Safety, Compliance with Ontario Regulation 22/04, and the Serious Electrical Incident Index.  
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o Component A – Public Awareness of Electrical Safety 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. continues to promote electrical safety within the service territories and maintains a website with safety tips for when dealing with 
electricity. Additionally, information detailing outages and how to prepare for them are outlined for customer reference. NOW Inc. performed the last Electrical 
Safety Authority Survey in 2021 and received a score of 81.67%. This is similar to the score achieved in 2019 which was 80.50%. NOW Inc., will continue to 
monitor its messages to enhance customer safety.   

o Component B – Compliance with Ontario Regulation 22/04 

In March 2022 Northern Ontario Wires Inc. was found to be in good compliance with Ontario Regulation 22/04 (Electrical Distribution Safety). Northern Ontario 
Wires Inc. has a strong commitment to safety, and adherence to company procedures & policies. Ontario Regulation 22/04 - Electrical Distribution 
Safety establishes objective based electrical safety requirements for the design, construction, and maintenance of electrical distribution systems owned by 
licensed distributors. Specifically, the regulation requires the approval of equipment, plans, specifications and inspection of construction before they are put into 
service. 

o Component C – Serious Electrical Incident Index 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. had no reported incidents. 

System Reliability 
• Average Number of Hours that Power to a Customer is Interrupted 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. experienced a decrease in the average number of hours that power to a customer was interrupted during 2022. A result of 1.11 was 
achieved which is below the target of 3.69. Despite Northern Ontario Wires Inc.’s system reliability improvement trend in the last few years, there are still a 
number of foreign interference issues (mainly birds) and adverse weather that have contributed to these numbers as well as scheduled outages to upgrade the 
distribution system. NOW’s construction standards are being reviewed to improve resiliency to such events, including severe weather, wherein enhanced tree 
trimming practices are being enacted and upgrades to the distribution system are being regularly implemented.  

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. continues to view reliability of electricity service as a high priority for its customers and as such developed a program several years 
ago for the continuous improvement of reliability, which has been incorporated into the Asset Management Plan and capital works.  

• Average Number of Times that Power to a Customer is Interrupted 

In 2022, Northern Ontario Wires Inc.’s Average Number of Times that the Power to a Customer was Interrupted (i.e., frequency) is 0.57 which is lower than the 
1.47 target. The frequency of outages was on a downward trend in recent years, thus proving the effectiveness of our Asset Management Plan.  Northern Ontario 
Wires Inc. has adopted a proactive, balanced approach to distribution system planning, infrastructure investment and replacement programs to address immediate 
risks associated with end-of-life assets; manage distribution system risks; ensure the safe and reliable delivery of electricity; and balance ratepayer and utility 
affordability. 
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Asset Management 
• Distribution System Plan Implementation Progress 

Distribution system plan implementation progress is a new performance measure instituted by the OEB starting in 2013. Consistent with other new measures, 
utilities were given an opportunity to define it in the manner that best fits their organization. The Distribution System Plan (“DSP”) outlines Northern Ontario Wires 
Inc.’s forecasted capital expenditures, over the next five (5) years, required to maintain and expand the distributor’s electricity system to serve its current and 
future customers. The “Distribution System Plan Implementation Progress” measure is intended to assess NOW’s effectiveness at planning and implementing the 
DSP. Northern Ontario Wires Inc. measures the progress of its DSP implementation against a target based on planned activities, the capital expenditure and 
amount of work completed are both utilized to come up with a determination for each calendar year. 

Cost Control 
• Efficiency Assessment 

The total costs for Ontario local electricity distribution companies are evaluated by the Pacific Economics Group LLC on behalf of the OEB to produce a single 
efficiency ranking. The electricity distributors are divided into five groups based on the magnitude of the difference between their respective individual actual and 
predicted costs. In 2022, for the eleventh year in a row, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. was placed in Group 1, where a Group 1 distributor is defined as being the 
most efficient. Northern Ontario Wires Inc. is continually working to ensure this rating continues. 

• Total Cost per Customer 

Total cost per customer is calculated as the sum of Northern Ontario Wires Inc.’s capital and operating costs and dividing this cost figure by the total number of 
customers that NOW Inc. serves.  The cost performance result for 2022 is $769 /customer which is a 9.2% increase over 2021. 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. continues to strive to increase operating efficiency in order to provide the cost effective service to our customers. Province wide 
programs such as Time of Use pricing, growth in wage and benefits costs for our employees, as well as investments in new information systems technology and 
the renewal and growth of the distribution system, have all contributed to operating and capital costs. Northern Ontario Wires Inc. will continue to implement 
productivity and improvement initiatives to help offset some of the costs associated with future system improvement and enhancements. 

• Total Cost per Km of Line 

This measure uses the same total cost that is used in the Cost per Customer calculation above, The Total cost is divided by the kilometers of line that Northern 
Ontario Wires Inc. operates to serve its customers. NOW’s 2022 rate is $12,344 per Km of line, a 9.4% increase over 2021.  Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 
experienced a low level of growth in its total kilometers of lines due to a low annual customer growth rate.  See above cost per customer section for cost drivers 
commentary.  Northern Ontario Wires Inc. continues to seek innovative solutions to help ensure cost/km of line remains competitive and within acceptable limits to 
our customers. 
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Connection of Renewable Generation 
• Renewable Generation Connection Impact Assessments Completed on Time 

Electricity distributors are required to conduct Connection Impact Assessments (CIAs) within 60 days of receiving authorization from the Electrical Safety 
Authority. NOW Inc. had no Connection Impact Assessments for projects >10kW in 2022. Northern Ontario Wires Inc. outsources the CIA work to an engineering 
consultant.  

• New Micro-embedded Generation Facilities Connected  On Time 

In 2022, Northern Ontario Wires Inc. had no new micro-embedded generation facilities (microFIT projects of less than 10 kW). The minimum acceptable 
performance level for this measure is 90% of the time. Our workflow to connect these projects is very streamlined and transparent with our customers. NOW Inc. 
works closely with its customers and their contractors to tackle any connection issues to ensure the project is connected on time. 

Financial Ratios 
• Liquidity:  Current Ratio (Current Assets/Current Liabilities) 

As an indicator of financial health, a current ratio that is greater than 1 is considered good as it indicates that the company can pay its short term debts and 
financial obligations.  Companies with a ratio of greater than 1 are often referred to as being “liquid”.  The higher the number, the more “liquid” and the larger the 
margin of safety to cover the company’s short-term debts and financial obligations. 

Northern Ontario Wires’ current ratio increased from 1.25 in 2021 to 1.38 in 2022. This level continues to allow NOW Inc. to meet current obligations. Additionally, 
NOW Inc. currently regularly pays the principal portion of long-term debt that is not included in funding which would reduce current assets with no comparative 
decline in current liabilities.
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• Leverage:  Total Debt (includes short-term and long-term debt) to Equity Ratio 

The OEB uses a deemed capital structure of 60% debt, 40% equity for electricity distributors when establishing rates.   This deemed capital mix is equal to a debt 
to equity ratio of 1.5 (60/40).  A debt to equity ratio of more than 1.5 indicates that a distributor is more highly levered than the deemed capital structure.  A high 
debt to equity ratio may indicate that an electricity distributor may have difficulty generating sufficient cash flows to make its debt payments.  A debt to equity ratio 
of less than 1.5 indicates that the distributor is less levered than the deemed capital structure.  A low debt-to-equity ratio may indicate that an electricity distributor 
is not taking advantage of the increased profits that financial leverage may bring.  Northern Ontario Wires continues to strive for a debt to equity structure that 
approximates the deemed 60% to 40% capital mix as set out by the OEB. NOW Inc. balances the future cash flow needs and the amount of debt outstanding. 
The 2022 debt to equity ratio is 0.89. In 2022 NOW Inc. used additional leverage for capital projects. NOW Inc.’s current arrangement includes regular principal 
payments on long-term debt, which reduces the debt to equity ratio while increasing credit. 

• Profitability:  Regulatory Return on Equity – Deemed (included in rates) 

Northern Ontario Wires’ current distribution rates were approved by the OEB and include an expected (deemed) regulatory return on equity of 8.78%.  The OEB 
allows a distributor to earn within +/- 3% of the expected return on equity.  When a distributor performs outside of this range, the actual performance may trigger a 
regulatory review of the distributor’s revenues and costs structure by the OEB. 

Profitability:  Regulatory Return on Equity – Achieved 

Northern Ontario Wires’ return achieved in 2022 was 9.06%, which is within the +/-3% range allowed by the OEB.  NOW Inc. had the Cost of Service Application 
for May 1, 2017 rates approved, which has adjusted rates to realize profitability and remain within the target range. The 2022 fiscal year was the sixth year since 
rebasing, NOW Inc. continues to follow the manage projects in order to maintain a financially viable utility while promoting efficiency in the operations to try and 
offset cost pressures. 

Note to Readers of 2022 Scorecard MD&A 

The information provided by distributors on their future performance (or what can be construed as forward-looking information) may 
be subject to a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual events, conditions or results to differ 
materially from historical results or those contemplated by the distributor regarding their future performance.  Some of the factors 
that could cause such differences include legislative or regulatory developments, financial market conditions, general economic 
conditions and the weather.  For these reasons, the information on future performance is intended to be management’s best 
judgement on the reporting date of the performance scorecard, and could be markedly different in the future. 
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FACILITATING INNOVATION 1 

 2 

Facilitating innovation within an organization is essential to help keep costs down 3 

and adapt to a rapidly changing business landscape. Innovation is also required 4 

to meet customer needs. NOW Inc. has made significant progress on various 5 

innovative initiatives over the last few years. 6 

 7 

1. Digitalization – NOW Inc. is currently a paper-based organization but is 8 

taking steps to move some of its processes to a digital platform 9 

Some of the innovative projects NOW Inc. has undertaken, and plans to 10 

undertake, are as follows:  11 

a. Implementation of Go360 (currently ongoing) – Go360 is a 12 

Geographic Information System (GIS) that allows organizations to 13 

track assets and manage service requests more efficiently, leading to 14 

improved resource allocation and decision-making. NOW Inc. 15 

anticipates that the transition to Go360 will save staff hours by 16 

reducing manual paper processes for outside staff and minimizing 17 

potential transcription errors, as well as saving on office supplies 18 

(notably paper).  19 

b. New Website Applications – NOW has launched The Silverblaze 20 

Customer Portal, a software solution designed for utility companies to 21 

enhance customer engagement and self-service capabilities. Key 22 

features and benefits include: 23 

 Account Management: Customers can view and manage 24 

their utility accounts online. 25 
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 Billing History and Usage Data: Provides access to billing 1 

history, usage data, and payment options. 2 

 Online Bill Payment: Customers can view and pay their bills 3 

online. 4 

 Payment Methods: Supports various payment methods and 5 

options for setting up automatic payments. 6 

 Usage Monitoring: Customers can monitor usage, track 7 

consumption patterns, and compare usage over different 8 

periods. 9 

 Interactive Customer Choice: Allows customers to switch 10 

between Time-of-Use (TOU), Tiered, and Ultra-Low 11 

Overnight (ULO) pricing. This applies to residential and small 12 

commercial customers. 13 

 Green Button: A standardized method for utility customers to 14 

access and share their energy usage data in a secure and 15 

user-friendly format, enabling smarter energy choices and 16 

reducing their environmental footprint.  17 

c. Implementation of Go360 Outage Management Tool (currently 18 

ongoing) – This tool will facilitate outage information delivery to the 19 

public through a web-based interactive GIS map accessible via a 20 

web browser. This innovative software will improve outage data 21 

tracking and create efficiencies for distribution system maintenance 22 

and regulatory reporting. 23 

 24 

2. Modernization – NOW Inc. has identified the need to modernize aging 25 

infrastructure. The capital projects presented in this application will ensure it 26 

is ready for the evolving LDC landscape. The New Cochrane MTS will feature 27 

modern SCADA and control system capabilities to support DER development. 28 
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NOW Inc. is currently in talks with a third-party power generation company 1 

and exploring new distributed energy resources (DERs), distribution system 2 

operation, microgrid, and smart grid technologies as part of NOW Inc.’s goal 3 

towards a more modernized grid and sustainable future. 4 

 5 

3. Efficiencies - NOW Inc. and McMillan Distribution Engineering have 6 

developed a plan for Kapuskasing fuse coordination, including the 7 

implementation of new technology called TripSaver reclosers. This 8 

technology will advance the lateral protection strategy by managing 80% of 9 

temporary overhead faults. It prevents these faults from becoming sustained 10 

outages and avoids momentary interruptions on feeders by blinking only the 11 

affected lateral, thereby mitigating a significant number of outages. This will 12 

improve outage statistics and will help reduce outage frequency and 13 

duration.in Kapuskasing, enhance reliability for customers, reduce 14 

unnecessary truck rolls and O&M expenses, and improve customer 15 

satisfaction by minimizing the frustrating and costly consequences of outages. 16 

Additionally, it provides environmental benefits by reducing field trips and 17 

contributing to more sustainable operations. 18 

 19 

4. Process-Improvement - NOW Inc. is building upon its investment in Go360, 20 

including GIS Asset Editor, Go360 LiveOps Network Operations & Outage 21 

Management System and Go360 Public Outage Map, with a cloud enterprise 22 

license of Go360 Business Centre Suite for all of internal and contract 23 

employees. 24 

The Go360 Business Centre provides real-time seamless integration across 25 

all Go360 modules, as well as utilizing supported API’s to Sensus AMI and 26 

Harris CIS and Billing systems.  27 
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In addition, the Go360 Business Centre cloud solution provides all of the 1 

back-end hardware, software and managed services required by NOW Inc. 2 

Listed below are the modules comprising the Go360 Business Centre to be 3 

licensed by NOW Inc. 4 

 5 

Go360 Business Centre Modules and Services 6 

a) LiveOps (Existing) 7 

b) Editor (Existing) 8 

c) Public Outage Map (Existing) 9 

d) Audit & Compliance – Examples uses include Mobile Asset Health 10 

Condition Assessment, Algorithmic Asset Health Scoring, Automated Dail 11 

Job Tail-Boards, Vehicle Audits, Health & Safety Audits etc. 12 

e) Contact Centre – Used by Customer Contact Agents (Internal and After 13 

Hour 3rd Party) for all service requests and will include API Integration to 14 

Harris CIS & Sensus Metering. Also includes a public facing contact 15 

module. 16 

f) Dispatch – Creation of Service Orders and End-to-End Management of 17 

Service Order Process 18 

g) CrewOps – Mobile Network Viewer, Service order Dispatches to Crews 19 

and Crew Updates of Completed Service Tasks. 20 

h) Enterprise Network Viewer – Generic Map Viewer  21 

i) Hosted Managed Server Hardware with Cloud Environment  22 

j) In addition to the functional benefits outlined in the module descriptions, 23 

the Go360 Business Centre implementation will facilitate key goals for 24 

NOW Inc. These include: 25 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.   
Filed: August 30, 2024 

  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 8 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 5 of 6 

 
k) Automate Service Order workflows across all NOW Inc. stakeholders 1 

including customer requests, call centre personnel, managers and 2 

employees. 3 

o Faster (automatic) response to recording, completing and status 4 

updates for any type of customer request  5 

o Go360 for one system for customer request data entry and 6 

workflow replacing multiple formal and informal interfaces and 7 

processes. Real-time information flows between customers, 8 

customer care, management and field staff / contractors 9 

o Go360 provides automated real-time service order progress, alerts 10 

on timeliness of response and reports any unforeseen issues 11 

o Real-time situational awareness during emergencies (e.g. storm 12 

restoration etc.) 13 

o Eliminate paperwork and associated duplication i.e. data entry for 14 

record management and reporting 15 

o Automate and standardize business reporting and provide deeper 16 

analytical insights utilizing sophisticated data analysis tools 17 

o Automate many of the OEB Reports and utilize the validated data in 18 

the centralized solutions, including Go360 data analytics, for 19 

continuous operational improvements 20 

NOW Inc. will receive a product configured to the size and needs of the 21 

organization designed to streamline workflow and communication. 22 

OM&A costs for this enterprise system and back-end environments and 23 

 support are optimized by licensing all modules together. This includes 24 

 existing annual licensing making up part of the new enterprise license and 25 

 services. 26 
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There is the ability for mobile access to the Go360 environment creating 1 

 operational efficiencies with access to information anywhere LTE data is 2 

 available including at the work sites. 3 

Go360 Crew Live Ops and Crew Ops will allow the power line technicians 4 

equipped with mobile tablets access to distribution system and service 5 

order information anywhere via cellular data.  With this information at hand 6 

crews can work safer and more efficiently with all information access at 7 

their fingertips. 8 

 9 

5. Proposed New Cochrane MTS - The Cochrane station project (E2/T2/S5) 10 

embraces innovation by integrating advanced SCADA and SEL networks for real-11 

time monitoring and control, load-shedding capabilities for effective demand 12 

management, and futureproofing for smart grid expansion and Distributed Energy 13 

Resources (DER) integration. These innovations enhance reliability, optimize grid 14 

efficiency, and provide greater customer choice while supporting conservation 15 

efforts.   16 

 17 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 
  Filed: August 30, 2024 
  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit 1: Administrative Documents 

 

 

Tab 9 (of 11): Financial Information 

 

 

 



  Northern Ontario Wires Inc.   
Filed: August 30, 2024 

  EB-2024-0046 
  Exhibit 1 
  Tab 9 
  Schedule 1 
  Page 1 of 1 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 1 

The audited financial statement for the most recent year, 2023, along with the previous 2 

year’s comparative results is provided in attachment E1/T9/S1/Att1. 3 

 4 

NOW Inc. does not have any parent business annual reports, rating agency reports or 5 

any other public reports. 6 

 7 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Directors and Shareholder of 
Northern Ontario Wires Inc. 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of Northern Ontario Wires Inc. (the "Company"), which comprise 

the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023, and the statement of income and other 

comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and accumulated other comprehensive income and 

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 

of significant accounting policies. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of the Company as at December 31, 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the 

year then ended in accordance with International financial reporting standards (IFRS). 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit 

of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit 

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the 

preparation of fmancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

ASSURANCE - TAX - ADVISORY 

Baker Tilly HKC is a member of  Baker Tilly Canada Cooperative, which is a member of  the global network of  Baker Tilly International Limited. 
All members of  Baker Tilly Canada Cooperative and Baker Tilly International Limited are separate and independent legal entities. 



+0&∋2∋0&∋06�#7&+614
5�4∋2146���%106
&�

+Π� ΡΤΓΡΧΤΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�� ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς� ΚΥ� ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ� ΗΘΤ� ΧΥΥΓΥΥΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ� Χ∆ΚΝΚς[� ςΘ

ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΙΘΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠ��ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΚΠΙ��ΧΥ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ��ΟΧςςΓΤΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΙΘΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΙΘΚΠΙ

ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΘΗ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ� ΩΠΝΓΥΥ� ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς� ΓΚςϑΓΤ� ΚΠςΓΠΦΥ� ςΘ� ΝΚΣΩΚΦΧςΓ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΘΤ� ςΘ� ΕΓΧΥΓ

ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΘΤ�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘ�ΤΓΧΝΚΥςΚΕ�ΧΝςΓΤΠΧςΚΞΓ�∆Ως�ςΘ�ΦΘ�ΥΘ�

6ϑΘΥΓ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΧΠΕΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΘΞΓΤΥΓΓΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΡΤΘΕΓΥΥ�

#ΩΦΚςΘΤ∝Υ�4ΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�#ΩΦΚς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�5ςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ

1ΩΤ�Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓΥ� ΧΤΓ� ςΘ�Θ∆ςΧΚΠ� ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΥΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ� Χ∆ΘΩς�ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ� ςϑΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΧΥ� Χ�ΨϑΘΝΓ�ΧΤΓ

ΗΤΓΓ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ� ΟΚΥΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�� ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ� ΦΩΓ� ςΘ� ΗΤΧΩΦ� ΘΤ� ΓΤΤΘΤ�� ΧΠΦ� ςΘ� ΚΥΥΩΓ� ΧΠ� ΧΩΦΚςΘΤ∝Υ� ΤΓΡΘΤς� ςϑΧς

ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ ΘΩΤ�ΘΡΚΠΚΘΠ��4ΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΥΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�ΚΥ�Χ�ϑΚΙϑ�ΝΓΞΓΝ�ΘΗ�ΧΥΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ��∆Ως�ΚΥ�ΠΘς�Χ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓ�ςϑΧς�ΧΠ�ΧΩΦΚς

ΕΘΠΦΩΕςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�%ΧΠΧΦΚΧΠ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝΝ[�ΧΕΕΓΡςΓΦ�ΧΩΦΚςΚΠΙ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΧΝΨΧ[Υ�ΦΓςΓΕς�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ

ΟΚΥΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς� ΨϑΓΠ� Κς� ΓΖΚΥςΥ��/ΚΥΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΕΧΠ�ΧΤΚΥΓ� ΗΤΘΟ�ΗΤΧΩΦ�ΘΤ� ΓΤΤΘΤ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΤΓ� ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΓΦ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ� ΚΗ�

ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝΝ[�ΘΤ� ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΙΙΤΓΙΧςΓ�� ςϑΓ[�ΕΘΩΝΦ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆Ν[�∆Γ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΚΠΗΝΩΓΠΕΓ�ςϑΓ�ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠΥ�ΘΗ

ΩΥΓΤΥ� ςΧΜΓΠ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�� #Υ� ΡΧΤς� ΘΗ� ΧΠ� ΧΩΦΚς� ΚΠ� ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�%ΧΠΧΦΚΧΠ

ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝΝ[� ΧΕΕΓΡςΓΦ� ΧΩΦΚςΚΠΙ� ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ� ΨΓ� ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ� ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ� ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ� ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ� ΡΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ

ΥΜΓΡςΚΕΚΥΟ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑΘΩς�ςϑΓ�ΧΩΦΚς� 9Γ�ΧΝΥΘ�

 +ΦΓΠςΚΗ[�ΧΠΦ�ΧΥΥΓΥΥ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜΥ�ΘΗ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΟΚΥΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ΗΤΧΩΦ

ΘΤ�ΓΤΤΘΤ��ΦΓΥΚΙΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ�ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚΞΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΘΥΓ�ΤΚΥΜΥ��ΧΠΦ�Θ∆ςΧΚΠ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΓΞΚΦΓΠΕΓ�ςϑΧς

ΚΥ� ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς� ΧΠΦ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ� ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�Χ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΗΘΤ� ΘΩΤ� ΘΡΚΠΚΘΠ�� 6ϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�ΘΗ�ΠΘς�ΦΓςΓΕςΚΠΙ� Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ

ΟΚΥΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς� ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ� ΗΤΘΟ�ΗΤΧΩΦ� ΚΥ� ϑΚΙϑΓΤ� ςϑΧΠ� ΗΘΤ� ΘΠΓ� ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ� ΗΤΘΟ�ΓΤΤΘΤ�� ΧΥ� ΗΤΧΩΦ�ΟΧ[� ΚΠΞΘΝΞΓ

ΕΘΝΝΩΥΚΘΠ��ΗΘΤΙΓΤ[��ΚΠςΓΠςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΘΟΚΥΥΚΘΠΥ��ΟΚΥΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠΥ��ΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΘΞΓΤΤΚΦΓ�ΘΗ�ΚΠςΓΤΠΧΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΘΝ�

 1∆ςΧΚΠ� ΧΠ�ΩΠΦΓΤΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΘΗ� ΚΠςΓΤΠΧΝ� ΕΘΠςΤΘΝ� ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�ΧΩΦΚς� ΚΠ�ΘΤΦΓΤ� ςΘ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠ�ΧΩΦΚς� ΡΤΘΕΓΦΩΤΓΥ

ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ� ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ�� ∆Ως� ΠΘς� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ� ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓ� ΘΗ� ΓΖΡΤΓΥΥΚΠΙ� ΧΠ� ΘΡΚΠΚΘΠ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ

ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓΠΓΥΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�ΚΠςΓΤΠΧΝ�ΕΘΠςΤΘΝ�

 ∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΓ� ςϑΓ� ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓΠΓΥΥ� ΘΗ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ� ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ� ΩΥΓΦ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓΠΓΥΥ� ΘΗ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ

ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�∆[�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�

@ bakertilly 
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 %ΘΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΘΠ� ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓΠΓΥΥ�ΘΗ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς
Υ� ΩΥΓ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΙΘΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�

∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� ΧΩΦΚς� ΓΞΚΦΓΠΕΓ� Θ∆ςΧΚΠΓΦ�� ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ� Χ� ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ� ΩΠΕΓΤςΧΚΠς[� ΓΖΚΥςΥ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ςΘ� ΓΞΓΠςΥ� ΘΤ

ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ� ςϑΧς�ΟΧ[�ΕΧΥς�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς�ΦΘΩ∆ς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�Χ∆ΚΝΚς[�ςΘ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΙΘΚΠΙ�ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠ��+Η

ΨΓ�ΕΘΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ςϑΧς�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΩΠΕΓΤςΧΚΠς[�ΓΖΚΥςΥ��ΨΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΦΤΧΨ�ΧςςΓΠςΚΘΠ�ΚΠ�ΘΩΤ�ΧΩΦΚςΘΤ
Υ�ΤΓΡΘΤς

ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓΥ�ΚΠ� ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΤ�� ΚΗ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΧΦΓΣΩΧςΓ�� ςΘ�ΟΘΦΚΗ[

ΘΩΤ�ΘΡΚΠΚΘΠ��1ΩΤ�ΕΘΠΕΝΩΥΚΘΠΥ�ΧΤΓ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΩΦΚς�ΓΞΚΦΓΠΕΓ�Θ∆ςΧΚΠΓΦ�ΩΡ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΘΗ�ΘΩΤ�ΧΩΦΚςΘΤ
Υ

ΤΓΡΘΤς��∗ΘΨΓΞΓΤ�� ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΘΤ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΟΧ[�ΕΧΩΥΓ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ςΘ�ΕΓΧΥΓ�ςΘ�ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΙΘΚΠΙ

ΕΘΠΕΓΤΠ�

 ∋ΞΧΝΩΧςΓ� ςϑΓ� ΘΞΓΤΧΝΝ� ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�� ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΘΠςΓΠς� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ

ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΩΤΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ� ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠς�ςϑΓ�ΩΠΦΓΤΝ[ΚΠΙ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�Χ

ΟΧΠΠΓΤ�ςϑΧς�ΧΕϑΚΓΞΓΥ�ΗΧΚΤ�ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�

9Γ�ΕΘΟΟΩΠΚΕΧςΓ�ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΘΥΓ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΙΘΞΓΤΠΧΠΕΓ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ�� ΧΟΘΠΙ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧςςΓΤΥ�� ςϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠΠΓΦ�ΥΕΘΡΓ

ΧΠΦ� ςΚΟΚΠΙ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΧΩΦΚς� ΧΠΦ� ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς� ΧΩΦΚς� ΗΚΠΦΚΠΙΥ�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ� ΧΠ[� ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς� ΦΓΗΚΕΚΓΠΕΚΓΥ� ΚΠ� ΚΠςΓΤΠΧΝ

ΕΘΠςΤΘΝ�ςϑΧς�ΨΓ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗ[�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ΘΩΤ�ΧΩΦΚς�

%ϑΧΤςΓΤΓΦ�2ΤΘΗΓΥΥΚΘΠΧΝ�#ΕΕΘΩΠςΧΠςΥ
.ΚΕΓΠΕΓΦ�2Ω∆ΝΚΕ�#ΕΕΘΩΠςΧΠςΥ
#ΡΤΚΝ���������

@mmmw 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT, (CONT'D) 

0 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If 

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 

to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 

concern. 

0 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 

manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit. 

am 7%. m 
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5ςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�2ΘΥΚςΚΘΠ �����

5ςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�+ΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ�1ςϑΓΤ�%ΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�+ΠΕΘΟΓ �����

5ςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�%ϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�∋ΣΩΚς[�ΧΠΦ�#ΕΕΩΟΩΝΧςΓΦ�1ςϑΓΤ�%ΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�+ΠΕΘΟΓ �

5ςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�%ΧΥϑ�(ΝΘΨΥ �

0ΘςΓΥ�ςΘ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�5ςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ ������
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%744∋06�#55∋65

%ΧΥϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΓΣΩΚΞΧΝΓΠςΥ ��0ΘςΓ��� � ������� � �������
#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ ��0ΘςΓ��� ��������� ���������
7Π∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ ��������� ���������
+ΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[ ��0ΘςΓ��� ������� �������
2ΤΓΡΧΚΦ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ ������� �������
&ΩΓ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΡΧΤς[ ��0ΘςΓ���� � �����
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4∋)7.#614;�&∋(∋44#.5 ��0ΘςΓ���� ������� �������

616#.�.+#∃+.+6+∋5��∋37+6;�#0&�4∋)7.#614;
&∋(∋44#.5 � ���������� � ����������
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9ϑΘΝΓΥΧΝΓ�ΟΧΤΜΓς�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ��ςΤΧΠΥΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΠΓΕςΚΘΠ ��������� ���������
4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΦΛΩΥςΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΥΧΝΓ�ΘΗ�ΓΠΓΤΙ[ �������� ���������

���������� ����������

%156�1(�5#.∋5

∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[ ���������� ����������
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#ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ ������� �������

��������� ���������

+0%1/∋�(41/�12∋4#6+105 ������� �������

6ϑΓ�ΧΕΕΘΟΡΧΠ[ΚΠΙ�ΠΘςΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΧΠ�ΚΠςΓΙΤΧΝ�ΡΧΤς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�



�

0146∗∋40�106#4+1�9+4∋5�+0%�

56#6∋/∋06�1(�+0%1/∋�#0&�16∗∋4�%1/24∋∗∋05+8∋�+0%1/∋

;∋#4�∋0&∋&�&∋%∋/∃∋4���������

���� ����

16∗∋4�+0%1/∋��∋:2∋05∋5�

.ΘΥΥ�ΘΠ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ������� �������
(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ���0ΘςΓ���� ������ ������
(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ���0ΘςΓ���� ��������� ���������

��������� ���������

+0%1/∋�∃∋(14∋�2#;/∋065�+0�.+∋7�1(�6#:∋5�#0&
4∋)7.#614;�+6∋/5 ������� �������

0Γς�ΟΘΞΓΟΓΠς�ΘΠ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ ������ �������
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5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�∃ΘΧΤΦ��″+#5∃≥�� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΧΥ� ΚΥΥΩΓΦ�∆[� ςϑΓ�+ΠςΓΤΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�4ΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ
+ΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΧςΚΘΠΥ�%ΘΟΟΚςςΓΓ��″+(4+%≥��ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�+#5∃�

6ϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ�ΓΠΦΓΦ &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����������ΨΓΤΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΗΘΤ
ΚΥΥΩΓ�∆[�ςϑΓ�∃ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΗ�&ΚΤΓΕςΘΤΥ�ΘΠ #ΡΤΚΝ����������

�� 5+)0+(+%#06�#%%1706+0)�21.+%+∋5

6ϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓΦ� ΚΠ� ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ� ΨΚςϑ +ΠςΓΤΠΧςΚΘΠΧΝ� (ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� 4ΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ
5ςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ��+(45���6ϑΓ�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓςΧΚΝΓΦ ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

∃#5+5�1(�/∋#574∋/∋06

6ϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓΦ�ΘΠ�Χ�ϑΚΥςΘΤΚΕΧΝ�ΕΘΥς�∆ΧΥΚΥ��6ϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΤΓ
ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΓΦ�ΚΠ�%ΧΠΧΦΚΧΠ�ΦΘΝΝΧΤΥ� �%&0����ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΚΥ� ΧΝΥΘ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ� ΗΩΠΕςΚΘΠΧΝ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠΕ[�� ΧΠΦ�ΧΝΝ
ΞΧΝΩΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΘΩΠΦΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΠΓΧΤΓΥς�ΦΘΝΝΧΤ�

6ϑΓ� ΡΤΓΡΧΤΧςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΚΠ� ΕΘΟΡΝΚΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ� +(45� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΥ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς� ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ
ΕΓΤςΧΚΠ�ΕΤΚςΚΕΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ�� +ς�ΧΝΥΘ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΥ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓ�ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΧΡΡΝ[ΚΠΙ
ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ��6ϑΓ�ΧΤΓΧΥ� ΚΠΞΘΝΞΚΠΙ�Χ�ϑΚΙϑΓΤ�ΦΓΙΤΓΓ�ΘΗ� ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς��ΕΘΟΡΝΓΖΚς[�
ΘΤ� ΧΤΓΧΥ�ΨϑΓΤΓ�ΧΥΥΩΟΡςΚΘΠΥ� ΧΠΦ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς� ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΓΦ
ΚΠ�ΠΘςΓ ��
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0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ� 1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�9ΚΤΓΥ� +ΠΕ��� ΧΥ� ΧΠ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΘΤ�� ΚΥ� ∆Θςϑ� ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΦ� ΧΠΦ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ
1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�∋ΠΓΤΙ[�∃ΘΧΤΦ��″1∋∃≥��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ϑΧΥ�Χ� ΝΓΙΚΥΝΧςΚΞΓ�ΟΧΠΦΧςΓ�ςΘ�ΘΞΓΤΥΓΓ�ΞΧΤΚΘΩΥ�ΧΥΡΓΕςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ
ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΚΠΦΩΥςΤ[�� 6ϑΓ�1∋∃�ΓΖΓΤΕΚΥΓΥ� ΥςΧςΩςΘΤ[�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ΥΓςςΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΚΠΙ�ΧΝΝ� ΤΧςΓΥ
ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΧΠΦ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΚΠΙ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�

6ϑΓ� 1∋∃� ϑΧΥ� ∆ΤΘΧΦ� ΡΘΨΓΤΥ� ΤΓΝΧςΚΠΙ� ςΘ� ΝΚΕΓΠΥΚΠΙ�� ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΦΩΕς� ΧΠΦ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ
ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ΤΧςΓΥ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΘΤΥ� ΚΠ� 1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�� 6ϑΓ
1ΠςΧΤΚΘ� ΙΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς� ΓΠΧΕςΓΦ� ςϑΓ� ∋ΠΓΤΙ[� %ΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΘΠ� #Ες�� ������ ςΘ� ΚΠςΤΘΦΩΕΓ� ΕΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΘΠ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ
1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�ΓΠΓΤΙ[�ΟΧΤΜΓς���4ΧςΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΥΓς�∆[�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΘΠ�ΧΠ�ΧΠΠΩΧΝ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΗΘΤ�/Χ[���ςΘ�#ΡΤΚΝ����

6ϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΡΘΝΚΕ[�ΚΥ�ΡΤΧΕςΚΕΓΦ�ΚΠ�Χ�ΤΧςΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΓΠΞΚΤΘΠΟΓΠς�

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ

+Π� ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ� ΨΚςϑ� +(45� ���� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ� ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓΦ� ςΘ� ΧΡΡΝ[� ςϑΓ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ� ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ� Κς
ΧΡΡΝΚΓΦ� ΚΠ� ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ� ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΓ� ΡΤΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΘΞΓΤ� %ΧΠΧΦΚΧΠ� )ΓΠΓΤΧΝΝ[� #ΕΕΓΡςΓΦ� #ΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ
2ΤΚΠΕΚΡΝΓΥ� �″)##2≥�� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ�� ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς� ΘΗ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ
ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΤΧςΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ�

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ΦΓ∆Κς�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠς� ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΧΥΥΘΕΚΧςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ�ΕΓΤςΧΚΠ�ΕΘΥςΥ
ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΕΩΤΤΓΠς� ΡΓΤΚΘΦ� ΘΤ� ΚΠ� ΡΤΚΘΤ� ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�Υ�� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ� ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ� ςΘ� ∆Γ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ� ΗΤΘΟ
ΕΘΠΥΩΟΓΤΥ� ΚΠ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ� ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ςϑΓ� ΤΧςΓ�ΥΓςςΚΠΙ� ΡΤΘΕΓΥΥ�� 4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ΕΤΓΦΚς
∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� ΧΤΓ�ΧΥΥΘΕΚΧςΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ΕΓΤςΧΚΠ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΓΧΤΠΓΦ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΘΤ� ΚΠ
ΡΤΚΘΤ� ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�Υ��� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ� ςΘ�∆Γ� ΤΓςΩΤΠΓΦ�ςΘ�ΕΘΠΥΩΟΓΤΥ� ΚΠ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ςϑΓ�ΤΧςΓ�
ΥΓςςΚΠΙ� ΡΤΘΕΓΥΥ�� 4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� ΕΧΠ� ΧΤΚΥΓ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΦΚΗΗΓΤΓΠΕΓΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ
ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ��∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΤΧςΓΥ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΤΤΓΥΡΘΠΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥς�ΘΗ�ΠΘΠ�ΕΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΞΓ
ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΨϑΘΝΓΥΧΝΓΥ� ΟΧΤΜΓς� ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΓΤΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ
+ΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς� ∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�5[ΥςΓΟ�1ΡΓΤΧςΘΤ� �ςϑΓ� ″+∋51≥�� ΧΗςΓΤ�/Χ[���� ������ � 6ϑΓΥΓ� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ϑΧΞΓ
∆ΓΓΠ�ΧΕΕΩΟΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΩΠΦΓΤΝ[ΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�#Ες��ςϑΓ�″∋#≥��ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΚΠ
ΧΠςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΤ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ�ΚΠ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�
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∋ΖΡΝΧΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΧΠΦ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ� ΚΠΚςΚΧΝΝ[� ΧΠΦ� ΥΩ∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠςΝ[� Χς
ΕΘΥς��6ϑΓ[�ΧΤΓ�ΧΥΥΓΥΥΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΧΥ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΠΘΠ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΥ�ΦΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ
∆ΓΝΘΨ�

/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς� ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΧΝΝ[� ΧΥΥΓΥΥΓΥ� ςϑΓ� ΝΚΜΓΝΚϑΘΘΦ� ΘΗ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[� ΘΗ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΧΥΥΓςΥ�� +Η� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΚΥ�ΠΘ�ΝΘΠΙΓΤ�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΓΦ�ΡΤΘ∆Χ∆ΝΓ��ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΨΘΩΝΦ�∆Γ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΥ
ΘΗ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠς�ΚΥ�ΟΧΦΓ�

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΤΚΥΜ

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΤΚΥΜ�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�2ΤΘΞΚΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΚςΥ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ��ςϑΓ�1∋∃��ΕΘΩΝΦ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑ�Χ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ
ΤΓΙΚΟΓ�ςϑΧς� ΚΟΡΘΥΓΥ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ� ςϑΧς� ΤΓΥςΤΚΕς� ςϑΓ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ� ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΕϑΚΓΞΚΠΙ�ΧΠ
ΧΕΕΓΡςΧ∆ΝΓ� ΤΧςΓ� ΘΗ� ΤΓςΩΤΠ� ςϑΧς� ΡΓΤΟΚςΥ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥΩΥςΧΚΠΧ∆ΚΝΚς[� ΘΗ� ΚςΥ� ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ
ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΘΗ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΟΧΤΜΓς�ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΚΠΦΩΥςΤ[
ΥΩΕϑ� ΧΥ� ςΤΧΠΥΚςΚΘΠ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΧΥΥΓςΥ�� #ΝΝ� ΤΓΣΩΓΥςΥ� ΗΘΤ� ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ� ΚΠ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[
ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�

4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΤΚΥΜ

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΟΓΠςΥ� ΚΠ� 1ΠςΧΤΚΘ∝Υ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΚΠΦΩΥςΤ[�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ� ΕΩΤΤΓΠς� ΧΠΦ� ΡΘΥΥΚ∆ΝΓ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ
ΕΘΠΥΩΝςΧςΚΘΠΥ�∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥςΓΦ�ΥςΧΜΓϑΘΝΦΓΤΥ��ΟΧ[�ΧΗΗΓΕς�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ
ΡΓΤΟΚςςΓΦ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΚΓΥ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ� 0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ� 1ΠςΧΤΚΘ� 9ΚΤΓΥ� +ΠΕ�� ΚΥ �ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς �ςΘ �Χ �ΕΘΥς �ΘΗ �ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ
ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΟΓΕϑΧΠΚΥΟ� ΩΠΦΓΤ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ςϑΓ�1∋∃� ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΥ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ� �Κ�� ςΘ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ� ςϑΓ
ΗΘΤΓΕΧΥς� ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ� ΦΓΡΤΓΕΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ςΧΖΓΥ�� ΘΗ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΚΠΙ
ςϑΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ��ΧΠΦ��ΚΚ�� ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�Χ� ΗΧΚΤ� ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ�ΤΓςΩΤΠ�ΘΠ�ΩςΚΝΚς[�ΚΠΞΓΥςΟΓΠς��ΘΤ�ΤΧςΓ
∆ΧΥΓ�� #Υ� ΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ� ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ� ΟΧ[� ΞΧΤ[� ΗΤΘΟ� ΗΘΤΓΕΧΥς�� ΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΤΓςΩΤΠΥ� ΧΕϑΚΓΞΓΦ� ΕΧΠ� ΦΚΗΗΓΤ
ΗΤΘΟ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΤΓςΩΤΠΥ�

4∋8∋07∋�4∋%1)0+6+10

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΥ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΨϑΓΠ� Κς� ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤΥ� ΕΘΠςΤΘΝ� ΘΞΓΤ� Χ� ΡΤΘΟΚΥΓΦ� ΙΘΘΦ� ΘΤ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�� Χ
ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ� Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ� ΩΠΦΓΤ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΠςΤΧΕς�� ςΘ� Χ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ� ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΓΤΓ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΚΥ� ΓΠςΚςΝΓΦ� ςΘ
ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΥ�Χ�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΘΗ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΧΠΕΓ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�
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5ΧΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΓΠΓΤΙ[

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΚΥ� ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ� 1∋∃� ςΘ� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΓ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�� #Υ� Χ� ΝΚΕΓΠΥΓΦ� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΘΤ�� ςϑΓ
%ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΚΥ� ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΝΓ� ΗΘΤ� ∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΗΘΤ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΙΓΠΓΤΧςΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΚΤΦ� ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ
ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΘΗ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΚΠΙ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�� ΥΩΕϑ� ΧΥ� ςΤΧΠΥΟΚΥΥΚΘΠ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ
ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΚΤΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ��6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ��ΡΩΤΥΩΧΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ��ςΘ�ΤΓΟΚς�ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ
ςΘ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ςϑΚΤΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ�� ΚΤΤΓΥΡΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ�ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΩΝςΚΟΧςΓΝ[�ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΥ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΗΤΘΟ
ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�� 6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ� ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ� ςϑΧς� ςϑΓ[� ΧΤΓ� ΧΕςΚΠΙ� ΧΥ� Χ� ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[
ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ��ςϑΓΤΓΗΘΤΓ��ϑΧΞΓ�ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΘΠ�Χ�ΙΤΘΥΥ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�

4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΧΠ�ΧΕΕΤΩΧΝ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ
ΩΠ∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΧΕΕΤΩΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ΘΗ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤΓΦ�∆Ως�ΠΘς�[Γς�∆ΚΝΝΓΦ��5ΧΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ
ΘΗ� ΓΠΓΤΙ[� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ� ΚΥ� ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΦ� ΘΗ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ� ∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙΥ� ΗΘΤ� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�� %ΩΥςΘΟΓΤ
∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΟΓςΓΤ�ΤΓΧΦΚΠΙΥ�

1ςϑΓΤ

1ςϑΓΤ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΡΘΝΓ� ΩΥΓ� ΤΓΠςΧΝ�� ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�� ΥςΤΓΓς� ΝΚΙϑςΚΠΙ
ΚΠΥςΧΝΝΧςΚΘΠ� ΧΠΦ� ΤΓΡΧΚΤ� ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ� ΟΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΟΚΥΕΓΝΝΧΠΓΘΩΥ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΧΤΓ
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ςΚΟΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ��+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΓΧΤΠΓΦ�

9ϑΓΤΓ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΧΠ�ΘΠΙΘΚΠΙ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ςΘ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ
ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΚΥ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΧΦΞΧΠΕΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�

%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΚΦ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ

2ΤΘΡΓΤς[� ΧΠΦ� ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�ΟΧ[�∆Γ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΓΦ� ΘΤ� ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΚΥςΧΠΕΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΗΘΤΟ�ΘΗ
ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓ� ΘΗ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΚΠΙ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� ΘΤ� ΨϑΓΤΓ� ΥΡΓΕΚΧΝ� ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς� ΚΥ
ΠΓΓΦΓΦ� ςΘ� ΥΩΡΡΝ[� ςϑΓ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ
� ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�� 5ΚΠΕΓ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΨΚΝΝ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ
ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΨΚςϑ� ΘΠΙΘΚΠΙ� ΧΕΕΓΥΥ� ςΘ� ΥΩΡΡΝ[� ΘΗ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ� ΧΥ
ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΚΦ�ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ� ΧΠΦ�ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΘΠ�Χ� ΥςΤΧΚΙϑς�ΝΚΠΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ
ΘΞΓΤ� ςϑΓ� ΩΥΓΗΩΝ� ΝΚΗΓ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[� ΧΠΦ� ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�� %ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΚΦ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ
ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΓΤΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΓΦ� ΘΩς� ΘΗ� ΥΕΘΡΓ� ΘΗ� +(45 �� 4ΓΞΓΠΩΓ� ΗΤΘΟ�%ΘΠςΤΧΕςΥ�ΨΚςϑ
%ΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�

0ΘΠ�ΩςΚΝΚς[�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ

0ΘΠ�ΩςΚΝΚς[� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΠΘς� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ςΘ� ΥΧΝΓ� ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ΓΠΓΤΙ[��6ϑΓΥΓ
ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥς�ΟΧΚΠΝ[�ΘΗ�ΥςΤΓΓς�ΝΚΙϑςΚΠΙ�ΚΠΥςΧΝΝΧςΚΘΠ��ΤΓΡΧΚΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΘΤ�ΟΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΨΧςΓΤ
ΤΓΧΦΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�

0ΘΠ�ΩςΚΝΚς[�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΚΥ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ�
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%ΧΥϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΓΣΩΚΞΧΝΓΠςΥ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΘΠ�ϑΧΠΦ�� ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ� ϑΓΝΦ�Χς� ΕΧΝΝ�ΨΚςϑ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΚΠΥςΚςΩςΚΘΠΥ�
ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥϑΘΤς�ςΓΤΟ��ϑΚΙϑΝ[�ΝΚΣΩΚΦ�ΚΠΞΓΥςΟΓΠςΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΘΤΚΙΚΠΧΝ�ΟΧςΩΤΚςΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΤΓΓ�ΟΘΠςϑΥ�ΘΤ�ΝΓΥΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ
ΤΓΧΦΚΝ[� ΕΘΠΞΓΤςΚ∆ΝΓ� ςΘ� ΜΠΘΨΠ� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ΘΗ� ΕΧΥϑ� ΧΠΦ� ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς� ςΘ� ΧΠ� ΚΠΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς� ΤΚΥΜ� ΘΗ� ΕϑΧΠΙΓ� ΚΠ
ΞΧΝΩΓ�

#%%17065�4∋%∋+8#∃.∋�#0&�70∃+..∋&�4∋8∋07∋

#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ�Χς� ςϑΓ�ΚΠΞΘΚΕΓΦ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΧΤΤΓΧΤΥ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�∆ΓΧΤ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� Χς� ςϑΓ
1∋∃�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΧςΓΥ��7Π∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΧΕςΩΧΝ�∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙΥ��6ϑΓ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ
ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΠ∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΚΥ� ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ� ΦΘΩ∆ςΗΩΝ
ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�� ΚΗ� ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ�� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς� ΝΘΥΥ� ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς� ΘΗ
ΚΠΕΘΟΓ��6ϑΓ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥ�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΗΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ�∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ΧΠ�ΧΥΥΓς
Υ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ
ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΗΝΘΨΥ��9ϑΓΠ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΥ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓΤΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘ�ΤΓΧΝΚΥςΚΕ�ΡΤΘΥΡΓΕςΥ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ
ςϑΓ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ΧΤΓ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ� ΘΗΗ�� +Η� ςϑΓ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς� ΝΘΥΥ
ΥΩ∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠςΝ[� ΦΓΕΤΓΧΥΓΥ� ΦΩΓ� ςΘ� ΧΠ� ΓΞΓΠς� ΘΕΕΩΤΤΚΠΙ� ΧΗςΓΤ� ςϑΓ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς� ΨΧΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�� ςϑΓΠ� ςϑΓ
ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΞΓΤΥΓΦ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�
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(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΟΘΦΓΝ�ΩΥΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΗΘΤ
ΟΧΠΧΙΚΠΙ�ςϑΘΥΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ�� ΧΥ� ΘΠΓ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�� Χς� ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΥς�� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ
ΘςϑΓΤ� ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�� ΘΤ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ΡΤΘΗΚς� ΘΤ� ΝΘΥΥ�� (ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ� ΧΤΓ
ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ�Χς�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚς�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ�ΘΤ�Χς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΥς�

(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΓΦ� ΘΠ� Χ� ΠΓς� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΨϑΓΠ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ �Χ
ΝΓΙΧΝΝ[�ΓΠΗΘΤΕΓΧ∆ΝΓ�ΤΚΙϑς� ςΘ�ΘΗΗΥΓς�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΠΦΥ�ςΘ�ΥΓςςΝΓ�ΘΠ�Χ�ΠΓς�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΘΤ�ςΘ
ΤΓΧΝΚ∴Γ�ςϑΓ�ΠΓς�ΧΥΥΓς�ΧΠΦ�ΥΓςςΝΓ�ςϑΓ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΥΚΟΩΝςΧΠΓΘΩΥΝ[�

#ς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΥς

%ΧΥϑ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΧΥϑ� ΓΣΩΚΞΧΝΓΠςΥ�� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓΥ�� ΩΠ∆ΚΝΝΓΦ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΦΩΓ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ
ΡΧΤς[� ΧΤΓ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ� ΧΥ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� Χς� ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ� ΕΘΥς�� 6ϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ
ΚΠΚςΚΧΝΝ[� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ΡΝΩΥ� ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[� ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΥςΥ�� ΚΗ� ΧΠ[��#ΗςΓΤ� ΚΠΚςΚΧΝ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ�
ςϑΓ[�ΧΤΓ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ�Χς� ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΥς�ΨϑΓΠ� ςϑΓ[�ΧΤΓ�ϑΓΝΦ�ΗΘΤ� ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΗΝΘΨΥ��ΨϑΓΤΓ�ςϑΘΥΓ
ΕΧΥϑ�ΗΝΘΨΥ�ΥΘΝΓΝ[�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠς�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΩΥΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓ��6ϑΓ
ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓ�ΚΥ� ςϑΓ�ΤΧςΓ�ςϑΧς�ΦΚΥΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΤΓΕΓΚΡςΥ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ
ΝΚΗΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓς��ΘΤ�Χ�ΥϑΘΤςΓΤ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΧΡΡΤΘΡΤΚΧςΓ��ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΙΤΘΥΥ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ
ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓς�
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6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ� ΝΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΤΩΓΦ� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ��ΦΩΓ�ςΘ
ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΝΘΠΙ�ςΓΤΟ� ΦΓ∆ς� ΧΤΓ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ� ΧΥ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ� Χς� ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ� ΕΘΥς� ΧΠΦ
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� ΦΧςΓ� Χς� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ∆ΓΕΘΟΓΥ� Χ� ΡΧΤς[� ςΘ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΧΤΤΧΠΙΓΟΓΠς�
(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΨϑΓΠ�ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΩΧΝ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΚΥΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ��ΕΧΠΕΓΝΝΓΦ�ΘΤ
ΓΖΡΚΤΓ��(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΚΠΚςΚΧΝΝ[�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�Χς�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΦΚΥΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΓΟΚΩΟΥ�
ΡΝΩΥ� ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[� ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ� ΕΘΥςΥ�� ΥΩΕϑ� ΧΥ� ΚΥΥΩΓ� ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�� ΚΗ� ΧΠ[�� 5Ω∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠςΝ[�� ςϑΓΥΓ
ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ�Χς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΥς�ΩΥΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓ�ΟΓςϑΘΦ�

#ς�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ

(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ� ϑΓΝΦ� ΗΘΤ� ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΕΧΥϑ� ΗΝΘΨΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΗΘΤ� ΥΓΝΝΚΠΙ�� ΨϑΓΤΓ� ςϑΓ
ΧΥΥΓςΥ
� ΕΧΥϑ� ΗΝΘΨΥ� ΥΘΝΓΝ[� ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠς� ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ� ΘΗ� ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�� ΧΤΓ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ� ΧΥ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ
ΧΥΥΓςΥ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�� 6ϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΚΠΚςΚΧΝΝ[
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ΡΝΩΥ� ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[� ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ� ΕΘΥςΥ�� 5Ω∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠς� ςΘ� ΚΠΚςΚΧΝ
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ�� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ΨΚςϑ� ΩΠΤΓΧΝΚ∴ΓΦ� ΙΧΚΠΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΝΘΥΥΓΥ
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΓΖΕΓΡς�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥΓΥ��ΤΓΞΓΤΥΧΝ
ΘΗ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς� ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΗΘΤΓΚΙΠ� ΓΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ� ΙΧΚΠΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�� ΙΧΚΠ� ΘΤ� ΝΘΥΥ
ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ��1Π�ΦΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓς�� ςϑΓ�ΕΩΟΩΝΧςΚΞΓ�ΙΧΚΠ
ΘΤ� ΝΘΥΥ�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ�ςΘ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ��+ΠςΓΤΓΥς
ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΧΥ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΩΥΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΧςΓ
ΟΓςϑΘΦ��#Υ� Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ� ���������� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς� ϑΧΞΓ�ΧΠ[�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ�Χς
ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�

#ς�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚς�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ

(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�Χς� ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚς� ΧΠΦ�ΝΘΥΥ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠΧςΓΦ
ΧΥ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚς� ΘΤ� ΝΘΥΥ�ΘΤ� ςϑΘΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ� ςϑΧς�ΦΘ
ΠΘς�ΟΓΓς� ςϑΓ�ΕΤΚςΓΤΚΧ� ΗΘΤ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΩΠΦΓΤ� ΧΠ[�ΘςϑΓΤ� ΕΧςΓΙΘΤ[��7ΡΘΠ�ΚΠΚςΚΧΝ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ��ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[
ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΚΠ� ΠΓς� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΥ� ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ��%ϑΧΠΙΓΥ� ΚΠ� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΘΗ
ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ�Χς�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚς�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ��#Υ
Χς�&ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ϑΧΞΓ�ΧΠ[�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ�Χς�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ
ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΡΤΘΗΚς�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ�

+ΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�Χς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΥς

%ΘΝΝΓΕςΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΘΗ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΚΥ� ΤΓΞΚΓΨΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΧΠ�ΘΠΙΘΚΠΙ�∆ΧΥΚΥ��#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΨϑΚΕϑ
ΧΤΓ�ΜΠΘΨΠ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΩΠΕΘΤΤΓΕςΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΨΤΚςςΓΠ�ΘΗΗ��#�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ� ΦΘΩ∆ςΗΩΝ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓΥ�ΚΥ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ
ΨϑΓΠ� ςϑΓΤΓ� ΚΥ� Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓ� ΓΞΚΦΓΠΕΓ� ςϑΧς� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΨΚΝΝ� ΠΘς� ∆Γ� Χ∆ΝΓ� ςΘ� ΕΘΝΝΓΕς� ΧΝΝ� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ΦΩΓ
ΧΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ� ΘΤΚΙΚΠΧΝ� ςΓΤΟΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓΥ�� 6ϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ� ΚΥ� ςϑΓ�ΦΚΗΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ
∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΓς∝Υ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΓΥΓΠς�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΘΗ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΗΝΘΨΥ��6ϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ
ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�
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4ΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΟΓΠς

2ΤΘΡΓΤς[� ΧΠΦ� ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς� �″2	∋≥�� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� Χς� ΕΘΥς�� ∆ΓΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓ� ΡΤΚΕΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[
ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ� ΕΘΥς� ΘΗ� ΧΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ� ΘΤ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ� ςΘ� ∆ΤΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΧΥΥΓς� ςΘ� ςϑΓ� ΝΘΕΧςΚΘΠ� ΧΠΦ
ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΕΧΡΧ∆ΝΓ�ΘΗ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΟΧΠΠΓΤ� ΚΠςΓΠΦΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[��ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ
ΓΝΚΙΚ∆ΝΓ�∆ΘΤΤΘΨΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ�

#ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� 2	∋� ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς� ΘΗ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ΘΠ� Χ� ΥςΤΧΚΙϑς�ΝΚΠΓ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΘΞΓΤ� ςϑΓ
ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΗΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΧΥΥΓς��+Π�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ�ΘΗ�ΧΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ��ΘΠΝ[�ϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΤΧςΓ�ΚΥ
ΩΥΓΦ�� +Π� ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ� ΘΗ� ΦΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�� ΠΘ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ� ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ��6ϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ� ΝΚΞΓΥ�� ΤΓΥΚΦΩΧΝ
ΞΧΝΩΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΡΤΓΕΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΟΓςϑΘΦΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨΓΦ�Χς� ςϑΓ�ΓΠΦ�ΘΗ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΧΠΠΩΧΝ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ��ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ
ΓΗΗΓΕς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓ�∆ΓΚΠΙ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΘΠ�Χ�ΡΤΘΥΡΓΕςΚΞΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�

6ϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ

.ΧΠΦ 0Θς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ
∃ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΡΘΠΓΠςΥ ��ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ
.ΓΧΥΓϑΘΝΦ�ΚΟΡΤΘΞΓΟΓΠςΥ ��ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ

&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�Υ[ΥςΓΟ ���ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΥςΧςΚΘΠΥ ���ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ

8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς
1ΗΗΚΕΓ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ
6ΘΘΝΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ ��ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ

%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ 0Θς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ

%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ���ςΘ����[ΓΧΤΥ

%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ

%ΧΡΚςΧΝ� ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ� ΥΩΕϑ� ΧΥ� ΥΡΧΤΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΗΘΤΟΓΤΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΚςΓΟΥ� ΜΓΡς� ΧΥ� ΥςΧΠΦ∆[�∆ΧΕΜ�ΩΡ
ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς� ΧΤΓ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΓΦ� ΗΘΤ� ΧΥ� 2	∋� ΥΚΠΕΓ� ςϑΓ[� ΥΩΡΡΘΤς� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� Υ[ΥςΓΟ∝Υ
ΤΓΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�
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)ΧΚΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�ΘΠ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ

)ΧΚΠΥ� ΧΠΦ�ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�ΘΠ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ� ΚςΓΟ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ΕΘΟΡΧΤΚΠΙ
ςϑΓ� ΠΓς� ΡΤΘΕΓΓΦΥ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ� ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΓ� ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΧΥΥΓς�� ΧΠΦ� ΧΤΓ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΦ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ
ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΨϑΓΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΓς� ΚΥ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΓΦ�ΘΗ��9ϑΓΠ�ΧΠ�ΚςΓΟ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ
ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΚΦ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ� ΚΥ� ΦΚΥΡΘΥΓΦ�� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΟΧΚΠΚΠΙ� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ� ΚΥ
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΗΩΝΝ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�

%1064+∃76+105�+0�#+&�1(�%105647%6+10

9ϑΓΠ� ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ� ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΚΦ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ� ςΘΨΧΤΦ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΥς� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΠΙ
ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ�� ςϑΓ[� ΧΤΓ� ΚΠΚςΚΧΝΝ[� ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΤΤΓΥΡΘΠΦΚΠΙ� ΧΟΘΩΠς
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΧΥ� ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΚΦ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς� ΘΗ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�� 6ϑΓ
ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ� Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ� ςΘ� ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓ� ςΘ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΧΕΕΓΥΥ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ
ΥΩΡΡΝ[�ΘΗ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΧΠΦ�ΚΥ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ�ςΘ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΘΞΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΓΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΗΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΧΥΥΓς�

∃14419+0)�%1565

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΕΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΓΥ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΓ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[� ΤΓΝΧςΚΠΙ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ
ΧΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ��ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΡΤΘΦΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ςϑΧς�ςΧΜΓ�Χ�ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΧΝ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΘΗ�ςΚΟΓ�ςΘ�ΙΓς�ΤΓΧΦ[
ΗΘΤ� ΚςΥ�ΚΠςΓΠΦΓΦ�ΩΥΓ��%ΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΕΘΟΟΓΠΕΓΥ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�∆ΓΚΠΙ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ��∆ΘΤΤΘΨΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ
ΧΤΓ�∆ΓΚΠΙ�ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΗΘΤ� ΚςΥ�ΚΠςΓΠΦΓΦ�ΩΥΓ�ΘΤ�ΥΧΝΓ
ΧΤΓ� ΚΠ� ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ�� %ΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ� ΨΚΝΝ� ∆Γ� ΥΩΥΡΓΠΦΓΦ� ΦΩΤΚΠΙ� ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ� ΚΠ�ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΧΕςΚΞΓ� ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΟΓΠς� ΚΥ
ΚΠςΓΤΤΩΡςΓΦ��%ΧΡΚςΧΝΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΥϑΘΩΝΦ�ΕΓΧΥΓ�ΨϑΓΠ�ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΧΝΝ[�ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΡΤΓΡΧΤΓ
ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΗΘΤ�ΚςΥ�ΚΠςΓΠΦΓΦ�ΩΥΓ�ΘΤ�ΥΧΝΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓ�

+06#0)+∃.∋�#55∋65

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ� ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ�ςϑΧς� ΚΥ� ΧΕΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΓΦ�∆[� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ�ςϑΧς� ΚΥ� ΠΘς
ΚΠςΓΙΤΧΝ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�ΗΩΠΕςΚΘΠΧΝΚς[�ΘΗ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓΦ��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ϑΧΥ� ΗΚΠΚςΓ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ�� ΚΥ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ�Χς
ΕΘΥς�ΝΓΥΥ�ΧΕΕΩΟΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΩΟΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�

#ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ

#ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΗΚς�ΘΤ�ΝΘΥΥ�ΘΠ�Χ� ΥςΤΧΚΙϑς�ΝΚΠΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΘΞΓΤ� ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ
ΘΗ�ΚΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ��ΘςϑΓΤ�ςϑΧΠ�ΙΘΘΦΨΚΝΝ��ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ[�ΧΤΓ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΩΥΓ��#ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ
ΟΓςϑΘΦΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΝΝ�ΚΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΞΚΓΨΓΦ�Χς�ΓΧΕϑ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΦΧςΓ��6ϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ
ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ�ΗΘΤ�ςϑΓ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΡΧΤΧςΚΞΓ�[ΓΧΤΥ�ΧΤΓ�

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ ��[ΓΧΤΥ
+ΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ 0Θς�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΓΦ
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6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΕΘΠΦΩΕςΥ� ΧΠΠΩΧΝ� ΚΠςΓΤΠΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠςΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΞΧΝΩΓΥ� ΘΗ� ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[� ΧΠΦ� ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�
ΚΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ΦΓ∆Κς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� ςΘ� ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓ� ΨϑΓςϑΓΤ� ςϑΓΤΓ� ΧΤΓ
ΓΞΓΠςΥ�ΘΤ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΚΠΦΚΕΧςΓ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΟΧ[�ΠΘς�∆Γ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΧ∆ΝΓ�
9ϑΓΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΓΖΕΓΓΦΥ�ΚςΥ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ� ςϑΓ�ϑΚΙϑΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΚΠ�ΩΥΓ�ΧΠΦ
ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ΝΓΥΥ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ςΘ� ΥΓΝΝ�� ςϑΓ� ΧΥΥΓς� ΚΥ� ΨΤΚςςΓΠ� ΦΘΨΠ� ΧΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙΝ[�� 9ϑΓΤΓ� Κς� ΚΥ� ΠΘς� ΡΘΥΥΚ∆ΝΓ� ςΘ
ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΧ∆ΝΓ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ΧΠ� ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓς�� ςϑΓ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς� ςΓΥς� ΚΥ� ΕΧΤΤΚΓΦ� ΘΩς� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ
ΧΥΥΓς
Υ� ΕΧΥϑ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧςΚΠΙ� ΩΠΚς� �″%)7≥��� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΚΥ� ςϑΓ� ΝΘΨΓΥς� ΙΤΘΩΡ� ΘΗ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ςΘ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ςϑΓ� ΧΥΥΓς
∆ΓΝΘΠΙΥ�ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ� ςϑΓΤΓ�ΧΤΓ�ΥΓΡΧΤΧςΓΝ[�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΧ∆ΝΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΚΠΗΝΘΨΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΝΧΤΙΓΝ[�ΚΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ
ΕΧΥϑ� ΚΠΗΝΘΨΥ� ΗΤΘΟ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ��6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΘΠΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΩΠΚς� ΗΘΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς
ςΓΥςΚΠΙ�ΚΥ�ΡΓΤΗΘΤΟΓΦ��#Π�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥ�ΚΥ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ
ΚΠΕΘΟΓ��ΓΖΕΓΡς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�Κς�ΤΓΞΓΤΥΓΥ�ΙΧΚΠΥ�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�

∋/2.1;∋∋�(7674∋�∃∋0∋(+65

&ΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΡΝΧΠ

6ϑΓ� ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� 1ΠςΧΤΚΘ� /ΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝ� ∋ΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ� 4ΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς
5[ΥςΓΟ��″1/∋45≥���6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΧΝΥΘ�ΟΧΜΓΥ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ� ςΘ�ςϑΓ�1/∋45�ΡΝΧΠ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ
ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��6ϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠ�ϑΧΥ�Χ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΘΡςΚΘΠ�Χς�ΤΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΥΘΟΓ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��ΨϑΚΕϑ
ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΡΝΧΠ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΝΓΠΙςϑ
ΘΗ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΡΧ[��∗ΘΨΓΞΓΤ�� ςϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠ� ΚΥ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΓΦ�ΗΘΤ� ΧΥ� Χ� ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΧΥ
ΚΠΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς� ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ� ΚΥ� ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ� ςΘ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ� ΡΝΧΠ� ΧΥ� Χ� ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ� ∆ΓΠΓΗΚς� ΡΝΧΠ�� 6ϑΓ
ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠ�ΓΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΤΓΠΦΓΤΓΦ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�Χ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΧΠ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ
ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΧς�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ��6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ�ΘΠΓ�ΘΗ�Χ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΤΥ�ςϑΧς�ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΓΥ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΧΠΦ
ςϑΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΚΥ
ΩΥΩΧΝΝ[�ΚΠΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ςΘ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ�ΡΤΘΡΘΤςΚΘΠΧςΓ�ΥϑΧΤΓ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ
ΘΠ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�

&ΓΗΚΠΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΡΝΧΠ

#�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ� ∆ΓΠΓΗΚς� ΡΝΧΠ� ΚΥ� Χ� ΡΘΥς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς� ∆ΓΠΓΗΚς� ΡΝΧΠ�ΘςϑΓΤ� ςϑΧΠ�Χ� ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� ΡΝΧΠ�
6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ�ΤΓςΚΤΓΦ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΩΠΗΩΠΦΓΦ�ΓΖςΓΠΦΓΦ�ΟΓΦΚΕΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΠςΧΝ
∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ� ΚΥ� ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�∆[�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΘΩς
ΦΚΥΕΘΩΠςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓ�ΚςΥ�ΡΤΓΥΓΠς�ΞΧΝΩΓ��#Π[�ΩΠΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΡΧΥς�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓΦΩΕςΓΦ�
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1ςϑΓΤ�ΝΘΠΙ�ςΓΤΟ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ

1ςϑΓΤ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΥΓςςΝΓΦ�ΨϑΘΝΝ[�ΨΚςϑΚΠ����ΟΘΠςϑΥ�ΧΗςΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΓΠΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ
ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΧΤΓ�ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ��1ςϑΓΤ� ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ� ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ
ςΘ�∆Γ�ΥΓςςΝΓΦ�ΨϑΘΝΝ[�ΨΚςϑΚΠ����ΟΘΠςϑΥ� ΧΗςΓΤ� ςϑΓ�ΓΠΦ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΧΤΓ�ΡΤΓΥΓΠςΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΠΘΠ�
ΕΩΤΤΓΠς� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΩΥΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕςΓΦ�ΩΠΚς� ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΟΓςϑΘΦ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓΠ�ΦΚΥΕΘΩΠςΓΦ�ΩΥΚΠΙ
[ΚΓΝΦΥ� ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ� ΘΠ� ϑΚΙϑ� ΣΩΧΝΚς[� ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓ� ∆ΘΠΦΥ� ςϑΧς� ϑΧΞΓ�ΟΧςΩΤΚς[� ΦΧςΓΥ� ΧΡΡΤΘΖΚΟΧςΚΠΙ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ
ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ΤΓΟΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ςΘ�ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς�

∋ΧΤΝ[�ΤΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς

#�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�ΘΗ�ΓΧΤΝ[�ΤΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΥ�Χ�ΦΤΩΙ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΕΘΞΓΤΧΙΓ��ΦΓΠςΧΝ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ��ΥΓΟΚ�ΡΤΚΞΧςΓ
∆ΓΦ� ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�� ΘΡςΚΕΧΝ�ΡΝΧΠ�ΕΘΞΓΤΧΙΓ�ΧΠΦ� ΝΚΗΓ�ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ��6ϑΓ�ΡΤΘΙΤΧΟ�ΚΥ� ΘΗΗΓΤΓΦ�ςΘ� ςϑΘΥΓ
ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�ΨϑΘ� ΤΓςΚΤΓ� Χς� ΧΙΓ� ���ΨϑΘΥΓ� ΠΘΤΟΧΝ� ΤΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς� ΧΙΓ� ΚΥ� ��� ΧΠΦ�ΨϑΘ� ϑΧΞΓ� ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΓΦ���
[ΓΧΤΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�

2#;/∋065�+0�.+∋7�1(�6#:∋5

6ΧΖ�ΥςΧςΩΥ

6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ� Χ�/ΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝ�∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�7ςΚΝΚς[��″/∋7≥��ΗΘΤ�ΡΩΤΡΘΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ� ΚΠ� ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ
ςΧΖΓΥ��″2+.Υ≥��ΤΓΙΚΟΓ�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�#Ες��������#Υ�ΧΠ�/∋7��ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ�ΓΖΓΟΡς
ΗΤΘΟ�ςΧΖ�ΩΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�+ΠΕΘΟΓ�6ΧΖ�#Ες��%ΧΠΧΦΧ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�6ΧΖ�#Ες��1ΠςΧΤΚΘ��

7ΠΦΓΤ�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�#Ες��������ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ��ΗΘΤ�ΓΧΕϑ�ςΧΖΧςΚΘΠ�[ΓΧΤ��2+.Υ�ςΘ
1ΠςΧΤΚΘ� ∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� (ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� %ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ� �″1∋(%≥��� ΕΘΟΟΓΠΕΚΠΙ� 1ΕςΘ∆ΓΤ� ��� ������ 6ϑΓΥΓ
ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ� ΚΠ� ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΓ� ΤΩΝΓΥ� ΗΘΤ� ΕΘΟΡΩςΚΠΙ� ςΧΖΧ∆ΝΓ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ� ςΧΖΧ∆ΝΓ
ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΕΘΠςΧΚΠΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�+ΠΕΘΟΓ�6ΧΖ�#Ες��%ΧΠΧΦΧ��ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ
6ΧΖ�#Ες��1ΠςΧΤΚΘ��ΧΥ�ΟΘΦΚΗΚΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�#Ες��������ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠΥ�

%ΩΤΤΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖ

+ΠΕΘΟΓ�ςΧΖ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ�ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�2+.Υ��%ΩΤΤΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�2+.Υ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ
ΚΠ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΓΖΕΓΡς� ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖςΓΠς�ςϑΧς�Κς�ΤΓΝΧςΓΥ�ςΘ�ΚςΓΟΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ΚΠ�ΓΣΩΚς[�ΘΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[
ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�� %ΩΤΤΓΠς� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� 2+.Υ� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ� ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ςΧΖΓΥ
ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΘΠ�ςΧΖΧ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΘΤ� ΝΘΥΥ�ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�[ΓΧΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ[�ΧΦΛΩΥςΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ
ςΧΖΓΥ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς�ΘΗ�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥ�[ΓΧΤΥ��%ΩΤΤΓΠς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�2+.Υ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ
ςΧΖ�ΝΧΨΥ�ςϑΧς�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΓΠΧΕςΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΞΓΝ[�ΓΠΧΕςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ�ΓΠΦ�ΦΧςΓ�
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(ΩςΩΤΓ�2+.Υ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΨϑΓΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ΧΠ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΘΤ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[
ΦΚΗΗΓΤΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΚςΥ�ςΧΖ�∆ΧΥΓ��6ϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�2+.Υ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΘΤ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΚΥ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς
ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΘΤ�ΡΧΚΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ςΧΖΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚςΚΓΥ��6ϑΚΥ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΚΥ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�ΩΥΚΠΙ
ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ςΧΖ�ΝΧΨΥ�ςϑΧς�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΓΠΧΕςΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΥΩ∆ΥςΧΠςΚΞΓΝ[�ΓΠΧΕςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ�ΓΠΦ�ΦΧςΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΤΓ
ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�ΧΡΡΝ[�ΨϑΓΠ�ςϑΓ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΘΤ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΥΓςςΝΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�

4ΓΕΘΙΠΚςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ� 2+.Υ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΗΘΤ� ΩΠΩΥΓΦ� ςΧΖ� ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�� ςΧΖ� ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΦΓΦΩΕςΚ∆ΝΓ� ςΓΟΡΘΤΧΤ[
ΦΚΗΗΓΤΓΠΕΓΥ �ΚΥ �ΤΓΥςΤΚΕςΓΦ �ςΘ �ςϑΘΥΓ �ΚΠΥςΧΠΕΓΥ �ΨϑΓΤΓ �Κς �ΚΥ �ΡΤΘ∆Χ∆ΝΓ �ςϑΧς �ΗΩςΩΤΓ �ςΧΖΧ∆ΝΓ �ΡΤΘΗΚς �ΨΚΝΝ �∆Γ
ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΙΧΚΠΥς�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�2+.Υ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΕΧΠ�∆Γ�ΩςΚΝΚ∴ΓΦ�

#ς� ςϑΓ� ΓΠΦ� ΘΗ� ΓΧΕϑ� ΤΓΡΘΤςΚΠΙ� ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�� ςϑΓ� %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΤΓΧΥΥΓΥΥΓΥ� ∆Θςϑ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΧΠΦ� ΩΠΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ
ΗΩςΩΤΓ� ςΧΖ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ�� 6ϑΓ� %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΥ� Χ� ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[� ΩΠΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ� 2+.Υ� ΧΥΥΓς� ςΘ� ςϑΓ
ΓΖςΓΠς�ςϑΧς� Κς�ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΡΤΘ∆Χ∆ΝΓ�ςϑΧς�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ςΧΖΧ∆ΝΓ�ΡΤΘΗΚς�ΨΚΝΝ�ΧΝΝΘΨ�ςϑΓ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�2+.Υ�ΧΥΥΓς�ςΘ�∆Γ
ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�

(+0#0%∋�+0%1/∋�#0&�(+0#0%∋�%1565

(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΥ� ΘΗ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ΘΠ� ΗΩΠΦΥ� ΚΠΞΓΥςΓΦ� ΥΩΕϑ� ΧΥ� ΕΧΥϑ� ΧΠΦ� ΥϑΘΤς�ςΓΤΟ
ΚΠΞΓΥςΟΓΠςΥ�� +ΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ� ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ� ΧΥ� Κς� ΧΕΕΤΩΓΥ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς� ΘΗ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�� ΩΥΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ
ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΟΓςϑΘΦ�

(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ�ΕΘΥς� ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΥ�ΘΗ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΘΠ�ΦΓ∆ς�ΧΠΦ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ
ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΓς�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΘΠ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�

+08∋0614;

%ΘΥς� ΘΗ� ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[�ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΦΚΤΓΕς�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ��ΨϑΚΕϑ� ς[ΡΚΕΧΝΝ[�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΠΘς
ΦΓΓΟΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΟΧΛΘΤ�ΥΡΧΤΓ�ΡΧΤςΥ��ΩΠΝΓΥΥ�ΡΩΤΕϑΧΥΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΡΤΘΛΓΕςΥ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΕΓΥΥ�ΘΤ�ΧΥ�ΥΡΧΤΓ
ΩΠΚςΥ��%ΘΥςΥ��ΧΗςΓΤ�ΦΓΦΩΕςΚΠΙ�ΤΓ∆ΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΥΕΘΩΠςΥ��ΧΤΓ�ΧΥΥΚΙΠΓΦ�ςΘ�ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝ�ΚςΓΟΥ�ΘΗ�ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[�ΘΠ
ςϑΓ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΘΗ�ΨΓΚΙϑςΓΦ� ΧΞΓΤΧΙΓ� ΕΘΥς�� &ΓΕΘΟΟΚΥΥΚΘΠΓΦ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΗΓΤΤΓΦ� ςΘ� ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[� ΧΤΓ
ςΓΥςΓΦ�ΗΘΤ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΘΠΕΓ� ςϑΓ[�ΧΤΓ�ΤΓΟΘΞΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΝΧΕΓΦ� ΚΠςΘ� ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[�� +ΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[�ΚΥ
ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�ΝΘΨΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΥς�ΧΠΦ�ΠΓς�ΤΓΧΝΚ∴Χ∆ΝΓ�ΞΧΝΩΓ��0Γς�ΤΓΧΝΚ∴Χ∆ΝΓ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΥΓΝΝΚΠΙ
ΡΤΚΕΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ�ΘΤΦΚΠΧΤ[�ΕΘΩΤΥΓ�ΘΗ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ� ΝΓΥΥ� ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΕΘΥςΥ� ΘΗ� ΕΘΟΡΝΓςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ
ΕΘΥςΥ�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤ[�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΝΓ�
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#ς� ςϑΓ�ΦΧςΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓΥΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ��ΕΓΤςΧΚΠ�ΠΓΨ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ��ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ
ΚΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΧςΚΘΠΥ�ςΘ�ΓΖΚΥςΚΠΙ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΡΩ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�+#5∃�∆Ως�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�[Γς�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ��ΧΠΦ
ϑΧΞΓ�ΠΘς�∆ΓΓΠ�ΓΧΤΝ[�ΧΦΘΡςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�

/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠςΚΕΚΡΧςΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΝΝ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς�ΡΤΘΠΘΩΠΕΓΟΓΠςΥ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΧΦΘΡςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ
ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ� ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ� ΗΚΤΥς� ΡΓΤΚΘΦ� ∆ΓΙΚΠΠΚΠΙ� ΧΗςΓΤ� ςϑΓ� ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ� ΦΧςΓ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΡΤΘΠΘΩΠΕΓΟΓΠς�
+ΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΠ�ΠΓΨ�ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ�� ΧΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΧςΚΘΠΥ� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς� ςΘ
ςϑΓ� %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΚΥ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ� ∆ΓΝΘΨ�� %ΓΤςΧΚΠ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΠΓΨ� ΥςΧΠΦΧΤΦΥ� ΧΠΦ
ΚΠςΓΤΡΤΓςΧςΚΘΠΥ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΚΥΥΩΓΦ�∆Ως�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�ϑΧΞΓ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΚΟΡΧΕς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ
ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�

∋ΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠΠΩΧΝ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ�∆ΓΙΚΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΗςΓΤ�,ΧΠΩΧΤ[���������

����%ΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�.ΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΥ�%ΩΤΤΓΠς�ΘΤ�0ΘΠ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς��#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�+#5����
����.ΓΧΥΓ�.ΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΚΠ�Χ�5ΧΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�.ΓΧΥΓ∆ΧΕΜ���#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�+#5�����
����0ΘΠ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�.ΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΨΚςϑ�%ΘΞΓΠΧΠςΥ��#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�+#5����
����5ΩΡΡΝΚΓΤ�(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ�#ΤΤΧΠΙΓΟΓΠςΥ��#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�+#5���ΧΠΦ�+(45���

∋ΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΧΠΠΩΧΝ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ�∆ΓΙΚΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΠ�ΘΤ�ΧΗςΓΤ�,ΧΠΩΧΤ[���������

���.ΧΕΜ�ΘΗ�∋ΖΕϑΧΠΙΓΧ∆ΚΝΚς[��#ΟΓΠΦΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�+#5����

6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΧΠςΚΕΚΡΧςΓΥ� ςϑΧς� ςϑΓ� ΧΦΘΡςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ� ΡΤΘΠΘΩΠΕΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΨΚΝΝ� ΠΘς� ϑΧΞΓ�Χ
ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΚΟΡΧΕς�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�
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6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΟΧΜΓΥ� ΕΓΤςΧΚΠ� ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΥΥΩΟΡςΚΘΠΥ� ΤΓΙΧΤΦΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ�� ∋ΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ� ΧΠΦ
ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΧΝΝ[� ΓΞΧΝΩΧςΓΦ� ∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ� ϑΚΥςΘΤΚΕΧΝ� ΓΖΡΓΤΚΓΠΕΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ΗΧΕςΘΤΥ�� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΚΠΙ
ΓΖΡΓΕςΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΘΗ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ� ΓΞΓΠςΥ� ςϑΧς� ΧΤΓ� ∆ΓΝΚΓΞΓΦ� ςΘ� ∆Γ� ΤΓΧΥΘΠΧ∆ΝΓ� ΩΠΦΓΤ� ςϑΓ� ΕΚΤΕΩΟΥςΧΠΕΓΥ�� +Π� ςϑΓ
ΗΩςΩΤΓ�� ΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΓΖΡΓΤΚΓΠΕΓ� ΟΧ[� ΦΚΗΗΓΤ� ΗΤΘΟ� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΥΥΩΟΡςΚΘΠΥ�� 6ϑΓ� ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ� ΧΠΦ
ΧΥΥΩΟΡςΚΘΠΥ� ςϑΧς�ϑΧΞΓ�Χ�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς� ΤΚΥΜ�ΘΗ�ΕΧΩΥΚΠΙ�Χ�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΧΦΛΩΥςΟΓΠς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ
ΘΗ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΨΚςϑΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΠΓΖς�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�[ΓΧΤ�ΧΤΓ�ΦΚΥΕΩΥΥΓΦ�∆ΓΝΘΨ�

7ΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΦΓΡΤΓΕΚΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ

&ΓΡΤΓΕΚΧςΚΘΠ� ΧΠΦ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ� ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ� ΚΥ� ∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ� ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΩΥΓΗΩΝ� ΝΚΞΓΥ� ΘΗ� ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[� ΧΠΦ
ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ� ΚΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ��6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ�ςϑΓ�ΩΥΓΗΩΝ�ΝΚΞΓΥ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς∝Υ
ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς��ϑΚΥςΘΤΚΕΧΝ�ΓΖΡΓΤΚΓΠΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΠ�ΧΥΥΓς�ΥςΩΦ[�ΕΘΠΦΩΕςΓΦ�∆[�ΧΠ�ΚΠΦΓΡΓΠΦΓΠς�ΕΘΠΥΩΝςΚΠΙ�ΗΚΤΟ�

2Χ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΧΜΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ�ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�ΧΥ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ
ςΧΖΓΥ�ΘΠ�ςΧΖΧ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΓΧΤΠΓΦ��5ΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς� ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς�ΚΥ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ
ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[� ΘΤ� ΧΥΥΓς� ΗΘΤ� 2+.Υ�� %ϑΧΠΙΓΥ� ΚΠ� ΗΩςΩΤΓ� ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ� ΚΠ� ΝΚΓΩ� ΘΗ� ςΧΖΓΥ�ΟΧ[� ∆Γ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ� ΦΩΓ� ςΘ
ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓΥ�

#ΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΦΘΩ∆ςΗΩΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ

+Π� ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ� ΗΘΤ� ΦΘΩ∆ςΗΩΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΥ� ϑΚΥςΘΤΚΕΧΝ� ΝΘΥΥ
ΓΖΡΓΤΚΓΠΕΓ� ΘΗ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� ∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� ΧΙΚΠΙ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΤΤΓΧΤΥ� ΥςΧςΩΥ� ΘΗ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ
∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�
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6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ϑΓΝΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�%+∃%�ΓΧΤΠΥ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΩΡΘΠ�ςϑΓ
ΧΞΓΤΧΙΓ� ΟΘΠςϑΝ[� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�� +ΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΧςΓ� ΡΧΚΦ� ΚΥ� ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ� ΚΠ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ςϑΓ
ΧΞΓΤΧΙΓ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�ΕΤΓΦΚς�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΗΧΝΝΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΥ�ςϑΓ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�ΧΞΓΤΧΙΓ�ΡΤΚΟΓ�ΤΧςΓ�ΝΓΥΥ�������ςΘ������

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�ΕϑΓΣΩΚΠΙ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ϑΓΝΦ�Χς�ςϑΓ�%ΧΚΥΥΓ�&ΓΥΛΧΤΦΚΠΥ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�+ΠΕ��ΓΧΤΠΥ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ
ςϑΓ�ΧΞΓΤΧΙΓ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ��+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΚΥ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�Χς�ςϑΓ�∆ΧΠΜ
Υ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�ΡΤΚΟΓ�ΤΧςΓ�ΝΓΥΥ�������
#Υ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ςϑΓ�ΤΧςΓ�ΨΧΥ���������������������

�� #%%17065�4∋%∋+8#∃.∋

���� ����

∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕΧΝ�ΓΠΓΤΙ[�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ � ��������� � ���������
)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΤΓΟΚςςΧΠΕΓΥ ������ �����
1ςϑΓΤ ������ �����

��������� ���������
#ΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΦΘΩ∆ςΗΩΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ ��������� ���������

� ��������� � ���������

&ΩΓ�ςΘ�ΚςΥ�ΥϑΘΤς�ςΓΤΟ�ΠΧςΩΤΓ�� ςϑΓ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΧΡΡΤΘΖΚΟΧςΓΥ�ΚςΥ�ΗΧΚΤ
ΞΧΝΩΓ�

�� +08∋0614;

+ΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΧΠ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ�ςΘςΧΝΓΦ���������ΚΠ������������������������
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�� 2412∋46;�#0&�∋37+2/∋06

%156 ���� #ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΥ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ � ������� � ����� � � � �������
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� �������� ���������
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� � ���������
%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ ��������� ������� � ���������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ������� � � �������

� ���������� � ������� � �������� � ����������

#%%7/7.#6∋&
#/146+<#6+10 ���� #ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ � ������� � ������ � � � �������
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� ������� ���������
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� � ���������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ������ ����� � ������

� ��������� � ������� � ������� � ���������

%#44;+0)�#/17065 ���� ����

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ � ������� � �������
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ���������
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ������� �������
%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ ��������� ���������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ������� �������

� ��������� � ���������
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%156 ���� #ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΥ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ � ������� � ������ � � � �������
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� ������� ���������
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� �������� ���������
%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ ������� ������� � ���������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ������� � � �������

� ���������� � ������� � �������� � ����������

#%%7/7.#6∋&
#/146+<#6+10 ���� #ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ � ������� � ������ � � � �������
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� ������� ���������
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ������� �������� ���������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ������ ����� � ������

� ��������� � ������� � �������� � ���������

%#44;+0)�#/17065 ���� ����

.ΧΠΦ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΩΚΝΦΚΠΙΥ � ������� � �������
&ΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ��������� ���������
8ΓϑΚΕΝΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ������� �������
%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ ��������� �������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ ������� �������

� ��������� � ���������
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%156 ���� #ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΥ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ � ������� � ������ � � � �������
+ΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ � ������� � �������

� ������� � ������� � � � �������

#%%7/7.#6∋&
#/146+<#6+10 ���� #ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ � ������� � ������ � � � �������

%#44;+0)�#/17065 ���� ����

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ � ������ � ������
+ΠςΧΠΙΚ∆ΝΓ�ΨΘΤΜ�ΚΠ�ΡΤΘΙΤΓΥΥ ������� �

� ������� � ������

+06#0)+∃.∋�#55∋65

%156 ���� #ΦΦΚςΚΘΠΥ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ � ������� � � � � � �������

#%%7/7.#6∋&
#/146+<#6+10 ���� #ΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ &ΚΥΡΘΥΧΝΥ ����

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�ΥΘΗςΨΧΤΓ � ������� � ������ � � � �������

%#44;+0)�#/17065 ���� ����

%ΘΟΡΩςΓΤ�5ΘΗςΨΧΤΓ � ������ � �������
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#ΝΝ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΧΥ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ΦΓ∆Κς�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς� ςΘ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�∆[�ςϑΓ
1∋∃��#Υ�ΥΩΕϑ��ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς� ςΘ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΕΘΩΝΦ�∆Γ�ΧΝςΓΤΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤΥ��4ΓΟΧΚΠΚΠΙ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ� ΧΤΓ� ςϑΘΥΓ� ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ� ΧΕςΩΧΝ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[� ΘΤ� ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς� ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ� ΕΘΩΝΦ� ΦΚΗΗΓΤ� ∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ
1∋∃� ΧΡΡΤΘΞΧΝ�� +Π� ������ ςϑΓ� %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΦ� Χ� ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ� ΧΠΦ� ΤΧςΓ� ΘΤΦΓΤ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ� 1∋∃�� ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ� ΚΠ
ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ� ΘΗ� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΠΓΨ� ΤΧςΓΥ� ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ� ΧΥ� ΘΗ�/Χ[� ��� ������ 9ϑΓΤΓ� ΠΘ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΡΓΤΚΘΦ� ΚΥ� ΠΘςΓΦ�� ςϑΓ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΧΡΡΝΚΓΦ�ΗΘΤ� ΦΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�Χς� ςϑΓ�ςΚΟΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΠΓΖς�ΕΘΥς�ΘΗ
ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�1∋∃��6ϑΓ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ�ΨΚΝΝ�∆Γ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�Χς� ςϑΧς� ςΚΟΓ�
&ΩΓ�ςΘ�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥ��ΓΖΚΥςΚΠΙ�ΘΤ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΤςΚΕΝΓΥ�ΘΤ�ΦΓΕΚΥΚΘΠΥ��ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ςϑΓ
ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ�∆[�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ��ΤΓςΩΤΠΓΦ�ςΘ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ��ΚΠ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦΥ
ΧΠΦ�ΧΥ�ΥΩΕϑ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΦ�ΘΗ�

∃ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ
ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΚΠ

���� &ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ 4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[ ����

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΦΓ∆ΚςΥ
1ςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΥΥΓςΥ � ������ � � � ��� � � � ������
4ΓςΧΚΝ�ΕΘΥς�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ ������ � ��� � ������
1ςϑΓΤ�ΡΘΥς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς
∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ ������ � ����� � ������

4ΓςΧΚΝ�ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς
ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ
�458#� ������� ��������� ������� � �������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������ �������� ��� � �

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ����� � ��� � �����

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������ � ��� �������� ������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� � ������� ����� �������� ������

6ΘςΧΝ ������� ������� ������� ��������� �������
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∃ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ
ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΚΠ

���� &ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ 4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[ ����

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ
1ςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ ��������� � ������ � ���������
5ΟΧΤς�ΟΓςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΓΠςΚς[
ΕϑΧΤΙΓ �������� ����� �������� � ��������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������� � � � �������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������� � ����� � �������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� �������� � ����� � ��������

2+.Υ�ΧΠΦ�ςΧΖ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ
ΧΕΕΘΩΠς �������� � �������� � ��������

6ΘςΧΝ ��������� ����� ������ � ���������

0Γς�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΥΥΓς � ������� � � � ������� � ��������� � �������

���� &ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ

∃ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ
ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΚΠ
ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ 4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[ ����

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΦΓ∆ΚςΥ
1ςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ � ������ � � � ����� � � � ������
4ΓςΧΚΝ�ΕΘΥς�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ ������ � ��� � ������
1ςϑΓΤ�ΡΘΥς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς
∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ ������ � ����� � ������

4ΓςΧΚΝ�ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς
ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ
�458#� ������� �������� ������� � �������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������ � ��� � ������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������� � ��� �������� �����

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� � ������ ��� �������� ������

6ΘςΧΝ ������� ����� ������� ��������� �������
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���� &ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ

∃ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ
ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΚΠ
ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ 4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[ ����

4ΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ
1ςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΥΥΓςΥ ��������� � �������� � ���������
5ΟΧΤς�ΟΓςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΓΠςΚς[
ΕϑΧΤΙΓ ������� ��� �������� � ��������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������� � � � �������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� ������� � ���� � �������

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[����� �������� � ����� � ��������

2+.Υ�ΧΠΦ�ςΧΖ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ
ΧΕΕΘΩΠς �������� � �������� � ��������

6ΘςΧΝ ��������� ��� �������� � ���������

0Γς�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΥΥΓς � ������ � � � ������� � ��������� � �������

6ϑΓ� ″&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ≥� ΕΘΝΩΟΠ� ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ςϑΓ� 1∋∃
ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΦΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ��6ϑΓ�″∃ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�ΧΤΚΥΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΡΓΤΚΘΦ≥�ΕΘΝΩΟΠ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΥ�ΘΗ
ΠΓΨ� ΧΦΦΚςΚΘΠΥ� ςΘ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ� �ΗΘΤ� ∆Θςϑ� ΦΓ∆ΚςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΤΓΦΚςΥ��� 6ϑΓ� ″4ΓΕΘΞΓΤ[≥� ΕΘΝΩΟΠ
ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΓΦ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�1∋∃�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΤΧςΓ�ΤΚΦΓΤΥ�

%ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ� � ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� � ΧΤΓ� � ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ� � ΟΘΠςϑΝ[� � ΘΠ� � ςϑΓ� � ΘΡΓΠΚΠΙ� � ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ� � ΘΗ� � ςϑΓ� � ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧ∆ΝΓ
ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ΩΥΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓ�ΥΓς�∆[�ςϑΓ�1∋∃��&ΩΤΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ��ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
ΤΓΕΘΤΦΓΦ�Χ�ΠΓς� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ��������� ������ ���������� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�Χ∆ΘΞΓ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΗΘΤ
ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΠΓς� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ� ΚΥ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΦ�ΚΠ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΓ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�
6ϑΓ�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓ�ϑΚΥςΘΤ[�ΚΥ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

3� 3� 3� 3�
�����1∋∃�ΣΩΧΤςΓΤΝ[�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓΥ � � � � � � � ����� ����� ������ ������
�����1∋∃�ΣΩΧΤςΓΤΝ[�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓΥ ����������������������������
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1ςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΥΥΓςΥ

6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΩΥΓΦ� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΧΠ[�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�ΦΚΗΗΓΤΓΠΕΓΥ�∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ�1∋∃�ΕΘΥς
ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠςΥ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠςΝ[�∆ΩΚΝς�ΚΠςΘ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΥς�ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠςΥ�ςϑΧς�ΤΓΥΩΝςΓΦ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�ΧΡΡΝΚΕΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ
ΠΓΨ�ΕΘΥς�ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠς�ΟΘΦΓΝ�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�#ΡΤΚΝ����������6ϑΓ�1∋∃�ϑΧΥ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ςΘ
ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�

+Π�������ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�Χ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ςϑΓ�ΓΖΕΓΥΥ�ΚΠΕΤΓΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ
ΗΤΘΟ�ΕΧΤΤΚΓΤΥ� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ�ΠΓΨ�ΡΘΝΓ� ΧςςΧΕϑΟΓΠς� ΕϑΧΤΙΓ�� 6ϑΓ�1∋∃�ϑΧΥ� ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ςΘ
ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�

+Π�������ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�Χ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΚΠΕΤΓΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ
ςϑΓ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ� ΕϑΘΚΕΓ� ΚΠΚςΚΧςΚΞΓ�� %ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[� Χς� ςϑΓ�1∋∃
Υ� ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ
ΤΧςΓ��6ϑΓ�1∋∃�ΧΝΥΘ�ΘΤΦΓΤΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ςΘ�ςΤΧΕΜ�ΧΠ[�ΚΠΕΤΓΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΕΘΥςΥ
ΧΠΦ� ΝΘΥς� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�%18+&���� ΡΧΠΦΓΟΚΕ�� %ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� Χς� ςϑΓ�1∋∃
Υ�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ
ΤΧςΓ�ΧΡΡΝ[�ςΘ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�

+Π�������ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�Χ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΚΠΕΤΓΟΓΠςΧΝ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΧ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ
ςϑΓ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�)ΤΓΓΠ�∃ΩςςΘΠ�ΚΠΚςΚΧςΚΞΓ��%ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�Χς� ςϑΓ
1∋∃
Υ�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�ΤΧςΓ�

+Π������� ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�Χ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ΕΘΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ΚΟΡΝΓΟΓΠςΚΠΙ�ςϑΓ�ΠΓΨ�ΘΡςΚΘΠΧΝ
ΩΝςΤΧ�ΝΘΨ�ΘΞΓΤΠΚΙϑς� ΡΤΚΕΓ�ΡΝΧΠ�� %ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�Χς� ςϑΓ�1∋∃
Υ� ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ
ΤΧςΓ�

4ΓςΧΚΝ�ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ��458#�

458#Υ��ΧΤΓ��ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΦ��ΘΗ��ςϑΓ��ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓΥ��∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ��ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ��ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ��∆[��ςϑΓ��%ΘΟΡΧΠ[��ςΘ��ΚςΥ
ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�� ∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ� ΤΧςΓΥ�� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΤΤΓΥΡΘΠΦΚΠΙ� ΕΘΥς� ΘΗ� ΠΘΠ�ΕΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΞΓ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[
ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� � ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ� �∆[� � ςϑΓ� �%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�� � 6ϑΓ� � ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς� � ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓΥ� � ΤΓΝΧςΓ� �ΡΤΚΟΧΤΚΝ[� � ςΘ� � ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ
ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�� � ΠΘΠ�ΕΘΟΡΓςΚςΚΞΓ� � ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� � ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� � ΧΠΦ� � ςϑΓ� �ΙΝΘ∆ΧΝ� � ΧΦΛΩΥςΟΓΠς�� � #ΕΕΘΤΦΚΠΙΝ[�� � ςϑΓ
%ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ� ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ� ςϑΓ� ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓΥ� ∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ� ςϑΓ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΚΠΕΩΤΤΓΦ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΚΓΥ� ΚΠ
ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ��ΨΚςϑ��ςϑΓ��ΕΤΚςΓΤΚΧ��ΥΓς�ΘΩς��ΚΠ��ςϑΓ��ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΚΠΙ��ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΝΓΥ��ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ��∆[�ςϑΓ��1∋∃��6ϑΓ
∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ� ΗΘΤ� ΥΓςςΝΓΟΓΠς� ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓΥ� ΕΘΠςΚΠΩΓΥ� ςΘ� ∆Γ� ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ� ΧΠΦ� ΧςςΤΧΕςΥ� ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ� ΚΠ
ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�1∋∃∝Υ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΚΘΠ�

5ΟΧΤς�ΟΓςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΓΠςΚς[�ΕϑΧΤΙΓ

6ϑΓ� 1∋∃� ΚΥ� ΟΧΠΧΙΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΦΓΞΓΝΘΡΟΓΠς� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΟΓςΓΤ� ΦΧςΧ� ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΤΓΡΘΥΚςΘΤ[� ςΘ� ΕΘΝΝΓΕς�
ΟΧΠΧΙΓ�� ΥςΘΤΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΤΓςΤΚΓΞΓ� ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ�ΟΓςΓΤΚΠΙ�ΘΗ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ
�ΩΥΓ�ΘΗ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΚΠ
1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�

#�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓ�ΚΥ�ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�1∋∃
Υ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΦΓΦ�ςΘ
ςϑΓ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�
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1ςϑΓΤ�ΡΘΥς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ��12∋∃�

5ςΧΤςΚΠΙ�/Χ[������� ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΓΥςΧ∆ΝΚΥϑΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ςϑΓ�ΦΚΗΗΓΤΓΠΕΓ�ΚΠ
ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς� ΓΧΕϑ� [ΓΧΤ� ∆ΓςΨΓΓΠ� ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΠΙ�� ΟΧΚΠςΓΠΧΠΕΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ� �″1/	#≥�
ΕΘΟΡΘΠΓΠςΥ� 12∋∃� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΓΦ� ΗΘΤ� ΩΥΚΠΙ� Χ� ΗΘΤΓΕΧΥςΓΦ� ΕΧΥϑ� ∆ΧΥΚΥ� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓ�1/	#�ΕΘΟΡΘΠΓΠςΥ� ΘΗ
12∋∃
Υ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΓΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΩΥΚΠΙ�Χ�ΗΘΤΓΕΧΥςΓΦ�ΧΕΕΤΩΧΝ�∆ΧΥΚΥ�

4ΓςΧΚΝ�ΕΘΥς�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ

6ϑΓ�1∋∃�ϑΧΥ�ΧΝΝΘΨΓΦ�ςϑΓ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΘΗ�ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓςΧΚΝΓΤ�∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ�

&ΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[�ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[

6ϑΚΥ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ΚΥ� ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓΦ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΕΩΟΩΝΧςΚΞΓ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ
ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ� ΗΘΤ� ΦΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ� ∆[� ςϑΓ� 1∋∃�� ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ� ∆[� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ��ΤΓΗΩΠΦΓΦ�� ςΘ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ
ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�∆ΚΝΝΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΤΧςΓ�ΤΚΦΓΤΥ��6ϑΓ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�[ΓΧΤΥ�ΘΞΓΤ�ΨϑΚΕϑ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[
ϑΧΥ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΚΥ�ΡΤΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�

2+.Υ�ΧΠΦ�ςΧΖ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ

6ϑΚΥ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς� ΚΥ�ΩΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ΤΓΕΘΤΦ�ςϑΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ΚΟΡΧΕς�ΘΗ�ΧΕΕΓΝΓΤΧςΓΦ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΕΘΥς
ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΦΓΦΩΕςΚΘΠΥ� ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�#ΕΕΓΝΓΤΧςΓΦ�+ΠΞΓΥςΟΓΠς�ςΧΖ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�&ΓΥΚΙΠΧςΓΦ�+ΟΟΓΦΚΧςΓ
∋ΖΡΓΠΥΚΠΙ�2ΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΤΩΝΓΥ��6ϑΓΥΓ�ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΗΝΓΕςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΤΧςΓ�∆ΧΥΓ�ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[�ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�∆[
ςϑΓ�1∋∃��#Υ� ΥΩΕϑ�� ςϑΓ�ςΧΖ� ΥΧΞΚΠΙΥ�ΟΩΥς� ∆Γ�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΚΥ�ΞΧΤΚΧΠΕΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΧΤΓΦ�ΨΚςϑ� ςϑΓ
ΤΧςΓ� ΡΧ[ΓΤΥ� ΩΡΘΠ� ΦΚΥΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠ�� #� ΟΘΠςϑΝ[� ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ� ΕϑΧΤΙΓ� ΚΥ� ΕΧΝΕΩΝΧςΓΦ� ∆ΧΥΓΦ� ΘΠ� ςϑΓ� 1∋∃
Υ
ΧΡΡΤΘΞΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΦΦΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�

��� .+0∋�1(�%4∋&+6

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΧΠ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ�ΝΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΘΗ �����������∆ΓΧΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�Χς�ΡΤΚΟΓ
ΧΠΦ� ΥΓΕΩΤΓΦ�∆[� Χ� ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ� ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[� ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓΦ�∆[� ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ
%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ��#Υ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ςϑΓ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΨΧΥ ���������������� ����������

1ςϑΓΤ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΗΧΕΚΝΚςΚΓΥ

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�Χ�ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ�ΝΓςςΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓ�ΘΗ ���������������� ����������ΨΚςϑ�ςϑΓ�+∋51�
ΧΥ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΦ�∆[�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΚΘΠ��ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�%ΧΚΥΥΓ�&ΓΥΛΧΤΦΚΠΥ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�+ΠΕ�

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ� Χ� ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ� ΝΓςςΓΤ� ΘΗ� ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ �������� ������ � ��������
ΨΚςϑ�1/∋45�ΡΝΧΠ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΧΠ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΨΚςϑ�%ΧΚΥΥΓ�&ΓΥΛΧΤΦΚΠΥ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�+ΠΕ�
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���� ����

#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ � ��������� � ���������
#ΕΕΤΩΓΦ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ ������� �������
)ΘΞΓΤΠΟΓΠς�ΤΓΟΚςςΧΠΕΓΥ ������ ������
9ΧΙΓΥ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ ������ ������

� ��������� � ���������

��� 2#;/∋065�+0�.+∋7�1(�6#:∋5

6ϑΓ�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς�ΕΘΟΡΘΠΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ
ΧΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

���� ����

%ΩΤΤΓΠς�[ΓΧΤ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ � ����� � ������
%ϑΧΠΙΓ�ΚΠ�ΩΠΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ ������ �����

� ������ � ������

4ΓΕΘΠΕΚΝΚΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΓΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓ

5ςΧςΩςΘΤ[�%ΧΠΧΦΚΧΠ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�2ΤΘΞΚΠΕΚΧΝ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΥΟΧΝΝ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΦΓΦΩΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΗΘΤ
ςϑΓ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�[ΓΧΤ�ΕΘΟΡΤΚΥΓ����������������ΗΘΤ�(ΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓ��ςΧΖ��ΧΠΦ�����������������������
ΗΘΤ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΓ�ςΧΖ��6ϑΓ�2+.Υ��ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ��ΞΧΤΚΓΥ��ΗΤΘΟ��ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ��ΨϑΚΕϑ��ΨΘΩΝΦ��∆Γ��ΕΘΟΡΩςΓΦ
∆[��ΧΡΡΝ[ΚΠΙ��ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�ΕΘΟ∆ΚΠΓΦ�ΥςΧςΩςΘΤ[�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

���� ����

+ΠΕΘΟΓ�∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�2+.Υ � ������� � �������
5ςΧςΩςΘΤ[�%ΧΠΧΦΚΧΠ�ΗΓΦΓΤΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΘΞΚΠΕΚΧΝ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓ ������ ������

2ΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�2+.Υ�Χς�ΥςΧςΩςΘΤ[�ΤΧςΓ � ������ � ������
+ΠΕΤΓΧΥΓ��ΦΓΕΤΓΧΥΓ��ΚΠ�2+.Υ�ΤΓΥΩΝςΚΠΙ�ΗΤΘΟ�
%ΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΕΘΥς�ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΚΠ�ΓΖΕΓΥΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΟΘΤςΚ∴ΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΧΠΦ
ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς �������� ��������

.ΘΥΥ�ΘΠ�ΦΚΥΡΘΥΧΝ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς ����� ���
0ΘΠ�ΦΓΦΩΕςΚ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΓΠΧΝςΚΓΥ �� ���
#ΡΡΤΓΠςΚΕΓΥϑΚΡ�6ΧΖ�%ΤΓΦΚς ����� �

2ΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠ�ΗΘΤ�2+.Υ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ � ����� � ������

∋ΗΗΓΕςΚΞΓ�ςΧΖ�ΤΧςΓ ����� �����
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(ΩςΩΤΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ

5ΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς�ΕΘΟΡΘΠΓΠς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΝΚΓΩ�ΘΗ�ςΧΖΓΥ�ΚΥ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

���� ����

2ΤΘΡΓΤς[�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς � �������� � ��������

��� %7561/∋4�&∋215+65

%ΩΥςΘΟΓΤ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ�ΤΓΡΤΓΥΓΠςΥ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΤΓςΧΚΝΓΤΥ�

&ΓΡΘΥΚςΥ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΤΓΗΩΠΦΧ∆ΝΓ� ςΘ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΦΓΟΘΠΥςΤΧςΚΠΙ� ΧΠ
ΧΕΕΓΡςΧ∆ΝΓ�ΝΓΞΓΝ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΤΚΥΜ�ΧΥ�ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΠ�ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΡΘΝΚΕΚΓΥ�ΥΓς�ΘΩς�∆[
ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΘΤ�ΩΡΘΠ�ςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�

#Υ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ςϑΓ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓ�ΚΥ ���������������� ����������

��� 4∋.#6∋&�2#46+∋5�64#05#%6+105

6ΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΚΥ� ΨϑΘΝΝ[� ΘΨΠΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ� %ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� 6ΘΨΠ� ΘΗ� %ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ� �″6ΘΨΠ≥��� 6ϑΓ
%ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΥ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΧΝ� ΓΠΓΤΙ[� ςΘ� ςϑΓ� %ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� 6ΘΨΠ� ΘΗ� %ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ� Χς� ςϑΓ� ΥΧΟΓ
ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΤΧςΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΥ�ΘςϑΓΤ�ΥΚΟΚΝΧΤ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΕΘΠΥΩΟΓΦ�

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ� ΓΠςΓΤΓΦ� ΚΠςΘ� ΧΠ� ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς� ΨΚςϑ� %ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ� 6ΓΝΓΕΘΟ� 5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� 6ϑΓ
∋ΕΘΠΘΟΚΕ� &ΓΞΓΝΘΡΟΓΠς� %ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� 6ΘΨΠ� ΘΗ� %ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ� ϑΧΥ� Χ� ���� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�� %ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ
6ΓΝΓΕΘΟ�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΥ�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�ΥςΧΗΗ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ��ΧΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΗΧΕΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς
ςΘ�0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�9ΚΤΓΥ�+ΠΕ�

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΚΥ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ςΘ�0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�∋ΠΓΤΙ[�+ΠΕ��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ�ΘΨΠΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�ΥΧΟΓ�ΥϑΧΤΓϑΘΝΦΓΤ�
6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΥ� ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ� ΥςΧΗΗ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ�� ΓΣΩΚΡΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠΞΓΠςΘΤ[� ςΘ� 0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ
1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�∋ΠΓΤΙ[�+ΠΕ�
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6ΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΓΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

���� ����

%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ�6ΓΝΓΕΘΟ�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ

5ΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ � ������ � ������

∋ΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ
2Χ[ΤΘΝΝ � ����� � ������
4ΓΠς � ������ � ������
1ςϑΓΤ � ������ � �������

0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�∋ΠΓΤΙ[�+ΠΕ�

4ΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ
#ΦΟΚΠΚΥςΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ � ����� � �����
/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΗΓΓΥ � ��� � ���
1ςϑΓΤ � ������ � ������

∋ΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ
1ςϑΓΤ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ � ������ � ������

%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ

5ΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ � ������� � �������

∋ΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ
2Χ[ΤΘΝΝ � ��������� � ���������
/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΗΓΓΥ � ������� � �������
1ςϑΓΤ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ � ������ � ������
4ΓΠς � ������ � ������

6ϑΓΥΓ� ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ΠΘΤΟΧΝ� ΕΘΩΤΥΓ� ΘΗ� ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΤΓ� ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓΦ� Χς� ςϑΓ� ΓΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ
ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ΘΤ�ΡΧΚΦ�ΘΠ�ΥΚΟΚΝΧΤ� ςΓΤΟΥ�ΧΥ� ςϑΘΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΩΠΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ��0ΘΠΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ
ΨΘΩΝΦ�ΕΘΠΥςΚςΩςΓ�ΧΠ�ΚΠΦΚΞΚΦΩΧΝΝ[�ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς�ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠ�
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;ΓΧΤ�ΓΠΦ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�ΨΓΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�
���� ����

&ΩΓ�ςΘ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ�6ΓΝΓΕΘΟ�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ � �������� � �������
&ΩΓ��ςΘ��ΗΤΘΟ�0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�∋ΠΓΤΙ[�+ΠΕ� ������� �����
&ΩΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ ��������� ���������

� ��������� � ���������

7Π∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΘΗ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ�6ΓΝΓΕΘΟ�5ΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ � ����� � �����
7Π∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ
%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ ������ ������

� ������ � ������

−Γ[�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΠΓΝ�ΕΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΚΘΠ

6ϑΓ�ΜΓ[�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς� ΡΓΤΥΘΠΠΓΝ�ΘΗ 0ΘΤςϑΓΤΠ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�9ΚΤΓΥ�+ΠΕ��ΧΤΓ �ςϑΓ�ΟΓΟ∆ΓΤΥ�ΘΗ �ςϑΓ�∆ΘΧΤΦ�ΘΗ
ΦΚΤΓΕςΘΤΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΧΝΝ� ΓΖΓΕΩςΚΞΓ� ΡΘΥΚςΚΘΠΥ�� 6ϑΓ[� ϑΧΞΓ� ςϑΓ� ΧΩςϑΘΤΚς[� ΧΠΦ� ΤΓΥΡΘΠΥΚ∆ΚΝΚς[� ΗΘΤ� ΡΝΧΠΠΚΠΙ�
ΦΚΤΓΕςΚΠΙ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΘΠςΤΘΝΝΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ� ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�� ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�� 6ϑΓ� ςΘςΧΝ
ΕΘΟΡΓΠΥΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΜΓ[�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΡΓΤΥΘΠΠΓΝ�ΚΥ�ΦΓςΧΚΝΓΦ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

���� ����

5ΧΝΧΤ[�ΧΠΦ�ΥϑΘΤς�ςΓΤΟ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ � ������� � �������
2ΘΥς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΟΓΠς�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ � ������ � ������
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���� ����

%ΧΚΥΥΓ�&ΓΥΛΧΤΦΚΠΥ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�+ΠΕ���ΝΘΧΠ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠ�∆ΝΓΠΦΓΦ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[
ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ����������∆ΓΧΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�Χς
�������ΥΓΕΩΤΓΦ�∆[�Χ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�Χ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓ
ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ��ΟΧςΩΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠ
&ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����� � ��������� � ���������

%ΧΚΥΥΓ�&ΓΥΛΧΤΦΚΠΥ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�+ΠΕ���ΝΘΧΠ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠ�∆ΝΓΠΦΓΦ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[
ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ���������∆ΓΧΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�Χς
�������ΥΓΕΩΤΓΦ�∆[�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς�ΧΠΦ�Χ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓ�ΘΗ
ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ��ΟΧςΩΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠ�(Γ∆ΤΩΧΤ[
���� ������� �������

��������� ���������
.ΓΥΥ��ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΡΘΤςΚΘΠ ������� �������

� ��������� � ���������

1Π�&ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ� ���� ����� ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΓΖΓΕΩςΓΦ�ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠςΥ� ΗΘΤ�Χ� ����������� ΗΩΤςϑΓΤ�ΦΤΧΨ�ΘΠ� ςϑΓ
ΝΘΧΠΥ�ΨΚςϑ�%ΧΚΥΥΓ�&ΓΥΛΧΤΦΚΠΥ�1ΠςΧΤΚΘ�+ΠΕ��1Π�,ΧΠΩΧΤ[�����������Χ�ΦΤΧΨ�ΘΗ����������ΨΧΥ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΓΦ
ΚΠςΘ�ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�∆ΧΠΜ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�� +ς� ΚΥ� ΤΓΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΥςΧΤςΚΠΙ�ΘΠ�(Γ∆ΤΩΧΤ[���������ΚΠ�∆ΝΓΠΦΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς
ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ��������ΗΘΤ�ΗΚΞΓ�[ΓΧΤΥ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΓΧΤΥ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΘΗ�������

1Π� ,ΧΠΩΧΤ[����� ����� Χ� ΦΤΧΨ�ΘΗ� ���������ΨΧΥ� ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΓΦ� ΚΠςΘ� ςϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�∆ΧΠΜ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠς�� +ς� ΚΥ
ΤΓΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΥςΧΤςΚΠΙ�(Γ∆ΤΩΧΤ[���������ΚΠ�∆ΝΓΠΦΓΦ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΧΠΦ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ�ΟΘΠςϑΝ[�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�������
ΧΠΦ�∆ΓΧΤΥ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�Χς�������

6ϑΓ�ΡΤΚΠΕΚΡΧΝ��ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�∆Γ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΘΞΓΤ�ςϑΓ�ΠΓΖς�ΗΚΞΓ�[ΓΧΤΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

∋ΖΚΥςΚΠΙ�ΦΓ∆ς
ΥΕϑΓΦΩΝΓ

0ΓΨ�ΦΓ∆ς
ΥΕϑΓΦΩΝΓ

���� � ������� � �������
���� ������� �������
���� ������� �������
���� ������� �������
���� ������� �������

��������� ���������
5Ω∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠς ��������� ���������

� ��������� � ���������
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1ςϑΓΤ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΗΧΕΚΝΚςΚΓΥ

6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΧΠ�ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ�ΝΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΘΗ������������∆ΓΧΤΚΠΙ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�Χς�ΡΤΚΟΓ
ΧΠΦ� ΥΓΕΩΤΓΦ�∆[� Χ� ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ� ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[� ΧΙΤΓΓΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓΦ�∆[� ςϑΓ�%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�6ΘΨΠ�ΘΗ
%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ��#Υ� Χς�&ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����� �����ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ΨΧΥ��������������������������������
6ϑΓ�&ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����������ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�ΦΚΦ�ΠΘς�ΤΓΗΝΓΕς�ςϑΓ������������ΦΤΧΨ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓΦ�ΚΠ�,ΧΠΩΧΤ[
������ #Υ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΦΧςΓ� ΘΗ� ΚΥΥΩΧΠΕΓ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�� ςϑΓ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ
ΧΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ�ΕΘΟΟΓΤΕΚΧΝ�ΝΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΨΧΥ������������

��� ∋/2.1;∋∋�(7674∋�∃∋0∋(+65

Χ��&ΓΗΚΠΓΦ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΡΝΧΠ

6ϑΓ� ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΓ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� 1ΠςΧΤΚΘ� /ΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝ� ∋ΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ� 4ΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς
5[ΥςΓΟ� �″1/∋45≥���#ΝςϑΘΩΙϑ� ςϑΓ� ΡΝΧΠ�ϑΧΥ� Χ� ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ� ΤΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς� ∆ΓΠΓΗΚς� ΡΝΧΠ� ΗΘΤ� ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ�� ςϑΓ
ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΕΧΠΠΘς�∆Γ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΗΚΓΦ��6ϑΓ�1/∋45�ΡΝΧΠ�ϑΧΥ�ΥΓΞΓΤΧΝ�ΩΠΤΓΝΧςΓΦ
ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧςΚΠΙ� ΟΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝΚςΚΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΠΘς� ΥΡΓΕΚΗΚΕΧΝΝ[� ΧςςΤΚ∆ΩςΓΦ� ςΘ� ΓΧΕϑ� ΡΧΤςΚΕΚΡΧΠς�� 6ϑΓ
ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΤ
Υ� ΡΘΤςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ΡΧΚΦ� ςΘ�1/∋45� ΦΩΤΚΠΙ� ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ�ΨΧΥ �������� ������ � ���������
6ϑΓ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ�ΨΓΤΓ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΗΘΤ�ΕΩΤΤΓΠς�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ϑΧΞΓ�∆ΓΓΠ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ΠΓς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�

∆��&ΓΗΚΠΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΡΝΧΠ

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΥ�ΕΓΤςΧΚΠ�ΩΠΗΩΠΦΓΦ�ϑΓΧΝςϑ��ΦΓΠςΧΝ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΚΗΓ�ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ΘΠ�∆ΓϑΧΝΗ�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ
ΤΓςΚΤΓΦ�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓΥ��6ϑΓΥΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�Χ�ΙΤΘΩΡ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΡΝΧΠ��6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[
ϑΧΥ� ΤΓΡΘΤςΓΦ� ΚςΥ� ΥϑΧΤΓ� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ� ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ� ∆ΓΠΓΗΚς� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓΥΓ� ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ
ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠςΥ�

���� ����

#ΕΕΤΩΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�Χς�∆ΓΙΚΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�[ΓΧΤ � ������� � �������
%ΩΤΤΓΠς�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΕΘΥς ������ ������
+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΘΠ�ΧΕΕΤΩΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ ������ ������
∃ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ΡΧΚΦ �������� ��������
#ΕςΩΧΤΚΧΝ�ΙΧΚΠ ��������� �

#ΕΕΤΩΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�Χς�ςϑΓ�ΓΠΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�[ΓΧΤ � ������� � �������

6ϑΓ�ΟΧΚΠ�ΧΕςΩΧΤΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΩΟΡςΚΘΠΥ� ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΦ� ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ�ΞΧΝΩΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΡΝΧΠ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ
ΨΓΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

�Χ� &ΚΥΕΘΩΠς�ΤΧςΓ��ςϑΓ�ΤΧςΓ�ΩΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ΦΚΥΕΘΩΠς�ΗΩςΩΤΓ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ�ΚΥ�ΧΥΥΩΟΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ�������������������
ΗΘΤ�ΗΚΥΕΧΝ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚς�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ�

�∆� +ΠΗΝΧςΚΘΠ�ΤΧςΓ��ςϑΓ�ΕΘΠΥΩΟΓΤ�ΡΤΚΕΓ�ΚΠΦΓΖ�ΚΥ�ΧΥΥΩΟΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ��������������������ΡΓΤ�ΧΠΠΩΟ�
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�Ε� 5ΧΝΧΤ[�ΚΠΕΤΓΧΥΓ�ΤΧςΓ��ςϑΓ�ΥΧΝΧΤ[�ΚΠΕΤΓΧΥΓ�ΚΥ�ΧΥΥΩΟΓΦ�ςΘ�∆Γ����������������ΡΓΤ�ΧΠΠΩΟ�

�Φ� 4ΓςΚΤΓΟΓΠς�ΧΙΓ��ςϑΓ�ΝΧςΓΤ�ΘΗ����ΧΠΦ�ΧΙΓ�ςϑΧς�ΓΟΡΝΘ[ΓΓ�ΨΚΝΝ�ΧςςΧΚΠ����[ΓΧΤΥ�ΘΗ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�

�Γ� &ΓΠςΧΝ �ΕΘΥς �ςΤΓΠΦ �ΤΧςΓ� �ςϑΓ �ΚΠΕΤΓΧΥΓ �ΚΠ �ΦΓΠςΧΝ �ΕΘΥς �ΚΥ �ΧΥΥΩΟΓΦ �ςΘ �∆Γ ��� ������� � ���� �ΡΓΤ
ΧΠΠΩΟ�ΧΠΦ�

�Η� ∋ΖςΓΠΦΓΦ� ϑΓΧΝςϑ� ΕΧΤΓ� ςΤΓΠΦ� ΤΧςΓΥ�� ςϑΓ� ΚΠΕΤΓΧΥΓ� ΚΠ� ϑΓΧΝςϑ� ΕΧΤΓ� ΕΘΥςΥ� ΚΥ� ����� ΚΠ� �����
ΦΓΕΤΓΧΥΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ΧΠ�ΩΝςΚΟΧςΓ�ΤΧςΓ�ΘΗ����ΡΓΤ�[ΓΧΤ�ΘΞΓΤ����[ΓΧΤΥ�

��� %1064+∃76+105�+0�#+&�1(�%105647%6+10

���� ����

&ΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΕΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ��ΠΓς�∆ΓΙΚΠΠΚΠΙ�ΘΗ�[ΓΧΤ � ������� � �������
%ΘΠςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΚΦ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΠΥςΤΩΕςΚΘΠ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΧΥ
ΘςϑΓΤ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓΥ ������� �������

� ������� � �������

��� 5∗#4∋�%#2+6#.

���� ����

#ΩςϑΘΤΚ∴ΓΦ

7ΠΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΕΘΟΟΘΠ�ΥϑΧΤΓΥ

7ΠΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�%ΝΧΥΥ�&�ΠΘΠ�ΞΘςΚΠΙ��ΤΓςΤΧΕςΧ∆ΝΓ�
ΤΓΦΓΓΟΧ∆ΝΓ��ΡΤΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΥϑΧΤΓΥ

7ΠΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΥϑΧΤΓΥ��ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�∃ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ
%ΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠΥ�#Ες��ςϑΓ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΘΤΥ�ΟΧ[�ΗΚΖ��∆ΓΗΘΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΚΥΥΩΓ�ςϑΓΤΓΘΗ�
ςϑΓ�ΠΩΟ∆ΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΡΤΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΥϑΧΤΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΥΓΤΚΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΦΓΥΚΙΠΧςΚΘΠ�
ΤΚΙϑςΥ��ΡΤΚΞΚΝΓΙΓ�ΤΓΥςΤΚΕςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΘΠΦΚςΚΘΠΥ�ΧςςΧΕϑΚΠΙ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ
ΡΤΓΗΓΤΤΓΦ�ΥϑΧΤΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΥΓΤΚΓΥ

+ΥΥΩΓΦ

������ΕΘΟΟΘΠ�ΥϑΧΤΓΥ � ��������� � ���������
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6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ∆ΓΝΘΠΙΥ� ςΘ� ςϑΓ� /ΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝ� ∋ΝΓΕςΤΚΕ� #ΥΥΘΕΚΧςΚΘΠ� 4ΓΕΚΡΤΘΕΧΝ� +ΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ� ∋ΖΕϑΧΠΙΓ
��/∋#4+∋��� �/∋#4+∋ �ΚΥ �Χ �ΥΓΝΗ�ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ �ΡΝΧΠ �ςϑΧς �ΡΘΘΝΥ �ςϑΓ �ΤΚΥΜΥ �ΘΗ �ΧΝΝ �ΘΗ �ΚςΥ �ΟΓΟ∆ΓΤΥ� �#Π[
ΝΘΥΥΓΥ� ΓΖΡΓΤΚΓΠΕΓΦ�∆[�/∋#4+∋�ΧΤΓ�ΥϑΧΤΓΦ�ΧΟΘΠΙΥς� ΚςΥ�ΟΓΟ∆ΓΤΥ��#Υ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����� ������ ςϑΓ
%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘς�∆ΓΓΠ�ΟΧΦΓ�ΧΨΧΤΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ[�ΧΥΥΓΥΥΟΓΠςΥ�ΗΘΤ� ΝΘΥΥΓΥ�� +ΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�ΡΤΓΟΚΩΟΥ�ΕϑΧΤΙΓΦ�ςΘ
ΓΧΕϑ� ΟΓΟ∆ΓΤ� ΕΘΠΥΚΥς� ΘΗ� Χ� ΝΓΞ[� ΡΓΤ� ςϑΘΩΥΧΠΦ� ΘΗ� ΦΘΝΝΧΤΥ� ΘΗ� ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ� ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ� ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕς� ςΘ� Χ� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ΘΤ
ΥΩΤΕϑΧΤΙΓ�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�ΓΧΕϑ�ΟΓΟ∆ΓΤ
Υ� ΕΝΧΚΟΥ� ΓΖΡΓΤΚΓΠΕΓ��6ϑΓ�ΟΧΖΚΟΩΟ�ΕΘΞΓΤΧΙΓ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ
ΡΘΝΚΕ[�ΚΥ ������������ΗΘΤ�ΙΓΠΓΤΧΝ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΚΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�

��� (+0#0%+#.�+05647/∋065

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΘΗ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥς�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�

���� ����

%ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ
ΧΟΘΩΠς

(ΧΚΤ
ΞΧΝΩΓ

%ΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ
ΧΟΘΩΠς

(ΧΚΤ
ΞΧΝΩΓ

#55∋65
%ΧΥϑ�ΧΠΦ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΓΣΩΚΞΧΝΓΠςΥ � ������� � ������� � ������� � �������
#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ � ��������� � ��������� � ��������� � ���������
7Π∆ΚΝΝΓΦ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓ�ΤΓΞΓΠΩΓ � ��������� � ��������� � ��������� � ���������
&ΩΓ�ΗΤΘΟ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΡΧΤς[ � � � � � ����� � �����

.+#∃+.+6+∋5

.ΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς � ������� � ������� � ������� � �������
#ΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΡΧ[Χ∆ΝΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΕΕΤΩΓΦ
ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ � ��������� � ��������� � ��������� � ���������

%ΩΥςΘΟΓΤ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ � ������� � ������� � ������� � �������
&ΩΓ�ςΘ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΡΧΤςΚΓΥ � ������� � ������� � ������� � �������
.ΘΠΙ�ςΓΤΟ�ΦΓ∆ς � ��������� � ��������� � ��������� � ���������

6ϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΦ�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΥ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����������ΧΤΓ��∆ΧΥΓΦ��ΘΠ��ΤΓΝΓΞΧΠς
ΟΧΤΜΓς� ΡΤΚΕΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΚΠΗΘΤΟΧςΚΘΠ�ΧΞΧΚΝΧ∆ΝΓ�Χς� ςϑΧς� ςΚΟΓ�� 6ϑΓ�ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�ΠΓΕΓΥΥΧΤΚΝ[
ΚΠΦΚΕΧςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠςΥ� ςϑΧς� ςϑΓ�ΕΘΤΡΘΤΧςΚΘΠ�ΟΧ[�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΓ�ΘΤ� ΚΠΕΩΤ� ΚΠ�ΧΕςΩΧΝ�ΟΧΤΜΓς� ςΤΧΠΥΧΕςΚΘΠΥ�
6ϑΓΥΓ� ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΥΩ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓ� ΚΠ� ΠΧςΩΤΓ� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠΞΘΝΞΓ� ΩΠΕΓΤςΧΚΠςΚΓΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΟΧςςΓΤΥ� ΘΗ� ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠς
ΛΩΦΙΟΓΠς� ΧΠΦ� ςϑΓΤΓΗΘΤΓ� ΕΧΠΠΘς� ∆Γ� ΦΓςΓΤΟΚΠΓΦ� ΨΚςϑ� ΡΤΓΕΚΥΚΘΠ�� %ϑΧΠΙΓΥ� ΚΠ� ΧΥΥΩΟΡςΚΘΠΥ� ΕΘΩΝΦ
ΥΚΙΠΚΗΚΕΧΠςΝ[�ΧΗΗΓΕς�ςϑΓ�ΓΥςΚΟΧςΓΥ�

&ΓςΓΤΟΚΠΧςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓΥ

6ϑΓ�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΝΝ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΡΡΤΘΖΚΟΧςΓ�ςϑΓΚΤ�ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ�ΞΧΝΩΓΥ�∆ΓΕΧΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΥϑΘΤς�
ςΓΤΟ�ΠΧςΩΤΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓΥΓ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�



��

0146∗∋40�106#4+1�9+4∋5�+0%�

016∋5�61�(+0#0%+#.�56#6∋/∋065

&∋%∋/∃∋4���������

��� (+0#0%+#.�+05647/∋065���%106
&�

(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΧΤΓ� ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΓΦ� Χς� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ΧΤΓ� ςΘ� ∆Γ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ� ΩΥΚΠΙ� Χ� ςϑΤΓΓ�ΝΓΞΓΝ
ϑΚΓΤΧΤΕϑ[��∋ΧΕϑ� ΝΓΞΓΝ�ΤΓΗΝΓΕςΥ� ςϑΓ�ΚΠΡΩςΥ�ΩΥΓΦ�ςΘ�ΟΓΧΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΓ�ΗΧΚΤ�ΞΧΝΩΓΥ�ΦΚΥΕΝΘΥΓΦ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ
ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΧΤΓ�ΧΥ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΥ�

ω .ΓΞΓΝ�����+ΠΡΩςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΩΠΧΦΛΩΥςΓΦ�ΣΩΘςΓΦ�ΡΤΚΕΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΚΦΓΠςΚΕΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΚΠ�ΧΕςΚΞΓ�ΟΧΤΜΓςΥ�

ω .ΓΞΓΝ���� � +ΠΡΩςΥ� ΘςϑΓΤ� ςϑΧΠ�ΣΩΘςΓΦ�ΡΤΚΕΓΥ� ΚΠΕΝΩΦΓΦ� ΚΠ�.ΓΞΓΝ��� ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�Θ∆ΥΓΤΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ

ΧΥΥΓς�ΘΤ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚς[�ΓΚςϑΓΤ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[�ΘΤ�ΚΠΦΚΤΓΕςΝ[��ΧΠΦ�

ω .ΓΞΓΝ����� +ΠΡΩςΥ�ΗΘΤ� ςϑΓ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΚΧ∆ΚΝΚςΚΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς�∆ΧΥΓΦ�ΘΠ�Θ∆ΥΓΤΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΟΧΤΜΓς�ΦΧςΧ

�ΩΠΘ∆ΥΓΤΞΧ∆ΝΓ�ΚΠΡΩςΥ��

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ� ΗΧΚΤ� ΞΧΝΩΓ� ϑΚΓΤΧΤΕϑ[� ΚΥ� ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ� ΧΥ� .ΓΞΓΝ� �� ΗΘΤ� ΕΧΥϑ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΧΥϑ� ΓΣΩΚΞΧΝΓΠςΥ�� #ΝΝ
ΘςϑΓΤΥ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΤΓ�ΕΝΧΥΥΚΗΚΓΦ�ΧΥ�.ΓΞΓΝ���

��� %#2+6#.�/#0#)∋/∋06

6ϑΓ�ΟΧΚΠ�Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[��ΨϑΓΠ�ΟΧΠΧΙΚΠΙ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ��ΧΤΓ�

�Χ� 6Θ� ΓΠΥΩΤΓ� ΘΠΙΘΚΠΙ� ΧΕΕΓΥΥ� ςΘ� ΗΩΠΦΚΠΙ� ςΘ� ΟΧΚΠςΧΚΠ� ΧΠΦ� ΚΟΡΤΘΞΓ� ςϑΓ� ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[� ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ
Υ[ΥςΓΟ�

�∆� 6Θ� ΤΓΥΡΓΕς� ςϑΓ� ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ� ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ� ΗΘΤ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ� ΧΕςΚΞΚςΚΓΥ� ΨΚςϑ� ΦΓ∆ς� ςΘ� ΓΣΩΚς[� ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ
ΤΓΕΘΟΟΓΠΦΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�1∋∃��ΨϑΚΕϑ�ΚΥ�����ΦΓ∆ς�ΧΠΦ�����ΓΣΩΚς[�

�Ε� 6Θ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ΡΤΩΦΓΠς�ΟΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΚςΥ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΙΧΤΦ�ΗΘΤ�ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΠΙ
ΕϑΧΤΙΓΥ�ΡΓΤΟΚςςΓΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΘΠ�ΚςΥ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΥ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΧΥ�ΥϑΧΤΓϑΘΝΦΓΤ
Υ�ΓΣΩΚς[�

6ϑΓ� 1∋∃� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΥ� ςϑΓ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΘΠ� ΦΓ∆ς� ςϑΧς� ΟΧ[� ∆Γ� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΓΦ� ∆[� ςϑΓ� ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΓΦ
ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ�ΚςΥ�ΓΝΓΕςΤΚΕΚς[�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΤΧςΓΥ��6ϑΓ�ΧΕςΩΧΝ
ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΟΧ[�ΦΚΗΗΓΤ�ΗΤΘΟ�ςϑΓ�1∋∃�ΦΓΓΟΓΦ�ΥςΤΩΕςΩΤΓ�

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΠΘ�ΓΖςΓΤΠΧΝ�ΕΧΡΚςΧΝ�ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�

��� (+0#0%+#.�4+5−�/#0#)∋/∋06

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΩΠΦΓΤΥςΧΠΦΥ� ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜΥ� ΚΠϑΓΤΓΠς�ΚΠ�ΚςΥ�∆ΩΥΚΠΓΥΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΓΗΚΠΓΥ� ςϑΓΟ�∆ΤΘΧΦΝ[�ΧΥ�ΧΠ[ςϑΚΠΙ
ςϑΧς� ΕΘΩΝΦ� ΚΟΡΧΕς� ΚςΥ� Χ∆ΚΝΚς[� ςΘ� ΧΕϑΚΓΞΓ� ΚςΥ� ΥςΤΧςΓΙΚΕ� Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓΥ�� 6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ �ΓΖΡΘΥΩΤΓ �ςΘ �Χ
ΞΧΤΚΓς[� ΘΗ� ΤΚΥΜΥ� ΥΩΕϑ� ΧΥ� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ΤΚΥΜ�� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΚΥΜ�� ΧΠΦ� ΝΚΣΩΚΦΚς[� ΤΚΥΜ� ΧΥ� ΨΓΝΝ� ΧΥ� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ
ΥςΤΧςΓΙΚΓΥ� ΧΤΓ� ΦΚΥΕΩΥΥΓΦ� ∆ΓΝΘΨ��∗ΘΨΓΞΓΤ�� ςϑΓ� ΤΚΥΜΥ� ΦΓΥΕΤΚ∆ΓΦ� ∆ΓΝΘΨ�ΧΤΓ�ΠΘς� ΓΖϑΧΩΥςΚΞΓ�ΘΗ� ΧΝΝ� ςϑΓ
ΤΚΥΜΥ�ΠΘΤ�ΨΚΝΝ�ςϑΓ�ΟΚςΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΥςΤΧςΓΙΚΓΥ�ΓΝΚΟΚΠΧςΓ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[∝Υ�ΓΖΡΘΥΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΧΝΝ�ΤΚΥΜΥ�ΝΚΥςΓΦ�
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(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ� ΧΥΥΓςΥ� ΕΧΤΤ[� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ΤΚΥΜ� ςϑΧς� Χ� ΕΘΩΠςΓΤ�ΡΧΤς[�ΨΚΝΝ� ΗΧΚΝ� ςΘ� ΦΚΥΕϑΧΤΙΓ� ΧΠ� Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠ�ΨϑΚΕϑ
ΨΘΩΝΦ�ΤΓΥΩΝς�ΚΠ�Χ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΝΘΥΥ��(ΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΧΥΥΓςΥ�ϑΓΝΦ�∆[�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[��ΥΩΕϑ�ΧΥ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ�
ΓΖΡΘΥΓ�Κς� ςΘ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΤΚΥΜ��∋ΖΡΘΥΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΕΤΓΦΚς� ΤΚΥΜ� ΚΥ� ΝΚΟΚςΓΦ�ΦΩΓ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ� ΝΧΤΙΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΦΚΞΓΤΥΓ
∆ΧΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΝΘΕΧςΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΟΩΠΚΕΚΡΧΝΚςΚΓΥ�ΘΗ�%ΘΕϑΤΧΠΓ��−ΧΡΩΥΜΧΥΚΠΙ�ΧΠΦ�+ΤΘΣΩΘΚΥ�(ΧΝΝΥ��6ϑΓ
%ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ� ΧΡΡΤΘΖΚΟΧςΓΝ[� ������ ������ �� ������� ΧΕςΚΞΓ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ�� ςϑΓ�ΟΧΛΘΤΚς[� ΘΗ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΧΤΓ
ΤΓΥΚΦΓΠςΚΧΝ�

6ϑΓ� ΕΧΤΤ[ΚΠΙ� ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ� ΚΥ� ΤΓΦΩΕΓΦ� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ςϑΓ�ΩΥΓ�ΘΗ�ΧΠ� ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ� ΗΘΤ� ∆ΧΦ
ΦΓ∆ςΥ� ΧΠΦ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς� ΘΗ� ςϑΓ�ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ�ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΝΘΥΥ� ΚΥ�ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς�ΘΗ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΧΠΦ
ΘςϑΓΤ� ΕΘΟΡΤΓϑΓΠΥΚΞΓ� ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�� 5Ω∆ΥΓΣΩΓΠς� ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤΚΓΥ� ΘΗ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓΥ� ΡΤΓΞΚΘΩΥΝ[� ΡΤΘΞΚΥΚΘΠΓΦ� ΧΤΓ
ΕΤΓΦΚςΓΦ�ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΥςΧςΓΟΓΠς��#Υ�Χς�[ΓΧΤ�ΓΠΦ��ΧΠ�ΧΝΝΘΨΧΠΕΓ�ΗΘΤ� ΚΟΡΧΚΤΟΓΠς�ΚΥ� ΤΓΕΘΙΠΚ∴ΓΦ�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ
ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ ���������������� ����������

6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ� ΕΤΓΦΚς� ΤΚΥΜ� ΧΥΥΘΕΚΧςΓΦ� ΨΚςϑ� ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ� ΤΓΕΓΚΞΧ∆ΝΓ� ΚΥ� ΡΤΚΟΧΤΚΝ[� ΤΓΝΧςΓΦ� ςΘ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ
ΗΤΘΟ�ΦΚΥςΤΚ∆ΩςΚΘΠ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ��#ς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ΧΡΡΤΘΖΚΟΧςΓΝ[ ���������������� ����������ΚΥ
ΕΘΠΥΚΦΓΤΓΦ� ��� ΦΧ[Υ� ΡΧΥς� ΦΩΓ�� 6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ϑΧΥ� ΟΧΠ[� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ�� ςϑΓ� ΟΧΛΘΤΚς[� ΘΗ� ΨϑΚΕϑ� ΧΤΓ
ΤΓΥΚΦΓΠςΚΧΝ�� %ΤΓΦΚς� ΤΚΥΜ� ΚΥ� ΟΧΠΧΙΓΦ� ςϑΤΘΩΙϑ� ΕΘΝΝΓΕςΚΘΠ� ΘΗ� ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[� ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ� ΗΤΘΟ� ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤΥ� ΚΠ
ΧΕΕΘΤΦΧΠΕΓ�ΨΚςϑ�ΦΚΤΓΕςΚΘΠΥ� ΡΤΘΞΚΦΓΦ�∆[� ςϑΓ�1∋∃��#Υ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ����� ������ ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΘΝΦΥ
ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ� ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ ���������������� ����������ΧΠΦ�+ΤΤΓΞΘΕΧ∆ΝΓ�5ςΧΠΦ[�.ΓςςΓΤΥ�ΘΗ
%ΤΓΦΚς�ΚΠ�ςϑΓ�ΧΟΘΩΠς�ΘΗ����������ΗΘΤ�ΥΓΕΩΤΚς[�ΘΗ�ΠΘΠ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠς�

+06∋4∋56�4+5−

+ΠςΓΤΓΥς �ΤΧςΓ �ΤΚΥΜ�ΚΥ �ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�ςϑΧς �ΗΩςΩΤΓ�ΕΧΥϑ�ΗΝΘΨΥ�ΨΚΝΝ �ΗΝΩΕςΩΧςΓ �ΧΥ�Χ �ΤΓΥΩΝς �ΘΗ �ΕϑΧΠΙΓΥ�ΚΠ�ΟΧΤΜΓς
ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΧςΓΥ�� 6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[� ΚΥ� ΓΖΡΘΥΓΦ� ςΘ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΤΧςΓ� ΗΝΩΕςΩΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΘΠ� ΚςΥ� ∆ΧΠΜ� ΚΠΦΓ∆ςΓΦΠΓΥΥ�
%ϑΧΠΙΓΥ� ΚΠ� ςϑΓ� ∆ΧΠΜ
Υ� ΡΤΚΟΓ� ΝΓΠΦΚΠΙ� ΤΧςΓ� ΕΧΠ� ΕΧΩΥΓ� ΗΝΩΕςΩΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΘΗ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΡΧ[ΟΓΠςΥ� ΧΠΦ� ΕΧΥϑ
ΗΝΘΨΥ��6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΦΘΓΥ�ΠΘς�ΩΥΓ�ΦΓΤΚΞΧςΚΞΓ�ΚΠΥςΤΩΟΓΠςΥ�ςΘ�ΤΓΦΩΕΓ�ΚςΥ�ΓΖΡΘΥΩΤΓ�ςΘ�ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΤΧςΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�
6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�∆ΓΝΚΓΞΓΥ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�ΚΥ�ΝΘΨ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΘς�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�

.+37+&+6;�4+5−

.ΚΣΩΚΦΚς[�ΤΚΥΜ�ΚΥ� ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΨΚΝΝ�ΠΘς�∆Γ�Χ∆ΝΓ�ςΘ�ΟΓΓς�ΚςΥ�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ[
ΕΘΟΓ� ΦΩΓ�� 6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ΟΘΠΚςΘΤΥ� ΚςΥ� ΝΚΣΩΚΦΚς[� ΤΚΥΜ� ςΘ� ΓΠΥΩΤΓ� ΧΕΕΓΥΥ� ςΘ� ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς� ΗΩΠΦΥ� ςΘ�ΟΓΓς
ΘΡΓΤΧςΚΘΠΧΝ� ΧΠΦ� ΚΠΞΓΥςΚΠΙ� ΤΓΣΩΚΤΓΟΓΠςΥ�� 6ϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[
Υ� Θ∆ΛΓΕςΚΞΓ� ΚΥ� ςΘ� ΓΠΥΩΤΓ� ςϑΧς� ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς
ΝΚΣΩΚΦΚς[� ΚΥ� ΘΠ�ϑΧΠΦ� ςΘ�ΟΓΓς� Θ∆ΝΚΙΧςΚΘΠΥ� ΧΥ� ςϑΓ[� ΗΧΝΝ� ΦΩΓ�ΨϑΚΝΓ�ΟΚΠΚΟΚ∴ΚΠΙ� ΚΠςΓΤΓΥς� ΓΖΡΘΥΩΤΓ�� 6ϑΓ
%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΧΕΕΓΥΥ�ςΘ�Χ�� ΝΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς�ΧΠΦ�ΟΘΠΚςΘΤΥ�ΕΧΥϑ�∆ΧΝΧΠΕΓΥ�ςΘ�ΓΠΥΩΤΓ�ςϑΧς�ΥΩΗΗΚΕΚΓΠς�ΝΓΞΓΝΥ
ΘΗ�ΝΚΣΩΚΦΚς[�ΧΤΓ�ΘΠ�ϑΧΠΦ�ςΘ�ΟΓΓς�ΗΚΠΧΠΕΚΧΝ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ�ΧΥ�ςϑΓ[�∆ΓΕΘΟΓ�ΦΩΓ��6ϑΓ�%ΘΟΡΧΠ[�∆ΓΝΚΓΞΓΥ
ςϑΧς�ςϑΓ�ΤΚΥΜ�ΚΥ�ΝΘΨ�ΧΠΦ�ΠΘς�ΟΧςΓΤΚΧΝ�
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12∋4#6+0)�#0&�/#+06∋0#0%∋
/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΗΓΓΥ � ������� � �������
/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩΡΡΝΚΓΥ ������� �������
9ΧΙΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ ��������� �������

��������� ���������

∃+..+0)�#0&�%1..∋%6+10
∃ΧΦ�ΦΓ∆ς�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ��ΤΓΕΘΞΓΤ[� ����� ��������
∃ΚΝΝΚΠΙ�ΕΘΥςΥ ������� �������
/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΗΓΓΥ ������ ������
9ΧΙΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ ������� �������

������� �������

#&/+0+564#6+10
+ΠΥΩΤΧΠΕΓ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓ ������ ������
/ΧΠΧΙΓΟΓΠς�ΗΓΓΥ ������ �����
/ΧςΓΤΚΧΝΥ�ΧΠΦ�ΥΩΡΡΝΚΓΥ ������� �������
1ΩςΥΚΦΓ�ΥΓΤΞΚΕΓΥ ������� ������
6ΤΧΞΓΝ ������ ������
9ΧΙΓΥ�ΧΠΦ�∆ΓΠΓΗΚςΥ ������� �������

������� �������

#/146+<#6+10 ������� �������

� ��������� � ���������
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(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�

���� ����

+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΚΠΕΘΟΓ�ΘΠ�∆ΧΠΜ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ � ������ � �����
+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΘΠ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ ������ ������

� ������ � ������

(ΚΠΧΠΕΓ�ΓΖΡΓΠΥΓΥ�ΕΘΠΥΚΥςΥ�ΘΗ�ςϑΓ�ΗΘΝΝΘΨΚΠΙ�

���� ����

.ΓςςΓΤ�ΘΗ�ΙΩΧΤΧΠςΓΓ�ΧΠΦ�ΝΧςΓ�ΡΧ[ΟΓΠς�ΗΓΓΥ � ������ � ������
+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΕΘΥς�ΘΠ�ΕΩΥςΘΟΓΤ�ΦΓΡΘΥΚςΥ ������ �����
+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΕΘΥς�ΘΠ�ΝΚΠΓ�ΘΗ�ΕΤΓΦΚς ������ �����
+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΕΘΥς�ΘΠ�ΝΘΠΙ�ςΓΤΟ�ΦΓ∆ς ������� �������
+ΠςΓΤΓΥς�ΕΘΥς�ΘΠ�ΤΓΙΩΝΧςΘΤ[�ΦΓΗΓΤΤΧΝ�ΧΕΕΘΩΠςΥ ������ �����

� ������� � �������

��� %1//+6/∋065

#Υ�Χς &ΓΕΓΟ∆ΓΤ�����������ςϑΓ %ΘΟΡΧΠ[�ϑΧΥ�ΘΩςΥςΧΠΦΚΠΙ�ΕΘΟΟΚςΟΓΠςΥ�ΘΗ�ΧΡΡΤΘΖΚΟΧςΓΝ[���������
ΨΚςϑ�ΤΓΥΡΓΕς� ςΘ�ςϑΓ�ΧΕΣΩΚΥΚςΚΘΠ�ΘΗ�Χ�#6��/�3ΩΚΕΜςΩΤΠ�ΩΠΚς�ΟΘΩΠςΓΦ�ΘΠ�Χ������&ΘΦΙΓ�4ΧΟ�����
ΨΚςϑ�ΧΠ�ΓΖΡΓΕςΓΦ�ΦΓΝΚΞΓΤ[�ΦΧςΓ�ΘΗ�#ΩΙΩΥς������
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS USED & 1 
CHANGES 2 

Northern Ontario Wires Inc. files this 2025 application on the basis of Modified 3 

International Financial Reporting Standards (MIFRS).  4 

 5 

Summary of Changes in Accounting Policies 6 

 7 

NOW Inc. has not made any changes to its depreciation policy or asset service lives 8 

since its last rebasing application for May 1, 2017 rates. 9 
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ACQUISITION OR AMALGAMATION DETAILS & 1 
INCORPORATING ACM/ICM 2 

NOW Inc. has not investigated any potential opportunities for consolidation with other 3 

distributors, nor has it been a party to any Merger, Amalgamation, Acquisition, or 4 

Divestiture transaction with any other distributor(s) since its last rebasing application. 5 

 6 

Incorporation of Approved ACM or ICM 7 

 8 

NOW Inc. confirms it does not have an approved ACM or ICM to add to its rate base and 9 

base distribution rates.  10 
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IMPACTS OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 1 

 2 

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19 3 

outbreak a global pandemic. This pandemic had a major impact on NOW Inc.’s 4 

operations and overall business continuity plan. NOW Inc. acted in response to 5 

COVID-19 at the end of March 2020 when it began setting up some employees 6 

in a work from-home environment for those who were able. NOW Inc. enacted a 7 

number of business continuity plans to protect the safety of its workers and to 8 

continue to operate a safe and reliable distribution system. NOW Inc’s operations 9 

and spending plans had to be adjusted somewhat to accommodate the 10 

pandemic. 11 

 12 

The COVID-19 pandemic caused increases in costs due to major supply chain 13 

disruptions. NOW Inc., alongside other utilities in Ontario, faced pressure on 14 

ongoing supply costs and significant delays in the delivery of materials. This 15 

greatly impacted timelines for completing some projects. While the availability of 16 

materials and distribution system equipment is now being alleviated, costs for 17 

some products remain high. The supply chain issue also resulted in much higher 18 

costs for certain items that are critical for managing aging infrastructure.  19 

 20 

From a regulatory perspective, the OEB issued an emergency accounting order 21 

on March 25, 2020, acknowledging that distributors may incur incremental costs 22 

as of the result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. The OEB required LDC’s to 23 

complete monthly reporting to ensure that each LDC could continue to operate 24 

from a cash flow perspective during the pandemic.  During the pandemic, the 25 

OEB suspended disconnections until September 1, 2020. For some individuals 26 

and businesses, the pandemic resulted in financial hardship, and as a result, 27 
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NOW Inc. has seen greater challenges for some of our customers to pay their 1 

bills. Despite government programs available to assist customers, NOW Inc. saw 2 

an increasing trend in non-payment of accounts which created larger overdue 3 

accounts and bad debts that NOW Inc. continues to manage. It should be noted 4 

that NOW Inc. customer did take advantage of the CEAP program to clear debts 5 

that could have turned into bad debt.  6 

 7 

NOW Inc. is not seeking to recover any incremental costs it incurred resulting 8 

from the COVID-19 pandemic.  9 
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